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NOTICE OF 18th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the 18 th Annual General Meeting of the Members of Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited will be held
on Friday, the 30th Day of September, 2022 at 11:00 A.M at the Registered Office of the Company situated at 103, Laxmi Tower, 576 M.G.
Road, Indore (M.P.) - 452001 to transact the following business: -

ORDINARY BUSINESS

ITEM NO. 1 – APPROVAL OF STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT CONTAINING THE AUDITED BALANCE SHEET AS AT
31 ST MARCH, 2022 AND THE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS AND CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 ST MARCH  2022, THE REPORT OF THE BOARD’S AND AUDITOR’S ALONG WITH THEIR ANNEXURE ETC. THEREON.

“RESOLVED THAT Financial Statements/Results Standalone containing the Audited Balance Sheet, statement of profit and loss A/c
and cash flow for the year ended on 31st March, 2022 along with the Board’s & Auditor’s Report and their annexure etc. thereon as placed
before the meeting be and are hereby received, considered and adopted.”

ITEM NO. 2 – APPROVAL OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT CONTAINING THE AUDITED BALANCE SHEET AS AT
31 ST MARCH, 2022 AND THE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS AND CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 ST MARCH 2022, THE REPORT OF THE BOARD’S AND AUDITOR’S ALONG WITH THEIR ANNEXURE ETC. THEREON.

“RESOLVED THAT Financial Statements/Results Consolidated containing the Audited Balance Sheet, statement of profit and loss A/c
and cash flow for the year ended on 31 st March, 2022 along with the Board’s & Auditor’s Report and their annexure etc. thereon as placed
before the meeting be and are hereby received, considered and adopted.”

ITEM NO.3 APPROVAL FOR RE-APPOINTMENT OF RAWKA AND ASSOCIATES AS A STATUTORY AUDITOR OF THE COMPANY

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 139 and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013,
read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification’s or amendment’s thereto or re-enactment’s
thereof, for the time being in force), M/s Rawka & Associates, Chartered Accountants (FRN:021606C), be and is hereby re-appointed as
the Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold the office for a Second Term of 5 (five) years, from the conclusion of 18th Annual General
Meeting upto the conclusion of 23 rd Annual General Meeting of the Company i.e. for the Financial Year 2022-23 to Financial Year
2026-27, to examine and audit the accounts of the Company, on such remuneration plus applicable taxes, and out of pocket expenses as
may be mutually agreed upon between the Board of Directors of the Company and the Statutory Auditors.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors and / or any person authorized to settle any question, difficulty or doubtany of the
Director be and are hereby authorized to do such act, deeds and things and to file necessary e – forms with the concerned Registrar of
Companies, to give effect to the aforementioned resolution.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

ITEM NO.4–APPROVAL FOR RATIFICATION OF REMUNERATION OF THE COST AUDITORS:

To consider and if thought fir, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 148 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, including any amendment, modification or variation thereof, the Company hereby ratifies the
remuneration of Rs. 96,000/- plus applicable taxes and out-of- pocket expenses payable to M/s K.G Goyal & Co. Cost Accountants (Firm
Registration No. 000017), who have been appointed by the Board of Directors as the Cost Auditors of the Company, to conduct the audit
of the cost records maintained by the Company as prescribed under the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, for the
Financial Year ending March 31, 2023.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors and/or any person authorised by the Board, be and is hereby severally authorized
to settle any question, difficulty or doubt, that may arise in giving effect to this resolution and to do all such acts, deeds and things as may
be necessary, expedient and desirable for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution.”

ITEM NO. 5 APPROVAL FOR ENTERING INTO RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS U/S 188 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the applicable provisions of Section 188 and any other provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 along with
rules framed there under (including statutory modification (s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and subject to such other
statutory approvals as may be necessary, consent of the Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors
to enter into transaction(s) of sale/purchase/supply of goods or material to/from Related Party, selling or otherwise disposing of, or
buying, property of any kind from/to Related party, giving/taking property on lease to/from Related Party, rendering/availing of loan from/
to Related Party, availing or rendering of any service from/to Related Party etc. with or without interest/charges thereon including
rollover/extension of maturity from time to time, whether material or otherwise, approval is granted for the period of 5 years up to an
estimated annual value of Rs.1000 Crore (Rupees One Thousand Crores Only) p.a. for business expansion excluding taxes in a manner and
on such terms and conditions as may be mutually agreed upon between the Board of Directors of the Company and the Related Party.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to determine the terms and conditions
and to enter into related party contracts/arrangement for providing or obtaining services and contracts as may be considered in the best
interest of the Company in the ordinary course of business on the arm’s length basis or otherwise and to do all such acts, matters deeds
and things as may be required to implement the aforesaid resolution for and on behalf of the Company.”
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ITEM NO. 6 AUTHORITY TO THE BOARD TO MAKE LOANS, GIVE SECURITY OR PROVIDE CORPORATE GUARANTEE TO
COMPANIES/ BODY CORPORATE IN WHICH DIRECTORS ARE INTERESTED UNDER SECTION 185 OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of section 185, 186 read with section 188 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 (including any amendment, modification or
re-enactment thereof) the approval of Members of the Company, be and is hereby accorded for authority to the Board of Directors and/
or committee thereof for providing any advance(s), loan(s), any loan represented by book debts, and/or to give guarantee or to provide
any security on the assets of the Company in connection with loan taken by the companies/bodies corporate in which any director of the
Company is directly or indirectly concerned and/or interested from time to time subject to the maximum amount of Loans/Advances and
or guarantee and securities not exceeding Rs. 700.00 Crores (Rs. Seven Hundred Crores) per annum at any point of time.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Pawan Singhania, Director of the Company and/or Mr. Avinash Todi, Director of the Company be and
are hereby authorised of the Company severally to do all such acts and things as may be required to give effect to the above-mentioned
resolution on behalf of the Board of Directors of the Company

ITEM NO.7 APPROVAL TO MAKE INVESTMENT IN EXCESS OF 60% OF THE AGGREGATE OF THE PAID-UP SHARE CAPITAL
FREE RESERVES AND SECURITY PREMIUM OR UP TO 100% OF THE AGGREGATE OF FREE RESERVES AND SECURITY
PREMIUM OF THE COMPANY WHICHEVER IS HIGHER

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 186 and other applicable provisions, if any of the Companies Act, 2013
(including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and in accordance with the provisions of Articles
of Association of the Company and subject to further approval of statutory and other authorities as may be necessary and subject to
such terms, conditions, stipulations, alterations, and modifications, if any, as may be prescribed and specified by such authorities while
granting such approvals and which may be agreed by the Board of directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Board’ the
consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of directors of the Company to make investments in the shares and all
types of the liquid funds, mutual funds, cash management funds, Gold Traded Funds of other bodies corporate in excess of the 60% of
the aggregate of the paid-up share capital and free reserves or up to 100% of the aggregate of free reserves of the Company whichever
is higher as per the limits prescribed under section 186 as they may in their absolute discretion deem beneficial and in the interest of the
Company subject to the maximum aggregate amount of all such investments shall not exceed Rs. 500 Crores (Rupees Five Hundred
Crores) Per annum at any time together with the existing investments and securities from time to time.”

ITEM NO.8 APPROVAL FOR ISSUE OF PARTLY PAID UP EQUITY SHARES ON PREFERENTIAL ISSUE BASIS

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 42, 62 (1) (c) and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,
2013 (Companies Act), including any statutory modification(s) or reenactment thereof, for the time being in force, various rules, circulars,
press notes, clarification issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) and enabling provisions of the Memorandum and Articles of
Association of the Company and subject to requisite approvals, consents, permissions and/or sanctions if any, of other appropriate
authorities as may be required, the Board be and is hereby authorized to create, offer, issue and allot up to 1,21,000 partly paid up equity
shares of face value of Rs 10/- each at a price of Rs. 225 per equity share by calling share application money of Rs.1 /- per equity share per
call towards face value and Rs. 21.5 /- per equity share towards premium on a private placement basis to any person(s) or group of persons
whether including the existing shareholders of the company or not.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the above, the Board be and is hereby authorized on behalf of the
Company to take all actions and do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as it may, in its absolute discretion, deem necessary, desirable,
incidental or expedient to the issue or allotment of aforesaid equity shares to be allotted on private placement basis and to resolve and
settle all questions and difficulties that may arise in relation to the proposed issue, offer and allotment of equity shares, the utilization of
the issue proceeds and to do all acts, deeds and things in connection therewith and incidental thereto as the Board in its absolute
discretion may deem fit, without being required to seek any further consent or approval of the members or otherwise to the end and intent
that they shall be deemed to have given their approval thereto expressly by the authority of this resolution.

ITEM NO.9 APPROVAL FOR ISSUE OF PARTLY PAID UP EQUITY SHARES ON PRIVATE PLACEMENT BASIS

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 42 and Rule 14 to the Companies (Prospectus and allotment of Securities) Rules,
2014 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof,
for the time being in force, various rules, circulars, press notes, clarification issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, approval of the
members of the company be and is hereby accorded to proposed offer of 1,21,000 partly paid up equity shares of face value of Rs. 10/-
each at a price of Rs. 225 per equity share by calling share application money of Rs.1per equity share per call towards face value and
Rs. 21.5 per equity share towards premium to the following persons on private placement basis, of whom all particulars are under:
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the above, the Board be and is hereby authorized on behalf of the
Company to take all actions and do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as it may, in its absolute discretion, deem necessary, desirable,
incidental or expedient to the issue or allotment of aforesaid equity shares to be allotted on private placement basis and to resolve and
settle all questions and difficulties that may arise in relation to the proposed issue, offer and allotment of equity shares and to do all acts,
deeds and things in connection therewith and incidental thereto as the Board in its absolute discretion may deem fit, without being
required to seek any further consent or approval of the members or otherwise to the end and intent that they shall be deemed to have
given their approval thereto expressly by the authority of this resolution.”

By Order of the Board of Directors,
Jaideep Ispat And Alloys Private Limited

Sd/-
Indore, August 25th, 2022 Abhishek Mahajan

Company Secretary
ACS:32961

NOTES :

(a) The Statement, pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to Item Nos. 3 to 9 forms part of this Notice.

(b) A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote at the meeting
on his/her behalf. Such proxy need not be a member of the Company.

(c) Members are requested to note that a person can act as a proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding 50 in number and holding in
the aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A Member holding more than 10%
of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act
as proxy for any other person or shareholder.

(d) The instrument of proxy, in order to be effective, must be received at the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours
before the commencement of the Meeting. A Proxy Form is annexed to this Notice. Proxies submitted on behalf of limited companies,
societies, etc. must be supported by an appropriate resolution or authority as applicable.

(e) Corporate members intending to send their authorised representatives to attend the Annual General Meeting are requested to send
a certified copy of the Board Resolution to the Company, authorising their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the
Meeting.

(f) Members/proxies/authorised representatives are requested to bring the duly filled Attendance Slip enclosed herewith to attend the
Meeting.

(g) Relevant documents referred to in the Notice and the accompanying Statement are open for inspection by Members at the
Registered Office of the Company during business hours on all working days, up to the date of the Meeting.

By Order of the Board of Directors,
Jaideep Ispat And Alloys Private Limited

Sd/-
Indore, August 25th, 2022 Abhishek Mahajan

Company Secretary
 ACS:32961

S. No. Name Of Person To Whom Offer Letter
Shall Be Circulated

Father’s Name Complete Address With Pin Code

1 Mr. Deepak Damodar Saraf  Mr. Damodar Saraf A1/1204, Maple Woods, Nipania, Main Road,
Pipliya Kumar Indore - (M.P.) - 452010
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 102 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 IN RESPECT TO THE SPECIAL BUSINESS:

Item No. 3

M/s Rawka & Associates, Chartered Accountants were appointed as the Statutory Auditor of the Company at the 13th Annual General
Meeting of the Company for a period of 5 years i.e upto the conclusion of 18 th Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2022. As
his tenure has been completed at this meeting the board recommend the re-appointment of M/s Rawka & Associates, Chartered Accoun-
tants, Indore for second term as the Auditors of the Company.

M/s Rawka & Associates, Chartered Accountants, have given their consent to be re-appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company
along with a confirmation that, their re-appointment for second term, if approved by the members, would be within the limits prescribed
under the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company has proposed their re-appointment in the item of the notice, for a further period of 5 (five) years, from the conclusion of
18th Annual General Meeting upto the conclusion of 23rd Annual General Meeting of the Company i.e. for the financial year 2022-23 to
financial Year 2026-27.

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their respective relatives is concerned or interested in the
Resolution mentioned at Item No. 3 of the Notice.

The Board recommends the resolution set forth in Item No. 3 for the approval of the Members.

Item No. 4

The Company is required under Section 148 of the Act read with the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, as amended from
time to time, to have the audit of its cost records for products covered under the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014
conducted by a Cost Accountant in Practice. The Board of Directors of the Company has approved the appointment and remuneration
of K.G Goyal & Co., Cost Accountants as the Cost Auditor of the Company for the Financial Year 2022-23.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 148(3) of the Act read with Rule 14 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the
remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors approved by the Board of Directors has to be ratified by the Members of the Company.
Accordingly, the consent of the Members is sought for passing an Ordinary Resolution as set out at Item No. 4 of the Notice for
ratification of the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors of the Company for the Financial Year ending March 31, 2022.

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their respective relatives is concerned or interested in the
Resolution mentioned at Item No. 4 of the Notice.

The Board recommends the resolution set forth in Item No. 4 for the approval of the Members.

Item No. 5

Further to the applicable provision of Section 188 and any other applicable provision of the Companies Act 2013 and rules framed there
under all Related Party Transaction(s) shall require prior approval of the Board and all Material Related Party Transaction(s) shall require
prior approval of the Members.

The Company proposing to enter into transaction(s) with Related Party for sale/purchase/supply of goods or material to/from Related
Party, selling or otherwise disposing of, or buying, property of any kind from/to Related party, giving/taking property on lease to/from
Related Party, rendering/availing of loan from/to Related Party, availing or rendering of any service from/to Related Party etc. with or
without interest/charges thereon including rollover/extension of maturity from time to time, whether material or otherwise, approval is
granted for a further period of 5 years up to an estimated annual value of Rs. 1000 Crore (Rupees One Thousand Crores only) p.a. for
business expansion excluding taxes etc. in a manner and on such terms and conditions as may be mutually agreed upon between the
Board of Directors of the Company and the Related Party.

In the light of the above, your Company has been dealing through such transaction(s) with the said Related Party.

The individual transaction values would be commercially agreed based on mutual discussions/negotiations with Related Parties.

As per provision of the Companies Act, 2013 along with rules made there under, a transaction with a related party shall be considered
material, if the transactions to be entered into individually or taken together with previous transactions during a financial year, exceeds
the limit specified in the provision of the Companies Act, 2013 as per the Last audited Financial Statements of the Company. All material
Related Party transaction(s) shall require approval of the Members.

In the Compliance of the said regulations, the Board has reviewed and approved the said ongoing transactions.

These transactions may be considered as material/immaterial for the coming financial years, the Board has proposed the same to be
placed before the members for their approval as an Ordinary Resolution. The said fresh approval would be effective for the period of 5
years. Looking at the nature of business of the Company and the transactions, such approval of Members for the period would be
essentially required at this point of time.
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The disclosure as required under the Rule 15 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its powers) Rules, 2014 areas under:

S. No. Name of the related party Name of the director or
KMP who is related

Nature of relationship Nature of relationship Amount  Per
Annum & Other information
relevant or important for the
members to take decision on the
proposed resolution

1 Jaideep Steel Works Pawan Singhania Wholly Owned Upto 500 Cr.
India Private Limited Avinash Todi Subsidiary Company

2 Jaideep Metallics And Do Associate Upto  200 Cr
Alloys Private Limited

3 Jaideep Realty Pawan Singhania Common Director Upto 100  Cr
Private Limited Avinash Todi

4 VPA Civilcon Do Common Director Upto 20  Cr
Private Limited

5 Aryaman Civicon Do Common Director Upto 20  Cr
Private Limited

6 Moira Institute of Design Avinash Todi Father and Mother of Upto 20  Cr
Private Limited the Avinash Todi

(Director of the Company)

7 Moira Buildcon Do Common Director Upto 20  Cr
Private Limited

8 Avinash Realty Do Common Director Upto 20  Cr
Private Limited.

9 BMT Infraestate Do Common Director Upto 20  Cr
Private Limited.

10 Rani Sati Civilcon LLP Do Common Director Upto 15  Cr

11 Rani Sati Infracity LLP Avinash Todi Common Partners Upto 15  Cr

12 Rani Sati Infraway LLP Do Common Partners Upto 10  Cr

13 Rani Sati Residential Do Common Partners Upto 10  Cr
Property LLP

14 Moira Warehouse LLP Pawan Singhania
Avinash Todi Common Partners Upto 20  Cr

15 SAPS WarehouseLLP Sandeep Kumar Jain Common Partners Upto 10  Cr
Amit Kishanpuria

Except as mentioned in Notes to Accounts in Balance Sheet (Accounting Standard 18) none of the Director/Body Corporate, Key
Managerial Personnel or their respective relatives are in any way concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in this Resolution.

The Board recommends an Ordinary Resolution set out at Item No. 5 of the Notice for approval by the Members

Item No. 6

The Chairman informed to the members that pursuant to the provisions of Section 185 of The Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made
thereunder, empowers the Company to give advances, loans including any loan represented by book debts or give any guarantee or
provide any security in connection with any loan taken by any Company and/or body corporate in whom any or all the director(s) of the
Company are considered as concerned or interested subject to the approval of members by way of Special Resolution.

Therefore in view of the requirements of other Companies or the Body Corporates in which one/or more directors may be concerned or
interested, may be required to provide its financial support by way of providing short term or long term loans, advances and/or to provide
guarantee or security on the assets of the Company on behalf of such companies/body corporate to such other bank/financial institution
which provides loans and advances whether fund based or non-fund based credit facilities as the case may be from time to time in view
of the business requirements of such Companies to support them.
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However, before providing aforesaid loans, advances or guarantee and securities the Board shall ensure that:

1. The said loan will be used by entities in their normal course of business.

2. Compliance under section 186 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013;

3. The related entity will check their limit as prescribed under section 180 of the Companies Act, 2013 if applicable

Mr. Pawan Singhania or Mr. Avinash Todi or Mr. Sandeep Kumar Jain of the Company may be deemed to be concerned or interested
financial to the extent of the loans, advances, guarantee or securities furnished by the Company.

The Board of Directors recommends the aforesaid Special Resolution set out at Item No 6 of the Notice for approval by the shareholders.

Item No. 7

As per the provisions of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, which is also applicable on a private company, the Board of Directors
of the Company cannot make investments in the securities of other bodies corporate, and cannot give securities, guarantees in excess of
60% of the aggregate of the paid-up share capital and free reserves and/or up to 100% of the aggregate of free reserves of the Company
except with the consent of the Shareholders in General Meeting by way of special resolution.

As per the Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 upon applicability shall require approval of the shareholders by way of a special
resolution for making investment or providing loans, security and guarantee to other body corporate beyond the limits specified in the
said section.

Pursuant to applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, all the Directors and their relatives may be directly or indirectly concerned
or interested, in the proposed resolution, as a member and director in below mentioned Companies:

S. No. Name of the Company /Body Corporate Name of the interested directors Maximum amount up to which loan/
guarantee/ security may be provided by

per Company.

1 Jaideep Steel Works India Private Limited Pawan Singhania Avinash Todi UptoRs. 200.00 Crores

2 Jaideep Realty Private Limited Pawan Singhania Avinash Todi UptoRs. 200.00 Crores

3 Moira Buildcon Private Limited Pawan Singhania Avinash Todi UptoRs. 100.00 Crores

4 VPA Civilcon Private Limited Pawan Singhania UptoRs. 50.00 Crores

5 AryamanCivicon Private Limited Vimal Todi Sadhana Todi UptoRs. 10.00 Crores

6 JaideepMetallics Private Limited Pawan Singhania Avinash Todi UptoRs. 50.00 Crores

7 BMT Infraestate Private Limited Pawan SinghaniaAvinash Todi UptoRs. 10.00 Crores

8 Moira Institute of Design Private Limited Avinash Todi Pawan Singhania

9 Avinash Realty Private Limited Pawan Singhania Avinash Todi

10 Rani Sati Civilcon LLP Avinash Todi

11 Rani Sati Infracity LLP Avinash Todi UptoRs. 10.00 Crores

12 Rani Sati Infraway LLP Avinash Todi

13 Rani Sati Residential Property LLP Avinash Todi

14 Moira Warehouse LLP Pawan Singhania Avinash Todi

15 SAPS Warehouse LLP Sandeep Kumar Jain

Amit Kishanpuria

The Board considered that it may needs to provide the advances, loans or to provide guarantee or security on their behalf as under

22
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S. No. Name of the Company /Body Corporate in which directors are Name of the interested directors

1 Jaideep Ispat And Alloys Private Limited Pawan Singhania
Avinash Todi

2 Jaideep Metallics And Alloys Private Limited. Pawan Singhania
Avinash Todi

3 BMT Infraestate Private Limited. Pawan Singhania
Avinash Todi

4 Moira Buildcon Private Limited. Pawan Singhania
Avinash Todi

5 VPA Civilcon Private Limited. Pawan Singhania

6 Aryaman Civicon Private Limited. Pawan Singhania
Avinash Todi

7 Jaideep Realty Private Limited. Pawan Singhania
Avinash Todi

8 Avinash Realty Private Limited. Pawan Singhania
Avinash Todi

9 Moira Institute of Design Private Limited AvinashTodi
Sadhana Todi

10 Rani Sati Civilcon LLP Avinash Todi

11 Rani Sati Infracity LLP Avinash Todi

12 Rani Sati Infraway LLP Avinash Todi

13 Rani Sati Residential Property LLP Avinash Todi

14 Moira Warehouse LLP Pawan Singhania
Avinash Todi

15 SAPS Warehouse LLP Sandeep Kumar Jain, Amit Kishanpuria

16 Pithampur Poly Products Limited Avinash Todi

17 BulkPack Exports Limited Avinash Todi

The Board considered that it may needs to provide the advances, loans or to provide guarantee or security on their behalf as under.

Being the director and major shareholder and further depending upon the future transactions as the case may be from time to time to the
extent of loans made or investments made in the concerned with the provisions of the Companies Act.

The Board of Directors recommends the aforesaid Special Resolution set out at Item No 7 of the Notice for approval by the shareholders.

Item No. 8 & 9

Considering the business strategic plan for the company, your Board of Directors have decided to increase the subscribed capital of the
company by making further issue of share capital, only after by complying with the requirements of section 42 Rule 14 of Companies
(Prospectus and allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014 read with section 62 Rule 13 of Companies (Share Capital and Debentures), and Issue
of shares on preferential basis  Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act 2013.

Disclosures to be made as per section 62 Rule 13 (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 for the purpose of issue of shares on
preferential basis are as under:

a. The objects of the issue: To mobilize funds for funding current/future expansion plans/activities
directly by the Company or thorough subsidiaries/joint venture companies,
potential acquisitions, working capital and general corporate purposes.

b. The total no of shares or other securities to be
issued:

1,21,000 partly paid up equity shares

c. The price or price band at/within which the
allotment is proposed;

Rs. 225/- Per Share
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a. The objects of the issue: To mobilize funds for funding current/future expansion plans/activities
directly by the Company or thorough subsidiaries/joint venture companies,
potential acquisitions, working capital and general corporate purposes.

b. The total no of shares or other securities to be
issued:

1,21,000 partly paid up equity shares

c. The price or price band at/within which the
allotment is proposed;

Rs. 225/- Per Share

d. Basis on which the price has been arrived at long
with report of the Registered Valuer;

Discounted Cash Flow Method

e. Relevant date with reference to which the price has
been arrived at;

2 nd May 2022

f. The Classes of person to whom the allotment is
proposed to be made

As Specified in resolution above

g. Intention of promoters, Directors or Key Manage-
rial personnel to subscribe to the offer

--

h. The Proposed time within which the allotment shall
be completed

The Company will complete the issue & allotment of Equity Shares within a
period of 60 days from the date of receipt of application money, If not so
allotted the Company Should repay the application money within 15 days
thereafter with interest of 12% p.a. from the expiry of 16 th day the Allotment
of securities on preferential basis made pursuant to these special resolution
will be completed within period of 12 months form the date of passing the
Special resolution if not so allotted a fresh Shareholder’s approval shall be
obtained prior to allotment of remaining securities

i. The Change in control if any, in the Company that
would occur consequent to the Preferential offer

None

j. The Numbers of persons to whom allotment on
preferential basis have already been made during
the year , in terms of numbers of securities as well
as price

None

k. The Justification for the allotment proposed to be
made for consideration pother than cash together
with valuation report of the registered valuer

NA

l. The Nature of Shares Equity Shares

m. The manner of issue of shares Preferential Issue through Private placement

n. Terms of Issue As specified in resolution

24
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A  Promoters Holding:

1. Indian: 24,229,987 96.41 24,229,987 95.95

Individual

Bodies Corporate 9,00,000 3.58 9,00,000  3.56

 Sub Total 2,51,29,987 99.99 2,51,29,987 95.24

2. Foreign Promoters  - - - -

Sub Total (A) 2,51,29,987 99.99 2,51,29,987 99.51

B Non-Promoters Holding:

1. Institutional Investors - - - -

2. Non-Institution: - - - -

Private Corporate Bodies - - - -

Directors and relatives 1300 0.01 1300 0.01

Indian Public - - - -

Others (Including NRIs) - - 1,21,000 0.47

Sub Total (B) 1300 0.01 1,22,300 0.48

GRAND TOTAL 2,51,31,287 100 2,52,52,287 100

So, authorization/approval of the members of the company is required for the proposed allotment of securities by way of special
resolution of general meeting.

p.      The pre-issue and post-issue shareholding pattern of the company in the following format-

 S.No.  Pre-Issue Post Issue

 No. of Shares held

Category

% of shareholding  No. of Shares held % of shareholding

By Order of the Board of Directors,
Jaideep Ispat And Alloys Private Limited

Sd/-
Indore, August 25th, 2022 Abhishek Mahajan

Company Secretary
 ACS:32961
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To
The Members of,

Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited

The Directors present the 18th Annual Report of Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited (‘the Company’) along with the audited financial
statements for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2022. The Standalone and Consolidated performance of the Company and its
subsidiaries is as follows.

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS
(Rs. in Crores)

                                                          Standalone             Consolidated

Revenue from operations 2231.53 1,305.85 2231.52 1305.86

Total expenditure before finance cost, depreciation 2078.49 1152.40 2078.49 1152.16

Operating Profit 153.04 153.45 153.03 153.70

Add: Other income 5.89 1.72 5.89 1.72

Profit before finance cost, depreciation, exceptional 158.93 155.17 158.92 151.98
items and taxes

Less: Finance costs 8.89 8.23 8.89 8.23

Profit before depreciation, exceptional items and taxes 150.04 146.94 150.03 143.75

Less: Depreciation and Amortization expenses 14.22 12.82 14.22 12.81

Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items & tax 135.82 134.12 135.81 130.94

Add/(Less): Exceptional Items - - - -

Profit Before Taxes (PBT) 135.82 134.12 135.81 130.94

Less: Tax Expense 35.73 44.41 35.74 44.41

Net Profit/(Loss) for the Period 100.09 89.71 100.07 86.53

Minority Interest - - 0.01

Share of Net Profit/(Loss) in Joint Venture/ Associate - - 21.55 9.23
Net Profit/(Loss) for the Period 100.09 89.71 121.62 95.77

Earnings Per share

Basic 39.83 35.70 48.40 38.10

Diluted 39.83 35.70 48.40 38.10

2. STATE OF COMPANY AFFAIRS

The Company is carrying on the business of manufacturing of Iron and Steel products from its plant located at Pithampur, District
Dhar (Madhya Pradesh) under the Brand Name of “Moira Sariya”. During the year, there has been no change in the status of the
operating affairs of the Company.

A. DEMERGER

Scheme of Arrangement filed with the Hon’ble Tribunal and Compliance with Approved Scheme of Arrangement:

During the Financial Year ending March 31, 2022 Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited ( ‘The Company’) has filed Scheme of
Arrangement (“Scheme”) under Sections 230 to 232 read with Section 55 and other applicable provisions of The Companies Act,
2013 and the rules and regulations made thereunder on 27th April 2021 at the Hon’ble Indore Bench of NCLT, Ahmedabad for the
demerger of the Real Estate Undertaking (‘Demerged Undertaking’) of Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited (“Jaideep Ispat” or
“Demerged Company”) to Jaideep Realty Private Limited), (“Resulting Company”). The Appointed Date of the Demerger is April 1,
2021.

The NCLT has sanctioned the Scheme of Arrangement vide Order dated May 5, 2022 no. C.P.(CAA)/9(MP)2021 and the said Order
is filed with Registrar of Companies, Gwalior on May, 18 2022 being the effective date of Scheme of Arrangement.

Particulars Financial Year
2021-22

(FY 2022)

Financial Year
2021-22

(FY 2021)

Financial Year
2021-22

(FY 2022)

Financial Year
2021-22

(FY 2021)
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The Accounting effects have been given in Books of Account in accordance with the Scheme and the prescribed India Accounting
Standard.

In accordance to the above Scheme of Arrangement the Real Estate Undertaking (Demerged Undertaking) transferred to Jaideep
Realty Private Limited and Moira Buildcon Private Limited, BMT Infraestate Private Limited ceased to be wholly owned Subsidiary
and VPA Civilcon Private Limited ceased to be the Subsidiary Company of Jaideep Ispat And Alloys Private Limited.

CAPEX PROJECTS BY THE COMPANY

A. WIRE RODS

Considering the Market Survey and analysis it has been concluded that the market is available for 6 mm to 8mm wire rods and there
are no major primary producer producing these wire rods. Further, major producers are not present in the hot rolling and this is the
added benefit which shall bring Cost Saving to the Company. The total local market identified for these wire rods is Approx. Rs
53,000+ GST per MT per month. With the strong brand name, dealer distributor network and absence of the local Competitor the
Company is expected to sell approx. 5,000 MT per month wire rods as on the date of this report.  The said project is under process.

B. CREDIT RATING

The credit rating agency ICRA Limited was required to review the ratings assigned to your Company on an annual basis. We are
pleased to inform that the Rating Committee of ICRA, after due consideration, reaffirmed the long-term rating of [ICRA] A+ and the
short-term rating is [ICRA] A1. The rating committee also reported that the outlook on long term is ‘Stable’.

C. CUSTOMER REALTIONSHIP MANAGEMENT

The Company has successfully implemented the “CRM System - Sales Force” to enhance the Customer Management. The main
features of the Project are Improved Customer Satisfaction, Improve the Efficiency of Business, Expand Customer Base, Enhance
Sales and Support Teams. The Project is implemented successfully.

D. PROJECT EAGLE

Your Company has evaluate further options for growth by exploring new products for expansion, along with the strengthening
existing operational performance by improving existing Sales of TMT bars and to decide the right investment avenues for growth.
The company hired PWC for the same.  As per the report the Company is expecting Incremental sales of 16,000 MT(approx.) at
Rajasthan , Gujarat and existing areas of Madhya Pradesh. The Management has decided to enter into a new product line i.e. ERW
Pipes and Narrow Strips, since these products complement our existing manufacturing capabilities and also our Distribution
channel.

E. LED INSTALLATION

Your Company has successfully installed the LED Screen at the facade of the Building of Registered Office of the Company situated
at 103 , Laxmi Tower, 576 MG Road Indore which shall be used for the Commercial activities of Renting the said LED for
Advertisement purposes. We are pleased to inform that LED Installed is the largest Screen in state of Madhya Pradesh.

F. FOURTH FURNANCE

The Company is currently Operating three Furnace of 90 Tones and to enhance more Productivity the Company shall implement its
Fourth Furnace which shall be named as Induction Furnace) with Production capacity of the furnace will be 30 tones. The
Commercial Production is expected to start in 1st week of September by which the billet production capacity  will be enhanced from
existing 40,000 MT per month to 52,500 MT per month.

G. SLAG BRICK MAKING

The Objective of the above Project is to make innovative Bricks out of the byproducts made out of scrap processing, The Company
has successfully made the best quality bricks available for commercial sales.

H. BAR HANDLING

The Objective of the above project is to install the machine so that loading, unloading and bending can be automated. Till date the
machines are ordered and the project is expected for completion till the end of financial year 2023.

I. SCRAP PROCESSING

Your Company has undertaken the project of Scarp processing, as the scrap is the raw material for TMT Production. These
machines are large scrap steel processing equipments which can cut all kinds of scrap light and medium heavy steel scrap,
Compress metal structures, etc. As on the report date one machine has been successfully installed and other machine is pending for
installation.

J. ROLLING MILL UPGRADATION

As your Company has installed its Fourth Furnace accordingly, the Company will have to update its rolling Mill. The Up gradation
as on report date of this project has been initiated.
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3. THE AMOUNT WHICH IT RECOMMENDS TO BE PAID BY WAY OF DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors of your Company after considering the Company’s expansion plans and keeping in view the Company’s
Dividend Distribution policy  has decided that it would be prudent not to recommend any dividend for the year under review with
a view to maximize the shareholder’s wealth

4. TRANSFER TO RESERVES

The closing balance of the Other Equity (Reserves and Surplus) of the Company as on March 31, 2022, after all appropriation’s and
adjustments was Rs  447.45 Crores (Previous Year 391.93 Crores). However, the company has utilized Rs. 27.39 Crores from Capital
Reserve adjusted on account of De-Merger (P.Y. Nil).

5. FINANCE

Cash and Cash Equivalents as at March 31, 2022 is Rs. 0.31 Crores (Previous year 57.98 Crores). Your Company continues to focus
on management of receivables, inventory and other working capital parameters are kept under continuous monitoring. During the
Financial Year 2021-22 the HDFC Bank have sanctioned the Term Loan facility of Rs. 19.65 Crores for the Solar Project and Punjab
National Bank have sanctioned the Term Loan facility of Rs. 18 Crores for the Scrap Processing .

Your directors place on record their appreciation to the Bankers of the Company, i.e State Bank of India, Punjab National Bank, ,
Central Bank of India and HDFC Bank for providing timely financial support.

6. SHARE CAPITAL STRUCTURE

During the year the Authorized Share Capital of the Company has not changed and stood at Rs. 38,96,75,000/- divided into
3,77,67,500 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each and 1,20,000  1% Non-Cumulative redeemable Preference Shares of Rs. 100/- each.

Change in Paid-up Capital:

"As on March 31, 2022, the total paid-up equity share capital of your Company was Rs. 26,05,40,070/- divided into Rs. 25,13,12,870/
- divided into 2,51,31,287 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid-up and total preference paid-up share capital of your Company
was Rs. 92,27,200/- divided into 92,272 preference shares of Rs. 100 each fully paid up.

Subsequent to Financial Year the Company has made Redemption of its 92,272 preference shares of Rs. 100/- each at a premium of
Rs.900/- each fully paid up for which the Company has filed Form SH-7 ( For Redemption of Preference Shares) and the same is
pending for approval from Registrar of Companies.

7. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Corporate Social Responsibility is embedded in the culture of the organization, stemming from the belief of our founder that the
community is not just another stakeholder, but the very purpose of our existence. This belief is embedded in the vision and values
of Moira Group which balances the aspiration for value creation with that of the responsibility of being a benchmark corporate
citizen, The Company continues to remain focused on improving the quality of life and engaging communities through health,
education, livelihood and infrastructure development. The Company is working with indigenous communities in its areas of
operation, primarily in Pithampur.

The Company strongly believes that sustainable community development is essential for harmony between the community and the
industry. The Company endeavors to make a positive contribution especially to the underprivileged communities by supporting a
wide range of socio-economic, educational and health initiatives.

The CSR and the Board of Directors of the Company oversees the implementation of CSR Policy of the Company.

In line with the provisions of the Act and on the recommendations of the CSR Committee  the Board of Directors has approved the
CSR Policy of the Company. Detailed CSR Policy of the Company has been uploaded on the website of the Company at
www.moirasariya.com

The Company has also applied for CII Awards Under Corporate Social Responsibility and the Company has qualified for 1st Stage
under CII Award and waiting for Stage 2.

During the year, the Company has spent Rs. 3.16 Crores on CSR activities. The Annual Report on CSR activities, in terms of Section
135 of The Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’), is annexed to this report “Annexure A”.

8. BOARD MEETINGS

The board meets at regular interval to discuss and decide on Company’s business policy and strategy apart from other Board
business. The notice of the Board meeting is given well in advance to all the directors. The Agenda of the Board/Committee
meetings is circulated to all the directors as per the provisions of The Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder. The board
passed certain resolutions by circulation for matters which were urgent and procedural in nature.

The Board met 5 times during the financial year 2021-22 on the following dates: 26.05.2021, 04.09.2021, 09.09.2021, 13.12.2021 and
11.03.2022. The maximum interval between any two meetings during the year under review does not exceed 120 days. The presence
of the Directors in the meeting is mentioned in below table:



Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited 18th Annual Report 2021-22

29

S.No.                     Date of Board Meeting

26.05.2021 04.09.2021 09.09.2021 13.12.2021 11.03.2022

1. Mr. Pawan Singhania Present Present Present Present Present

2. Mr. Avinash Todi Present Present Present Present Present

3. Mrs. Nidhi Singhania Present Present Absent Absent Absent

4. Mr. Sandeep Kumar Jain Present Present Present Present Present

5. Mr. Amit Kishanpuria Present Present Present Present Present

6. Mr. Ashish Jalan Present Present Present Present Present

9. STRUCTURE OF THE BOARD

The Company is having adequate Directors and Key Managerial Personnel’s as per requirements of section 203 of the Companies
Act, 2013. There is no change in the key managerial personnel’s during the year under review.

10. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has aligned its current systems of internal financial control with the requirement of Companies Act 2013, on the lines
of the globally accepted risk-based framework. The Internal Control is intended to increase transparency and accountability in an
organization’s process of designing and implementing a system of internal control. The framework requires a Company to identify
and analyze risks and manage appropriate responses. The Company has successfully laid down the framework and ensured its
effectiveness. Company’s internal controls are commensurate with its size, scale and the nature of its operations. These have been
designed to provide reasonable assurance with regard to recording and providing reliable financial and operational information,
complying with applicable statutes, safeguarding assets from unauthorized use, executing transactions with proper authorization
and ensuring compliance with corporate policies. Company uses a state-of-the-art enterprise resource planning (ERP) system that
connects all parts of the organization, to record data for accounting, consolidation and management information purposes. It has
continued its efforts to align all its processes and controls with global best practices.

Our management assessed the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of March 31, 2022. The
statutory auditors of Company have audited the financial statements included in this annual report and have issued an attestation
report on our internal control over financial reporting (as defined in section 143 of Companies Act 2013). Company has appointed
Jain Gautam & Co, to oversee and carry out internal audit of its activities. In line with international practice, the conduct of internal
audit is oriented towards the review of internal controls and risks in the Company’s operations.

11. RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company has adopted a practice of identifying risks proactively and taking actions to manage risks. The Potential risks are
identified at regular meetings and discussions which has led the organization to mitigate risk in a systematic manner. The Board of
Directors of the Company have formed a Management Committee which is responsible to monitor and mitigate the identified risks.
The Committee is responsible for monitoring and reviewing the risk management plan and ensuring its effectiveness. The major
risks identified by the businesses and functions are systematically addressed through mitigating actions on a continuing basis.

12. VIGIL MECHANISM

The Company has a Vigil Mechanism that provides a formal mechanism for all Directors, employees and vendors to approach the
Chairman of the Board and make protective disclosures about the unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the
code of conduct.

The Company has adopted the Code of Ethics & Business Conduct, which lays down the principles and standards that governs the
actions of the Company and its Employees. The Policy of same is hosted on website (www.https://moirasariya.com/policy.)

13. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year, all related party transactions were on Arm’s Length Basis and were in the ordinary course of business. The
transactions with related party fall under the scope of Section 188 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, particulars of
contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in Section 188(1) of the Act along with the justification for entering into
such contracts or arrangements The details of the transactions are annexed in Form- AOC-2 as “Annexure B” to this report.

14. DEPOSITS

The Company had accepted deposits from its members which were covered under the provision of Section 73 of the Companies Act,
2013 and rules made thereunder. The details of the deposits accepted is annexed as “Annexure C” to this report.

15. DISCLOSURE AS PER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND
REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

Name of the Director
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The Company has zero tolerance towards sexual harassment at the workplace and has adopted an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy
on prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment at workplace in line with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder. All employees (permanent,
contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy. The Company is committed to provide equal opportunity and a
harassment -free workplace notwithstanding race, caste, religion, colour, ancestry, marital status, gender, sexual orientation, age,
nationality, ethnic origin or disability, as the case may be. All Employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered
under this policy. The Policy is hosted on Website (www.https://moirasariya.com/policy.)

No Complaints were received during the year under review.

16. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors, to the best of their knowledge and ability confirm:

a) that in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed and there is no
material departures;

b) that we have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgements and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year
and of the profit of the Company for that period;

c) that proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities;

d) that the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis;

e) that they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems
were adequate and operating effectively; and

f) that proper internal financial controls were laid down and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating
effectively.

17. THE NAMES OF COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME OR CEASED TO BE ITS HOLDING, SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VEN-
TURES, OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES DURING THE YEAR:

The Company has 1 Joint Venture as on March 31, 2022. Further During the Financial Year ending March 31, 2022 Jaideep Ispat and
Alloys Private Limited ( ‘The Company’) has filed Scheme of Arrangement (“Scheme”) under Sections 230 to 232 read with Section
55 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules and regulations made thereunder on  27th April 2021
at the Hon’ble Indore Bench of NCLT Ahmedabad for the demerger of the Real Estate Undertaking (‘Demerged Undertaking’) of
Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited (“Jaideep Ispat” or “Demerged Company”) to Jaideep Realty Private Limited), (“Resulting
Company”). The Appointed Date of the Demerger is April 1, 2021.

Due to which the Company BMT Infraestate Private Limited, Moira Buildcon Private Limited Ceased to be wholly owned Subsidiary
Company and VPA Civilcon Private Limited ceased to be Subsidiary Company of the Jaideep Ispat And Alloys Private Limited from
the Appointed date April 1, 2021 of Demerger.

Further, the report on the performance and financial position of Joint Venture and salient features of the Financial Statements in the
prescribed Form AOC-1 is annexed to this report as “Annexure D”.

The names of Companies that have become or ceased to be subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates during the year are disclosed
in the annexure to this report as “Annexure E”.

During the year, the Board of Directors reviewed the affairs of Joint Venture. We have, in accordance with Section 129(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013 prepared consolidated financial statements of the Company and Joint Venture

18. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS:

Particulars of loans, guarantees given and investments made during the year in accordance with Section 186 of the Companies Act,
2013 is annexed to this report as “Annexure F”.

19. ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

The information in conservation of the energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange and outgo stipulated under Section
134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 -read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, is annexed as “Annexure G”.

20. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO                                            (Amount in Crores)

S. No Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo 2021-22 2020-21

I Foreign Exchange earnings - -

II CIF Value of Imports 295.11 260.19

III Expenditure in Foreign currency - -
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21. AUDITORS, THEIR REPORT & COMMENTS BY THE MANAGEMENT

-Statutory Auditors

Members of the Company at the Annual General Meeting (‘AGM’) held on 29th September, 2017, approved the appointment of
M/s Rawka & Associates, Chartered Accountants, as the statutory auditors of the Company for a period of five years commencing
from the conclusion of the 13th Annual General Meeting held on 29th September, 2017 until the conclusion of 18th Annual General
Meeting of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2022. M/s. Rawka & Associates, Chartered Accountants, (F.R. No.
021606C) are liable to retire at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company.

The Board of Directors of the Company have proposed the re-appointment of M/s. Rawka & Associates, Chartered Accountants
(FRN: 021606C) as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for a further period of five consecutive years to hold the office from the
conclusion of the 18th Annual General Meeting of the Company till the conclusion of 23rd Annual General Meeting of the Company
to be held in the calendar year 2027 subject to confirmation of Members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company.
Resolution seeking approval of the Members will form part of the Notice convening the 18th Annual General Meeting.

M/s Rawka & Associates has audited the books of account of the Company for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2022 and have
issued the Auditors’ Report for Standalone Financial Statements and Consolidated Financial Statements on August 25, 2022
respectively. There are no qualifications or reservations or adverse remarks or disclaimers in the said Reports.

The said Standalone and Consolidated Financial Statements have been approved by the Board in their meeting held on August 25,
2022 respectively.

-Cost Auditors and Records

In terms of Section 148 of the Act, the Company is required to have the audit of its cost records conducted by a Cost Accountant.
In this connection, the Board of Directors of the Company had approved the appointment of M/s K.G Goyal & Co. as the cost
auditors of the Company for the Financial Year 2022-23.

The Cost Audit Report issued by K.G. Goyal & Co. for the Financial Year ending March 31, 2022 have been approved by the Board
of Directors in their meeting held on  August 25, 2022 . There are no qualifications or reservations or adverse remarks or disclaimers
in the said reports.

In accordance with the provisions of section 148(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 14 of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 the remuneration payable to the cost auditors as approved by the board has to be ratified by the members of
the Company. Accordingly, appropriate resolution forms part of the Notice convening the AGM.

- Internal Auditors

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed Jain Gautam and Company, Chartered Accountants,(Membership
No. 131214) Indore to undertake the Internal Audit of the Company for the financial year 2022-23.

The Internal Audit Reports issued by Jain Gautam & Co. for every Quarter (from April 2021 to March 31, 2022) have been approved
by the Board of Directors and have been noted for actions thereof.

There is no qualification, reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer in Internal Audit report.

- Secretarial Auditors

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204  of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 Mr. Nikhil Dhanotiya & Associates, (COP No. 23498) Company Secretary in Practice has been
appointed to conduct the Secretarial Audit of the Company. The Secretarial Audit Report received from the Secretarial Auditors is
annexed to this report marked as “Annexure-H” and forms part of this report. The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any
qualifications or reservations or observations/adverse remarks

22. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH
HAS OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATE-
MENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT:

(a).Scheme of Arrangement filed with the Hon’ble Tribunal

During the Financial Year 2021-2022 Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited (The Holding Company) had filed the Scheme of
Arrangement (“Scheme”) under Sections 230 to 232 read with Section 55 and other applicable provisions of The Companies Act,
2013 and the rules and regulations made thereunder  on  April 27, 2021 at the Hon’ble Indore Bench of NCLT for the demerger of the
Real Estate Undertaking  of Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited to Jaideep Realty Private Limited. The Appointed Date of the
Scheme of Arrangement is April 1, 2021.

Subsequent to the Financial Year 2021-22, the NCLT has sanctioned the Scheme of Arrangement vide Order no. C.P.(CAA)/
9(MP)2021 dated May 5, 2022 and the said Order is filed with Registrar of Companies, Gwalior on May 18, 2022 being the effective
date of Scheme of Arrangement.

The Accounting Effects have been given in Books of Account in accordance with the Sanctioned Scheme of Arrangement and the
prescribed India Accounting Standard and in accordance to the Scheme of Arrangement the Real Estate Undertaking (Demerged
Undertaking) is transferred to Jaideep Realty Private Limited and Moira Buildcon Private Limited, BMT Infraestate Private Limited
ceased to be the wholly owned Subsidiary and VPA Civilcon Private Limited ceased to be the Subsidiary Company of Jaideep Ispat
And Alloys Private Limited.

31
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(b) Redemption of Preference Shares
After the Closure of Financial Year The Company has made Redemption of 92,272 preference shares of Rs. 100 each with a premium
of Rs.900 each fully paid up for which the Company has filed Form SH-7 (For Redemption of Preference Shares) and the same form
is pending for approval though Registrar of Companies.

23. MATERIAL ORDERS OF JUDICIAL BODIES / REGULATORS:
Subsequent to the Financial Year 2021-22 the NCLT has sanctioned the Scheme of Arrangement vide Order no. C.P.(CAA)/9(MP)2021
dated May 5, 2022 and the said Order is filed with Registrar of Companies, Gwalior on May 18, 2022 being the effective date of
Scheme of Arrangement.
The accounting effects have been given in the Books of Account in accordance with the Sanctioned Scheme of Arrangement and
the prescribed India Accounting Standard and in accordance to the above Scheme of Arrangement the Real Estate Undertaking
(Demerged Undertaking) is transferred to Jaideep Realty Private Limited and Moira Buildcon Private Limited ,BMT Infraestate
Private Limited ceased to be wholly owned Subsidiary and VPA Civilcon Private Limited ceased to be the Subsidiary Company of
Jaideep Ispat And Alloys Private Limited.

24. WEB ADDRESS FOR PLACING ANNUAL RETURN
Pursuant to Section 92(3) read with Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013. The Annual Return as on 31st March 2022 is
available on the Website of the Company at the following link (www.https://moirasariya.com/about-us/corporate-disclosures/.)

25. DETAILS IN RESPECT OF EMPLOYEES DRAWING REMUNERATION IN EXCESS OF Rs. 8.50 LAKHS P.M. OR Rs. 102.00
LAKHS P.A.
As per the requirement of the Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Persons) 2014, the
Company is required to make disclosure in the form of a statement relating to employee drawing remuneration in excess of Rs. 8.50
Lakhs p.m. or Rs. 102.00 Lakhs p.a. detailed as below:

                                                                                                                                                            (Amount in Crores, unless otherwise stated)

Name Pawan Singhania Nidhi Singhania Avinash Todi Vimal Todi

Designation of Employee Managing Director Whole Time Director Whole Time Director President Operations
& Chief Executive Officer

Remuneration Received 4.92 1.00 1.77 1.77

Nature of employment Permanent Permanent Permanent Permanent

Qualification M. Com. B.A. B.E. (Computer Science) B.E. and MBA

Date of commencement 19.06.2006 19.06.2006 04.09.2008 01.11.2016
of employment

Age 53 years 49 years 34 years 65 years

Past Employment Details - - - -

% of the Equity shares held 85,39,906(33.98%) 0 43,95,296 (17.49%) 92,35,695 (36.75%)
by the Employee in the
Company (in full figures)

Name of Director or Manager Nidhi Singhania Pawan Singhania - Avinash Todi
of the Company, relative of
such Employee

26. NON-APPLICABILITY OF CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2013 DURING THE YEAR STARTING FROM
1st APRIL, 2021 TO 31st MARCH 2022:
In view of the status of the Company as a private limited Company, the following requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 are not
applicable as such:

1. Constitution of Audit Committee and Nomination and Remuneration Committee.
2. Since the Company is an unlisted Company the provisions of section 197(12) read with the Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment

and Remuneration of Managerial Persons) 2014, is not applicable to the Company.
3. The Company has not filed any application or there is no application or proceeding pending against the Company under the

Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) during the year under review;
4. There is no requirement to conduct the valuation by the bank and valuation done at the time of one-time settlement during the

period under review;
5. There are no voting rights to be exercised by any employee of the Company pursuant to the section 67(3) read with the Rule 16 of

the Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014.
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27. DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUD REPORTED BY AUDITORS U/S 143(12) OTHER THAN THOSE WHICH ARE REPORT-
ABLE TO THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT

There is no fraud which are reportable by the Auditors to the Central Government, and which needs to be disclosed in the Board
report during the year under review

28. STATEMENT ON DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS UNDER SECTION 149(6):

Your Company is a Private Limited Company, hence the provisions relating to appointment of Independent Directors and the
requirement of declaration pursuant to section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company.

29. STATEMENT INDICATING THE MANNER IN WHICH FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION HAS BEEN MADE BY THE BOARD
OF ITS OWN PERFORMANCE AND THAT OF ITS COMMITTEES AND INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS

Since the Company is not listed with any stock exchange and does not have the paid-up capital as prescribed, the statement as
required to be given is not applicable to the Company.

30. DETAILS IN RESPECT OF EMPLOYEE PURSUANT TO PROVISIONS OF SECTION 197(12) READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE
COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014

Pursuant to provision of section 197(12) of Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remunera-
tion of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 the details of Top 10 employees are given in the “Annexure -I” is enclosed.

Details in respect of employee drawing remuneration in excess of the remuneration of Managing Director or Whole-Time Director
or Manager and holds 2% or more equity shares in the company (either by himself or along with spouse and dependent children):

Name Vimal Todi

Designation of Employee President Operations

Remuneration Received (in Lacs) 1.77

Nature of employment Permanent

Qualification & Experience of the Employee B.E. and MBA

Date of commencement of employment 01.11.2016

Age 66 years

Past Employment Details -

% of the Equity shares held by the Employee in the Company 92,35,695 (36.75%)

Name of Director or Manager of the Company, relative of such Employee Avinash Todi

31. CRITERIA FOR DETERMINING QUALIFICATIONS, POSITIVE ATTRIBUTES, INDEPENDENCE OF A DIRECTOR AND OTHER
MATTERS UNDER SECTION 178(3)

Your Company is not covered u/s 178(1) hence the information as required u/s 178(3) is not applicable to the Company during the
year 2021-22.

32. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS OF ICSI

The Company has placed proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of the applicable secretarial standards issued
by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India and such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

33. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

We thank our customers, vendors, dealers, employees, investors, business associates and bankers for their continued support
during the year. We place on record our appreciation of the contribution made by employees at all levels.

We thank the Government of India, the State Governments where we have operations and other government agencies for their
support and look forward to their continued support in the future.

The Directors appreciate and value the contribution made by every member of the Moira family.

Date:  August 25, 2022
Place: Indore

Sd/-
Pawan Singhania

Chairman and
Managing Director

 DIN: 00390905

Sd/-
Avinash Todi

Whole Time Director and
Chief Executive officer

 DIN:01970390

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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“Annexure A”

Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility Activities

[Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014]

I. Overview of the Corporate Social Responsibility (‘CSR’) Policy

Our CSR Initiatives was adopted by Our CSR Policy (‘Policy’). The Policy was first adopted on September 30, 2014. The Policy was
amended in January 2021 the Policy was amended to be aligned with applicable regulatory changes including:

The guidelines for our CSR activities are outlined in the Policy. The Company has currently identified the following Priority
Projects to be undertaken by the CSR Committee.

1. Promoting health care (including preventive health care) and sanitation.

2. Promoting education for children by construction and development of schools, by financial assistance.

3. Ensuring environmental sustainability, ecological balance, protection of flora and fauna, animal welfare, conservation of
natural resources, water harvesting and maintaining quality of soil, air and water.

4. Pond Deepening, Building boundary wall around ponds, Water Harvesting under ‘Jal Shakti Mission’, Providing water
filters, provision of cotton/cloth bags to reduce the use of plastic consumption under ‘Swachh Bharat Abhiyan’, Providing
dustbins/ Trash Barrel under contribution to ‘Swachh Bharat Abhiyan’

5. Ensuring social help in disaster management managing relief, rehabilitation and reconstruction activities.

The Company has framed its CSR policy in compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the policy is duly
approved by the Board of Directors.

II. COMPOSITION OF CSR COMMITTEE AND SUB- COMMITTEE

CSR Committee shall be formed as per the requirements of The Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder. The committee
shall be responsible for the planning/ implementation/ monitoring and review of this policy and various projects/activities under-
taken under the policy.

Composition of the CSR Committee members is as follows:

CSR Sub-Committee shall be formed which shall be responsible for the Meeting the Objectives of CSR Policy and shall conduct
monthly meetings

S. No Name DIN Number of meetings of
CSR Committee

attended during the year

Number of meetings of
CSR Committee held

during the year

1 Mr. Pawan Singhania Chairman – 00390905 4 4
Managing Director

2 Mr. Sandeep Kumar Jain Member – 05192693 4 4
Whole Time Director

3 Mr. Amit Kishanpuria Member – 05192565 4 4
Whole Time Director

Designation in
Committee

(https://moirasariya.com/csr-
policy)

III. Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR
projects approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the Company

IV. Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of
sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules,
2014, if applicable (attach the report)

V. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the
Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required
for set off for the financial year, if any

VI. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5)-

VII. (a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5)

(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous
financial years

(c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year 20-21, if any

(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b-7c)

Not Applicable

NIL

Rs.96.86 crores

Rs. 1.94 crores

-

Rs. 1.94 crores
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(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year NIL

(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the Rs. 3.16 crores, Details As Per “Annexure A1”
financial year

(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads NIL

(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable NIL

(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year Rs. 3.16 crores

(g) Excess amount for set off, if any

S. No. Particular Amount (in crores)

(i) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) Rs. 1.94

(ii) Total amount spent for the Financial Year Rs.3.16

(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] Rs. 1.22

(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of -
the previous financial years, if any

(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years[(iii)-(iv)] Rs.0.25*

* The Company has Excess Spent towards Corporate Social Responsibility in Financial Year 2021-22 is Rs. 1.22 crores, but the CSR
Committee has decided to Set off Rs.0.25 crores for Succeeding Financial Years by the Company and Rs. 0.96 crores will be
voluntarily contributed towards Corporate Social Responsibility by the Company and will not be set off in Succeeding Financial
Years

IX. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years NIL

       (b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year(s): NIL

X. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created or NIL
acquired through CSR spent in the financial year

XI. Specify the reason(s), if the Company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per section 135(5) NA

VIII. (a)   CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Total Amount
Spent for the
Financial Year
(in Rs.)

Amount Unspent (in Rs.)

Total Amount transferred to Unspent CSR
Account as per section 135(6)

Amount transferred to any fund specified under
Schedule VII as per second proviso to Section 135(5)

Amount Date of transfer Name of the Fund Amount Date of transfer

NIL
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Sr.
No

Name of the
Project.

Item from the
list of

activities in
Schedule VII

to the Act.

Local
area
(Yes/
No).

Location of the
project.

Amount
allocated for
the project

(in Rs.).

Mode of
Implementa-
tion Direct

(Yes/No)

Mode of Implementation-
Through Implementing

Agency

  State           District
  Name

CS R
registration

Number

a. Gyan Jyoti VII (ii) Yes M.P. Indore, 1.20 Yes N.A. N.A.
Yes M.P. Pithampur 0.15 No Round Table CSR00000895
Yes M.P. and 0.14 No India Trust CSR00011023

Ghatabillod Bahuuddeshiya
 Seva Samiti

Sub Total (a) 1.49

b. Sanjeevani VII(i) and (xii) Yes M.P. Indore, 1.17 Yes N.A. N.A.
Yes M.P. Pithampur 0.02 No Shri Guruji CSR00004483

and Sewa Nyas
Ghatabillod

Yes M.P. 0.13 No Indore Cancer CSR00002259
Foundation,
charitable Trust

Yes M.P. 0.05 No Param Pujya Sant CSR00011867
Maa kankeshwari
Shikshan Shodh
Sansthan Samiti

                                                            Sub Total (b) 1.38

c. Save Water VII (iv) Yes M.P. Indore, 0.13 Yes N.A. N.A.
Save Life Pithampur

and
Ghatabillod

                                                            Sub Total (c) 0.13

d. Go Green VII (iv) Yes M.P. Indore, 0.15 Yes N.A. N.A.
Pithampur
and
Ghatabillod

                                                            Sub Total (d) 0.15

Total(a+b+c+d) 3.16

  “Annexure A1”

Date:  August 25, 2022
Place: Indore

Sd/-
Pawan Singhania

Chairman and
Managing Director

 DIN: 00390905

Sd/-
Avinash Todi

Whole Time Director and
Chief Executive officer

 DIN:01970390

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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Date:  August 25, 2022
Place: Indore

Sd/-
Pawan Singhania

Chairman and
Managing Director

 DIN: 00390905

Sd/-
Avinash Todi

Whole Time Director and
Chief Executive officer

 DIN:01970390

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Vimal Todi Remuneration Long Term Relative of Director 01.02.2021 --
by way of salary employment on monthly remuneration

upto Rs. 0.14 crores

“Annexure B”

Particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties
Form AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) for
disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1)

of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013

1.  Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis:

Name(s) of the
related party and
nature of rela-
tionship (a)

Nature of con-
tracts/ arrange-
ments/ transac-
tions
(b)

Duration of the
contracts / ar-
r a n g e m e n t s /
transactions
(c)

Salient terms
of the con-
tracts or ar-
rangements or
transact ions
including the
value, if any
(d)

Justification for
entering into
such contracts
or arrange-
ments or trans-
actions
(e)

Date of ap-
proval by
the
Board (f)

A m o u n t
paid as ad-
vance, if
any (g)

Date on which
the special
r e s o l u t i o n
was passed in
general meet-
ing as re-
quired under
first proviso
to section 188
(h)

NIL

2.   Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis

Name(s) of the re-
lated party and
nature of relation-
ship
(a)

Nature of con-
tracts arrange-
ments/ transac-
tions
(b)

Duration of the
contracts/ ar-
r a n g e m e n t s /
transactions
(c)

Salient terms of the con-
tracts or arrangements
or transactions includ-
ing the value, if any
(d)

Date(s) of approval
by the Board, if any

 (e)

Amount paid as ad-
vances, if any

(f)
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Date:  August 25, 2022
Place: Indore

Sd/-
Pawan Singhania

Chairman and
Managing Director

 DIN: 00390905

Sd/-
Avinash Todi

Whole Time Director and
Chief Executive officer

 DIN:01970390

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

“Annexure C”

PARTICULARS OF DEPOSITS ACCEPTED DURING THE YEAR
(Pursuant to Section 73 of the Act)

Particulars                                                Amount (In Crores)

Accepted during the year 0.00
Remained unpaid or unclaimed as at the end of the year 0.10
whether there has been any default in repayment of deposits 0.00
or payment of interest thereon during the year and if so,
number of such cases and the total amount involved

*In view of the status of the private limited Company the said deposits are exempted from Chapter V, clauses (a) to (e) of sub-section (2)
of section 73 since above mentioned deposits were accepted by the Company from its members and it does not exceed one hundred per
cent of aggregate of the paid-up share capital, free reserves and securities premium account of the Company.

**The Company has not accepted any deposits which are not in compliance of the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules 2014
during the year.
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The names of companies which have become Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures or Associate Companies during the year:

Name of the Company Status
(as on 31st March,2022)

Jaideep Metallics And Alloys Private Limited Joint Venture

The names of companies which have become Subsidiaries during the year:

Name of the Company

NIL

The names of companies which have ceased to become  Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures or Associate Companies during the year:

Name of the Company Status
(as on 31st March,2022)*

The names of companies which have ceased to be Subsidiaries during the year:

S.No Name of the Company
1. BMT Infraestate Private Limited Wholly Owned Subsidiary
2. Moira Builcon Private Limited Wholly Owned Subsidiary
3. VPA Civilcon Private Limited Subsidiary Company

Amount outstanding as on March 31, 2022

Particulars Amount (in crores )
Loans Given 7.46
Guarantee Given Nil
Investments Nil

Name of Entity Amount Particulars of the loans, guarantee Particulars of Loan,
(in Crores) and investments are proposed to Guarantee given or

be utilized Investments made

Apple Agrotech Private Limited 0.05

Pithampur Poly Products Limited 4.41

Smarti Trading Corporation 2.00

Alveor Plastic Technologies Private Limited 1.00

Total 7.46

“Annexure F”

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS
[PURSUANT TO SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013]

Short Term Loans Given During
the year

Date:  August 25, 2022
Place: Indore

Sd/-
Pawan Singhania

Chairman and
Managing Director

 DIN: 00390905

Sd/-
Avinash Todi

Whole Time Director and
Chief Executive officer

 DIN:01970390

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

40

*Refer Note No. 17 of the Board report above

Loans, Guarantees given or Investments made during the Financial Year 2021-22

Date:  August 25, 2022
Place: Indore

Sd/-
Pawan Singhania

Chairman and
Managing Director

 DIN: 00390905

Sd/-
Avinash Todi

Whole Time Director and
Chief Executive officer

 DIN:01970390

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

DETAILS OF COMPANIES THAT HAVE BECOME/CEASED TO BE COMPANY’S SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES OR
ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

“Annexure E”
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CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO
[Pursuant to Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act,2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts)Rules, 2014]

(A) Conservation of energy

I the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy; 1. Conversion of 2 diesel powered chain excavator to electric
driven with electrification ratio of 100%

2. Charge assit system using on platform stationary grabber
3. Rolling mill end cut reduction by 0.5%
4. Load factor enhancement by 3%
5. Install Intermediate controller for Compressed air system
6. Replace manual drain valves with level sensor based drain

valves
7. Install transvector nozzle/blowers for cleaning applications
8. EMS system implementation

II the steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate 1. Installation of rooftop Solar Power Plant of 3 kW
sources of energy; capacity

III the capital investment on energy conservation equipment Rs. 2.60 crores

(B) Technology absorption

I the efforts made towards technology absorption the benefits 1. Real time update of data using cloud platform and transfer
derived like product of critical KPI parameters to concerned persons immediately

2. Automatic KPI Dashboards = Departmental KPI's have
been connected by dashboards which give real time
analysis of critical key performance indicators of different
sub departments and main departments

3. Automatic scoring of employees based on their perfor
mance, compliance to daily and weekly scheduled work

4. RPA = Automating repetitive tasks using robotic process
automation like making invoices, filling daily KPI reports etc.

5. Employee grading system as A+,A,B,C,D
6. Checklist Digitalization = All the checklists installed in the

premises were moved to the digital platform.
This facilitated easy review of checklists and quick
response regarding preventive maintenance.
Security guard monitoring using RFID = Security guard
while on patrolling scans RFID tags installed at strategic
locations in the company premises. This helps in
monitoring his patrolling compliance.

II the benefits derived like product improvement, cost
reduction, product development or import substitution; 1. Product Improvement

2.  Cost reduction
3. Improved monitoring and conditioning of data
4. Improved efficiency of processes

Manpower management and grading systems

III in case of imported technology (imported during the last
three years reckoned from the beginning of the financial year) a) Box Shear Machines from China
(a) the details of technology imported b) 2021-22
(b) the year of import c) Yes
(c) whether the technology been fully absorbed 2  two sets of  Brim Makina from Turkey
(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not 2022
taken place, and the reasons thereof Yes

IV the expenditure incurred on Research and Development. Nil

V Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo As disclosed  in point No.20

Date:  August 25, 2022
Place: Indore

Sd/-
Pawan Singhania

Chairman and
Managing Director

 DIN: 00390905

Sd/-
Avinash Todi

Whole Time Director and
Chief Executive officer

 DIN:01970390

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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“ Annexure – H”

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
For the financial year ended 31st March 2022

(Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014)

To
The Members,
JAIDEEP ISPAT AND ALLOYS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U02710MP2004PTC017151
103, LAXMI TOWER 576, M.G ROAD INDORE
Madhya Pradesh 452001 IN

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices
by JAIDEEP ISPAT AND ALLOYS PRIVATE LIMITED. (CIN:U02710MP2004PTC017151). The secretarial audit was conducted in a
manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion
thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of
secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on
31.03.2022 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board- processes and
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent and in the manner reported hereinafter.

We have examined the books, papers, minute’s books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company for the
financial year ended on 31st March, 2022 according to the provisions (as amended) of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under-Not Applicable to the Company during the
audit period;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under-Not Applicable to the Company during the audit
period;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment,
Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings-Not Applicable to the Company during the audit period;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’) to the
extent applicable to the Company :-

• The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011-Not Appli-
cable to the Company during the audit period;

• The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 Not Applicable to the Company
during the audit period;

• The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009 Not Applicable
to the Company during the audit period;

• The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding
the Companies Act and dealing with client

• The  Securities  and  Exchange  Board  of  India  (Employee  Stock  Option  Scheme  and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme)
Guidelines, 1999; Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period.

• The Securities  and  Exchange  Board  of  India  (Issue  and  Listing  of  Debt  Securities) Regulations, 2008; Not applicable to
the Company during the Audit Period.

• The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; Not applicable to the Company
during the Audit Period.

• The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; Not applicable to the Company during
the Audit Period.; and

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards on Board meetings and General meetings as framed by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, and
mandated under the Act.

(ii) Listing Agreement entered into by the company with stock exchanges: Not applicable to the Company during the Audit
Period.
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During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Stan-
dards, etc. mentioned above.

1. During the Financial Year ending March 31, 2022 Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited ( ‘The Company’) has filed Scheme of
Arrangement (“Scheme”) under Sections 230 to 232 read with Section 55 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and the rules and regulations made thereunder on  27th April 2021 at the Hon’ble Indore Bench of NCLT Ahmedabad for the
demerger of the Real Estate Undertaking (‘Demerged Undertaking’) of Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited (“Jaideep Ispat” or
“Demerged Company”) to Jaideep Realty Private Limited), (“Resulting Company”). The Appointed Date of the Demerger is April 1,
2021.

The NCLT has sanctioned the Scheme of Arrangement vide Order dated May 5, 2022 no. C.P.(CAA)/9(MP)2021 and the said Order
is filed with Registrar of Companies on May, 18 2022 being the effective date of Scheme of Arrangement

The Accounting Effects have been given in Books of Account in accordance with the Scheme and the Prescribed India Accounting
Standard.

In accordance to the Above Scheme of Arrangement the Real Estate Undertaking (Demerged Undertaking) in transferred to Jaideep
Realty Private Limited and Moira Buildcon Private Limited ,BMT Infraestate Private Limited ceased to be wholly owned Subsidiary
and VPA Civilcon ceased to be Subsidiary Company of Jaideep Ispat And Alloys Private Limited.

2. Subsequent to Financial Year the Company has made Redemption of  92,272 preference shares of Rs. 100 each with a premium of
Rs. 900 each fully paid up for which the Company has filed Form SH-7 ( For Redemption of Preference Shares) and the same form is
pending for approval through Registrar of Companies.

3. The Company BMT Infraestate Private Limited and Moira Buildcon Private Limited ceased to be wholly owned Subsidiary and VPA
Civilcon Private Limited ceased to be Subsidiary Company of Jaideep Ispat And Alloys Private Limited.

4. During the period under review, the Board of Directors of the Company have proposed the Re-appointment of M/s. Rawka &
Associates, Chartered Accountants (FRN: 021606C) as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for a further period of five
consecutive years to hold the office from the conclusion of the 18th Annual General Meeting of the Company till the conclusion of
23rd Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held in the calendar year 2027 subject to confirmation of Members at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company. Resolution seeking approval of the Members will form part of the Notice
convening the 18th Annual General Meeting.

I further report that the provisions of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) is also applicable on the Company and the Company
has complied the provisions thereunder.

Also, the Company maintains a functional website on www.moirasariya.com.

I further report that the majority decision is carried and if there is any dissenting views, the same is recorded. However, during the
year, as per the minutes of the Board of Directors and other committees there are no dissenting views.

The applicable Provisions of Companies Act 2013 including any amendment thereof has been complied by the Company.

I further report that the compliances of applicable financial laws and direct and indirect tax laws has not been reviewed in this audit
since the same have been subject to review by statutory financial auditor and other designated professionals of the company.

I further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted. There were no changes in the composition of the
Board of Directors during the period under review.

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meeting, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least
seven days in advance, and a system exist for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the
company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

I further report that Provision of the Cost Audit is also applicable over the Company but has not been reviewed in this audit since
the same have been subject to review by statutory financial auditor and other designated professionals of the company.

I further report that having regard to systems and processes in place to monitor and ensure compliance with general law like Labour
law, Competition law, On examination of the relevant documents and records in pursuance thereof , on test check basis the company
has complied with the following general law applicable to the company :
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I Labour law

1. Payment of Bonus Act, 1965

2. Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972

3. Minimum Wages Act, 1948

4. Factories Act, 1948

5. Payment of Wages Act, 1936 and other applicable law

6. Employee’s Provident fund & Miscellaneous Provident Act, 1952

7. Employee’s State Insurance Act, 1948

II Environmental Law

1. Environment Protection Act, 1986 and other applicable environmental law.

                                                 For, Nikhil Dhanotiya & Associates
                                             Company Secretary

Sd/-
                                                                                                                                     Nikhil Dhanotiya

                                                                                                                                    (Proprietor)
                                                                                                                           Practicing Company Secretary

ACS  C.P. No. 23498
Mem.No.: A62578

UDIN:A062578D000849826
Firm Unique Code: S2020MP753300

Place: Indore
Date: August 25, 2022
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Annexure A to Secretarial Audit Report

To,
The Members,
JAIDEEP ISPAT AND ALLOYS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U02710MP2004PTC017151
103, LAXMI TOWER 576, M.G ROAD INDORE
MADHYA PRADESH 452001 IN

Dear Members,

Sub: My Report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. My responsibility is to express an
opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit.

2. I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the
contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. I
believe that the processes and practices, I followed provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts of the company.

4. Wherever required, I have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and
happening of events etc.,

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility of
management. My examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness
with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

                                                 For, Nikhil Dhanotiya & Associates
                                             Company Secretary

Sd/-
                                                                                                                                     Nikhil Dhanotiya

                                                                                                                                    (Proprietor)
                                                                                                                           Practicing Company Secretary

ACS  C.P. No. 23498
Mem.No.: A62578

UDIN:A062578D000849826
Firm Unique Code: S2020MP753300

Place: Indore
Date: August 25, 2022
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Name 1) Pawan Singhania 2) Avinash Todi 3) Vimal Todi 4) Nidhi Singhania

Designation of Employee Managing Director Whole Time Director President Whole Time Director
& Chief Executive Operations
Officer

Remuneration Received (In crores) 4.92 1.77 1.77 1

Nature of employment Permanent Permanent Permanent Permanent

Qualification M. Com. B.E. (Computer Science) B.E. and MBA B.A.

Date of commencement of employment 19.06.2006 04.09.2008 01.11.2016 19.06.2006

Age 54 years 35 years 66 years 50 years

Past Employment  Details - - - -

% of the Equity shares held by the 85,39,906 (33.98%) 43,95,296 (17.49%) 92,35,695 (36.75%) 0
Employee in the Company (In full figures)

Name of Director or Manager of the Nidhi Singhania - Avinash Todi Pawan Singhania
Company, relative of such Employee

Name 5) Deepak Saraf 6)  Sandeep Jain 7) Amit Kishanpuria 8) Ashish Jalan

Designation of Employee Chief Financial Officer Whole Time Director Whole Time Director Whole Time Director

Remuneration Received ( In crores) 0.32 0.33 0.24 0.18

Nature of employment Permanent Permanent Permanent Permanent

Qualification Chartered Post-Graduation in B.Com B.Com
Accountant Taxation

Date of commencement of employment 01.06.2013 21.06.1992 01.10.2007 01.10.2007

Age 47 Years 50 Years 43 Years 40 Years

Past Employment  Details - - - -

% of the Equity shares held by the 0 1300(0.005%) 0 0
Employee in the Company
( In full figures)
Name of Director or Manager of the - - - Anand Jalan
Company, relative of such Employee

“Annexure I”
Details of Top 10 Employees of the Company, As per the requirement of the Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration
of Managerial Persons) 2014,

Name 9) Anand Jalan 10) Thomas V
       Antoney

Designation of Employee Head Jaideep Unit II Accounts Head

Remuneration Received ( In crores) 0.16 0.13

Nature of employment Permanent Permanent

Qualification B.Com B.A.

Date of commencement of employment 01.10.2007 01.07.2009

Age 39 Years 59 Years

Past Employment  Details - -

% of the Equity shares held by the 0 0

Employee in the Company
( In full figures)

Name of Director or Manager of the Ashish Jalan --
Company, relative of such Employee

Date:  August 25, 2022
Place: Indore

Sd/-
Pawan Singhania

Chairman and
Managing Director

 DIN: 00390905

Sd/-
Avinash Todi

Whole Time Director and
Chief Executive officer

 DIN:01970390

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
TO,
THE MEMBERS OF
M/s. JAIDEEP ISPAT AND ALLOYS PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on Audit of Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements of M/s. JAIDEEP ISPAT AND ALLOYS PRIVATE LIMITED
(‘the Company’), which comprise the standalone balance sheet as at 31 st March 2022, the standalone statement of profit and loss
(including other comprehensive income), the standalone statement of cash flow statement and the standalone statement of changes in
equity for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred
to as “The Standalone Ind AS financial statements”).

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Standalone Ind AS
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state
of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, the Profit and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the
year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Standalone Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with
the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the Standalone Ind AS financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Standalone Ind
AS financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to the Note 29 of the Standalone Financial Statements, wherein, the Company had filed the Scheme of Arrangement
(“Scheme”) for the demerger of the Real Estate Undertaking of Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited to Jaideep Realty Private
Limited, during the Financial Year 2021-2022. Subsequent to the financial year the Scheme was approved by National Company Law
Tribunal, Ahmedabad, vide its Order no. C.P.(CAA)/9(MP)2021, with the appointed date of Scheme being April 1, 2021. The order was
filed with Registrar of Companies on 18 th May 2022, being the effective date of Scheme of Arrangement, which is after the financial year
but before the date of Audit Report. In accordance with the Scheme Moira Buildcon Private Limited, BMT Infraestate Private Limited
ceases to be Wholly Owned Subsidiary and VPA Civilcon Private Limited ceases to be Subsidiary of “The Company” with effect from
April 1,2021. Our opinion is unqualified in respect of this matter.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and
in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company & Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included
in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board & Report including Annexures to Board & Report and Corporate Governance but
does not include the financial statements and our auditor & report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements, or our knowledge obtained during the course of
our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibility of Management for Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of
these Standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, total
comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS prescribed under section 133
of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of  the Standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Standalone Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor & Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the
audit. We also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether
the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the
audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that
a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor & Report) Order, 2020 (& the Order &), issued by the Central Government of India in terms
of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the ‘Annexure A’ statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and
4 of the Order to the extent applicable.

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that :

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit.

b. In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our
examination of those books.

c. The Standalone Balance Sheet, the standalone statement of profit and loss, the Standalone Statement of Cash Flow Statement,
and standalone statement of change in equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 st March, 2022 taken on record by the Board
of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 st March, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the operating
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”.

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor & Report in accordance with the requirements of section
197(16) of the Act, as amended :

In our opinion and to the best of our information and to according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by
the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor & Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in Note no. 28 to the standalone
financial statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contract for which there were any material
foreseeable losses.

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company.

iv. (a) The management has represented to us that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the
notes to the accounts, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced
or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
company to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the
notes to the accounts, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by
the company from any persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and;

(c) Based on such audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances,
nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii)
of Rule 11(e) as provided under paragraph 2(h)(IV) (a) & (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

v. The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year.
FOR: RAWKA & ASSOCIATES

 Chartered Accountants
UDIN: 22429040AQUQGF1078 FRN: 021606C

Sd/-
VENUS RAWKA

(Partner)
M.No.:429040

Place: Indore
Date: 25/08/2022
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Annexure ‘A’ to Independent Auditors’ Report of Standalone Financial Statement
(Referred to Para 1 under the heading of “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” of our report of even date to the

members of Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited for the year ended 31 st March 2022)

(i) (a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of
Property, Plant and Equipment and relevant detail of right- of-use assets.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of Intangible Assets.

(b) As explained to us the fixed assets have been physically verified by the management of the Company in accordance with
phased program of verification, which in our opinion is reasonable, considering the size and nature of its business. No
material discrepancies were noticed during such verification.

(c) According to information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the Sale deed / transfer deed/
property tax receipts provided to us, we report that the title deeds of all the immovable properties of land and buildings
(other than properties where the company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee)
disclosed in the financial statements in Property, Plant and Equipment are held in the name of the company, except for one
of the immovable property situated at Patwari Halka No. 55, Survey No. 33/3, 28/2/3, 28/2/2, 28/2/3(1), Gram Sejwaya, tehsil
and district Dhar valued Rs. 3.64 crores, as disclosed in note no. 3(a)((i)(a) to the standalone financial statements which were
acquired by the Company on account of amalgamation in the company Moira Steels Limited. The Company is under the
process of mutation of title deed of the aforesaid property.

(d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of use assets) or intangible assets during
the year.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company for holding any benami property
under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder,

(ii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, physical verification of the inventories has been conducted by
the management at reasonable interval during the year and Company has maintained proper records of inventory. There
were no material discrepancies noticed on such physical verification.

(b) As disclosed in note no. 15(a) to the standalone financial statements, the Company has been sanctioned working capital
limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks during the year on the basis of security of current assets of the
Company. The Quarterly returns or statements of current assets i.e FFR1 and FFR2 filed by the Company with banks are
substantially in agreement with the Books of Account and there are no material mismatches between the two.

(iii) (a) As disclosed in Note.32 to the standalone financial statements and according to the information and explanations given to
us, the Company has provided loans, advances in the nature of loans during the year to companies as follows:

Party Involved
(Others)

Pithampur Poly Products Limited Nil Rs 4.41

Smrati Trading Corporation Rs 2.50 Rs 2.00

Alveor Plastic Technologies Private Limited Rs 2.00 Rs 1.00

Apple Agrotech Pvt Ltd Nil Rs 0.05

(b) During the year the terms and conditions of the grant of all loans to companies are not prejudicial to the Company & interest.

(c) The Company has granted loans during the year to companies where the schedule of repayment of principal and payment
of interest has been stipulated and the repayment or receipts are regular.

(d) According to the information and explanation given to us, no amount is overdue in this respect.

(e) According to the information and explanation given to us, in respect of any loan or advance in the nature of loan granted
which has fallen due during the year, none has been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of
existing loans given to the same parties.

(f) The Company has granted loans or advances in the nature of loans, repayable on demand, to companies, the details for
which are as follows:

Aggregate amount
provided during the year

(Amount in crores)

Balance outstanding
as at balance sheet date

(Amount in crores)

Percentage thereof
to the total loans granted

Aggregate amount of
loans granted to Promoters,
related parties as defined in

clause (76) of section 2 of the
Companies Act, 2013

Aggregate amount provided
during the year (Amount in
crores)

Rs. 4.50       100%                                 Nil
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(iv) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied with requirements of Section 185 and
186 of the Act in respect of loans, investments made or guarantees, or security made by it during the audit.

(v) The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any amounts which are deemed to be
deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act and the rules made thereunder, to the extent
applicable. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(vi) The maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central Government under section 148(1) of the companies Act,
2013. We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the company pursuant to the Companies (Cost Records and
Audit) Rules, 2014, as amended, prescribed by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the of the
companies Act, 2013, and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed cost records have been made and maintained.

We have, however, not made a detailed examination of the cost records with a view to determine whether they are accurate
or complete.

(vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the records of the Company, the
Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employee’s State
Insurance, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues
with the appropriate authorities. As provided to us by the management, the extent of the arrears of outstanding
statutory dues as at the last day of the financial year concerned for a period of more than six months from the date, they
became payable, are Nil.

(b) According to the records of the Company as stated in note no. 28 to the standalone financial statements, there are
disputed demand which are as follows:

(viii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is no transaction related to previously
unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

(ix) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined by us including
representation received from the management, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings
or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined by us including
representation received from the management, the Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank,
financial institution or other lenders.

(c) Term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, prima facie, no funds raised on short-term basis
have been used for long-term purpose by the Company.

(e) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or
person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiary.

(f) The Company has not raised loan during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiary, hence reporting
under clause 3(ix)(f) is not applicable to the Company.

(x) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined by us examined
by us, the company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments)
during the year, hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) is not applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined by us, the
company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully,
partially or optionally convertible) during the year, hence reporting under clause 3(x)(b) is not applicable to the
Company.

(xi) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined by us, we have
neither come across any instance of material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees,
noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the Management.

Period to which the
amount relates

Forum where matter is
pending

Nature of  Dues Amount (In
Crores)

Demand 2017 to 2021 Goods and Services Tax Rs 18.48

Demand 2013-14 to 2014-15 Commercial Tax Rs 0.76
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(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as
prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the under rule 13 of Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year and up to the date of this report.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and representation received from the management of the
Company, no whistle-blower complaint has been received during the year and up to the date of this report by the
company.

(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company.
Therefore, the provisions of clause 3 (xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the related parties are in
compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Ind AS Financial
Statements as required by the applicable Indian accounting standards.

(xiv) (a) In our opinion, the company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its
business.

(b) We have considered the Internal Audit Reports for the period under audit, issued to company during the year and till
date.

(xv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not entered into any non-
cash transactions with directors or persons connected with its directors, hence the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

(xvi) (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 45-IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report
on clause (xvi) (a) to (c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is no core investment company
within the Group (as defined in the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly
reporting under Clause 3 (xvi) (d) of the Order is not applicable

(xvii) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not incurred cash losses
in the current financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year.

(xviii)There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, provisions of clause (xviii) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company.

(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected
dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty
exists as on the date of the audit report that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance
sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not
an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date
of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

(xx) (a) In respect of other than ongoing projects, there are no unspent Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) amounts that
are required to be transferred to a fund specified in Schedule VII of the Act, in compliance with second proviso to sub
section 5 of section 135 of the Act. This matter has been disclosed in note no. 25 to the standalone financial statements.

(b) There are no unspent Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) amounts and ongoing projects in the Company, that are
required to be transferred to a special account in compliance of provision of sub section (6) of section 135 of Companies
Act.

FOR: RAWKA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

UDIN: 22429040AQUQGF1078 FRN: 021606C
Sd/-

VENUS RAWKA
(Partner)

M.No.:429040
Place: Indore
Date : 25/08/2022
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Annexure ‘B’ to Independent Auditors’ Report of Standalone Financial Statement

(Referred to Para 2(f) under the heading of “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” of our report of even date to
the members of Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited for the year ended 31 st March 2022)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of JAIDEEP ISPAT AND ALLOYS PRIVATE LIMITED (“the
Company”) as of 31 st March, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements of the Company for the
year ended on that date.
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls
The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that
were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies,
the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.
Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company & internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls over Financial Reporting, both applicable to an audit of the Internal Financial
Controls and both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining
an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due to
fraud or error.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
A company & internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company & internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1)
pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Financial
Statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company & assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or
improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections
of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
Opinion
In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in all material respects,
an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on, the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

FOR: RAWKA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

UDIN: 22429040AQUQGF1078 FRN: 021606C
Sd/-

VENUS RAWKA
(Partner)

M.No.:429040
Place: Indore
Date: 25/08/2022
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As at March
31.03.2021

As at March
31.03.2022

Notes

I. ASSETS
(1) Non-Current Assets

(a)  Property, Plant and Equipment 3(a) 262.34 225.17
(b) Capital Work in Progress 3(a)                   56.07 30.37
(c) Right to Use Assets 3(b)                  30.08 31.28
(d) Intangible Assets 4                              2.28 1.93
(e) Financial Assets

(i) Investments 5                   24.44 32.15
(f) Other Non-Current Assets 6                          49.19 26.80
Total Non-Current Assets                         424.39 347.70

(2) Current Assets
(a) Inventories 7                             157.74 109.18
(b) Financial Assets

(i)   Trade Receivables 8(a)                     41.25 29.36
(ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 8(b)                       0.31 57.98
(iii) Bank Balance Other than (iii) above 8(c)                            1.32 4.24
(iv) Loans 8(d)                       7.46 6.00
(v)  Others 8(e)                     0.02 0.05

(c) Current Tax Asset (Net)                                 13.83 3.83
(d) Other Current Assets 9 79.53 92.02
Total Current assets         301.46 302.66
Total Assets          725.85 650.36

II. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital 10                          25.13 25.13
(b) Other Equity 11                       447.45 391.94
Total Equity 472.58 417.07
LIABILITIES

(1) Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
    (i) Borrowings 12(a)                  78.44 64.92
    (ii)  Lease Liabilities 12(b)                     2.31 2.30
(b)  Provisions 13                        0.38 -
(c) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 14                   39.78 40.77
Total Non-Current Liabilities                          120.91 107.99

(2) Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities 15

(i) Borrowings 15(a)        43.03 47.59
(ii) Lease Liabilities 15(b)                0.04 0.03
(iii) Trade Payables

        (A) Total Outstanding Dues of Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises 15(c)                         0.09 0.07
        (B) Total Oustanding Dues of Creditors Other than Micro Enterprise 15(c)               42.82 32.81

           and Small Enterprise
(iv) Other Financial Liabilities 15(d)                     12.18 10.87

(b) Other Current Liabilities 16 7.10 6.27
(c)  Provisions 17                              27.10 27.66
Total Current Liabilities                              132.36 125.30
Total Equity and  Liabilities                              725.85 650.36
Basis of preparation, measurement and significant accounting policies 1 and 2
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2022
CIN : U02710MP2004PTC017151

   (Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

            Sd/-
Pawan Singhania
Managing Director
(DIN: 00390905)

          Sd/-
Deepak Saraf
Chief Financial Officer

             Sd/-
Abhishek Mahajan
Company Secretary
(ACS 32961)

        Sd/-
Avinash Todi
Whole Time Director
& Chief Executive Officer
(DIN: 01970390)

As per our report of even date attached
For and on behalf of

Rawka & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 021606C

Sd/-
Venus Rawka
Partner
Chief Executive Officer

Indore,  August 25, 2022 Indore, August 25, 2022



Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited 18th Annual Report 2021-22

STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED  31st MARCH, 2022
CIN : U02710MP2004PTC017151

Particulars
For the year ended
March 31.03.2022

Notes
For the year ended
March 31.03.2021

INCOME
I Revenue from Operations 18                     2,231.53                     1,305.85
II Other Income 19                              5.89                              1.72
III Total Income ( I+II ) 2,237.42                     1,307.57
IV EXPENSES

Cost of Materials Consumed                     1,792.90                         915.62
Purchases of Stock-in Trade                                    -                              4.95
Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Work-In-Progress and 20                         (39.97)                           (2.30)
Stock In Trade (Increase)/Decrease
Employee Benefit Expenses 21                            44.60                            35.21
Finance Costs 22                              8.89                              8.23
Depreciation and Amortisation  Expenses 23                            14.22                            12.82
Other Expenses 24                         280.96                         198.90

Total Expenses 2,101.60                     1,173.45
V Profit/(loss) Before Exceptional Items and Tax (III-IV) 135.82                        134.12
VI Exceptional Items -                                   -
VII Profit/(loss) Before Tax (V-VI) 135.82                        134.12
VIII Tax Expense

Current Tax Charge                            36.20                            26.70
Deferred Tax (Reversal) /Charge                            (0.98)                              7.96
Income Tax Charge of Earlier Years                              0.51                              9.75
Total Tax Liability                            35.73                           44.41

IX Profit/(loss) after tax for the year (VII-VIII) 100.09                           89.71
X  Other Comprehensive Income

(i) Items that will not be reclassified to statement of profit and loss 27                           (0.12)                              0.09
Tax relating to above items                              0.03                           (0.02)

(ii)Items that will be reclassified to statement of profit and loss 27
Tax relating to above items                                    -                                   -

XI Total Comprehensive Income/(Loss) for the year 100.00                           89.78
XII Earnings Per Equity Share

Basic and Diluted earnings per share before Exceptional Items
a Basic  [Face value of Rs 10 per share][Amount in Rupees] 26                            39.83                            35.70
b Diluted [Face value of Rs 10 per share][Amount in Rupees]                            39.83                            35.70
Basic and Diluted earnings per share after Exceptional Items
a Basic [Face value of Rs 10 per share][Amount in Rupees] 26                            39.83                            35.70
b Diluted  [Face value of Rs 10 per share][Amount in Rupees]                            39.83                            35.70
Basis of preparation, measurement and significant accounting policies
(Refer note 1 and 2)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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   (Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

            Sd/-
Pawan Singhania
Managing Director
(DIN: 00390905)

          Sd/-
Deepak Saraf
Chief Financial Officer

             Sd/-
Abhishek Mahajan
Company Secretary
(ACS 32961)

        Sd/-
Avinash Todi
Whole Time Director
& Chief Executive Officer
(DIN: 01970390)

As per our report of even date attached
For and on behalf of

Rawka & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 021606C

Sd/-
Venus Rawka
Partner
Chief Executive Officer

Indore,  August 25, 2022 Indore,  August 25, 2022
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STANDALONE CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2022
CIN : U02710MP2004PTC017151

Particulars
For the year ended
March 31.03.2022

For the year ended
March 31.03.2021

Cash flow from operating activities
Profit/(Loss) before tax 135.82 134.12
Adjustments for :
Depreciation and Amortisation  Expenses 14.22 12.82
Interest Income (1.64) (1.44)
Finance costs 8.89 8.23
Net (Gain) / Loss on Sale / Discard of Fixed Assets (0.51) (0.01)
(Gain) / Loss on Sale of Current Investments (Net) (0.29) (0.09)
Other Comprehensive Income (0.09) 0.07
Operating profit before working capital changes 20.57 19.58
Changes in working capital 156.39 153.70
Working capital adjustments
(Increase)/ Decrease in Inventories* (53.16) (34.75)
(Increase)/ Decrease in Trade and other receivables (11.89) (6.11)
(Increase)/ Decrease in Other Current assets (12.50) (23.53)
(Increase)/ Decrease in Other Financial Assets 0.03 (5.71)
(Increase)/ Decrease in Other non - current assets (7.10) (13.84)
Increase / (Decrease) in Non-Current Liablities provisions 0.38 (0.60)
Increase / (Decrease) in Current Liablities provisions (0.56) 13.25
Increase/ (Decrease) in Trade Payables and Other current financial liablities 11.34                        6.09
Increase/ (Decrease) in other current liabilities* (0.04) 3.59
Cash generated from operations 82.90 92.09
Income Tax paid (35.56) (23.64)
Net cash flows from/(used in) operating activities 47.33 68.45
Cash flow from investing activities
Interest Income 1.64 1.44
Fixed / Restricted Deposit With Banks (Placed)/ Released 2.92 0.05
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment* (54.70) (8.48)
Increase in Capital- work-in- Progress (40.99) (24.78)
Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment* 0.76 0.30
Sale /(Purchase) of Investment* (15.00) -
Gain/(loss) from sale of Investments/Fixed Assets 0.29 0.09
Net cash flows (used in) investing activities (105.08) (31.38)
Cash flow from financing activities
Increase/(decrease) in Short Term Borrowings (4.56) 24.70
Loan Repaid during the Year (17.73) 3.87
Loan Taken during the Year 31.25
Increase/(decrease) in Lease liabilty 0.02 (0.03)
Finance Cost (8.90) (8.23)
Net cash flows( used in) financing activities 0.08 20.31
Net  (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (57.67) 57.39
Reconciliation of Cash and Cash equivalents with the Balance Sheet
Opening Cash and Cash equivalents 57.98 0.59
Closing Cash and Cash equivalents as at the year end* 0.31 57.98

(57.67) 57.39
Basis of preparation, measurement and significant accounting policies (Refer Note 1 and 2)
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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   (Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Note:                          (0.00036197595)            (0.00099996160)
1) The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the ‘Indirect Method’ as set out in the Accounting Standard IND AS 7 -
“Statement of Cash Flows”.
2) * Impacts of Demerger are Considered [ Refer Note 29 ] For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

            Sd/-
Pawan Singhania
Managing Director
(DIN: 00390905)

          Sd/-
Deepak Saraf
Chief Financial Officer

             Sd/-
Abhishek Mahajan
Company Secretary
(ACS 32961)

        Sd/-
Avinash Todi
Whole Time Director
& Chief Executive Officer
(DIN: 01970390)

As per our report of even date attached
For and on behalf of
Rawka & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 021606C
Sd/-
Venus Rawka
Partner
Chief Executive Officer

Indore, August 25, 2022 Indore , August 25, 2022
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STANDALONE  STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN EQUITY (SOCIE) FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2022

CIN : U02710MP2004PTC017151

Particulars
As at 31.03.2022 As at  31.03.2021

No. of Shares Amount

Balance at the beginning of the reporting period 2.51        25.13             2.51 25.13
Changes in Equity Share Capital during the year -      -               - -

Balance at the end of the reporting period 2.51    25.13             2.51 25.13

Balance at the beginning of the Current reporting period 27.39 50.87 304.40 9.23 0.03 391.93
Restated balance at the beginning of the reporting period           -           -            -        - - -
Profit/( Loss) for the year     11          -          -       100.09   - 100.09
Other Comprehensive Income for the year ( net of tax) 27            -               -          -               - (0.09) (0.09)

Total comprehensive income for the year        27.39      50.87        404.50           9.23 (0.06) 491.93
Dividends
Transfer to retained earnings              -                - -
Other changes during the year              -                  -                   -                 - -
Adjustments On Account of Demerger [ Refer Note __29 ]        (27.39)              -         (17.10)  44.49)

Balance at the end of the current reporting period              -         50.87        387.39           9.23 (0.06) 447.45

No. of Shares Amount

A.  Equity share capital

Particulars
Reserves and Surplus

Capital
Reserve

Retained
Earnings

Total

B.    Other Equity
(i)   As at March 31, 2022

    (Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Note Securities
Premium

Capital
Redemption

Reserve

Other
Compre-
hensive
Income

(ii) As at March 31, 2021

Particulars
Reserves and Surplus

Capital
Reserve

Retained
Earnings

Total
Note Securities

Premium
Capital

Redemption
Reserve

Other
Compre-
hensive
Income

Balance at the beginning of the Current reporting period     27.39      50.87        214.70           9.23 (0.04) 302.15
Changes in accounting policy or prior period errors             -               -           -          - -
Restated balance at the beginning of the reporting period           -             -              -              - -
Profit/( Loss) for the year           11              -                -             89.71             - 89.71
Other Comprehensive Income for the year ( net of tax)           27          -                  -              -              - 0.07 0.07
Total comprehensive income for the year       27.39         50.87         304.40            9.23 0.03 391.93
Dividends            -                -                  -         - - -
Transfer to retained earnings            -                -         -           -
Balance at the end of the current reporting period     27.39        50.87       304.40           9.23 0.03 391.93

 C NATURE AND PURPOSE OF RESERVES

(i) Capital Reserve
Capital Reserve was created on account of Scheme of  Amaglmation  approved by NCLT vide order dated 15th June’ 2017
and is adjusted on account of Scheme of Demerger approved by NCLT  vide order dated 5th May’22. (Refer Note-29 on
Demerger)

(ii) Securities Premium

Securities Premium account comprises of premium on issue of equity shares. The reserve is utilised in accordance with the
specific provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

(iii)  Retained Earnings

The Retained Earnings is created out of profits over the years and the same is adjusted on account of Scheme of Demerger
approved by NCLT  vide order dated 5th May’22. (Refer Note-29 on Demerger).
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(iv) Capital Redemption Reserve
The Capital Redemption Reserve is on account of Preference Shares Issued by the Company.

(v) Other Comprehensive Income
Employee benefits payable as per actuarial valuation are classified in Other Comprehensive Income.

Basis of preparation, measurement and significant accounting policies (Refer Note 1 and 2)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Notes to the Standalone Financial ended March 31, 2022
NOTE 1-2

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited (‘the Company’).The Company is a Private Limited Company which is primarily engaged
in the business of manufacture of Iron and Steel products. The Company has its Plant located at Pithampur, Madhya Pradesh. The
CIN number of the Company is  U02710MP2004PTC017151.

The Company is having two units namely, Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited Unit-II having GSTIN: 23AABCJ4896R2ZS
and Rathi Iron and Steel Industries (SMS ) Unit having GSTIN: 23AABCJ4896R4ZQ.The Financial statements of the Company
have been prepared in compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Income Tax Act, 1961, by adding
together individual line items of assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses after making necessary intra-unit eliminations of transactions
of Revenue and Purchases among these units. However, for compliance with the other statutory requirements, separate Balance
Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss have been prepared for respective units.

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION & MEASUREMENT AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies applied by the Company in the preparation of its financial statements are listed below. Such
accounting policies have been applied consistently to  all the periods presented in these financial statements, unless otherwise
indicated.

(A) BASIS OF PREPARATION & MEASUREMENT

(a) Statement of compliance

These standalone financial statements of the Company have been prepared in all material aspects in accordance with
the recognition and measurement principles laid down in Indian Accounting Standards (hereinafter referred to as the
‘Ind AS’) as notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) read with Rule 4 of the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and as per the Ministry of Corporate Affairs Notification
issued on 24th March’21  and other relevant provisions of the Act .

These standalone financial statements were authorized for issue by the Company’s Board of Directors on August 25,
2022

(b) Functional and Presentation Currency

These standalone financial statements are rounded off in Crores and presented in Indian rupees , which is the
functional currency of the Company. All financial information presented in Indian rupees has been rounded to two
decimal points, except otherwise indicated.

(c) Basis of Measurement

These standalone financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention unless otherwise indicated.

(d) Use of Estimates and critical accounting Judgements

The preparation of the Standalone Financial Statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the Management to make
estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities)
and the reported income and expenses during the year.

The Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the Standalone Financial Statementsare prudent
and reasonable. Future results could differ due to these estimates and the differences between the actual results and
the estimates are recognised in the periods in which the results are known/materialised. Estimates and underlying
assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis.

Information about critical judgments in applying accounting policies, as well as estimates and assumptions that have
the most significant effect to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are included
in the accounting policies.

- Measurement of defined benefit obligations

- Measurement and likelihood of occurrence of provisions and contingencies

- Recognition of deferred tax assets

- Useful lives and residual value of Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangibles

- Impairment of assets

- Impairment of Financial assets

- Provision of Income Taxes and Other taxes

- Fair value measurements of Financial Instruments

(B) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment & Depreciation

(i) Recognition and Measurement:-

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if
any. The cost of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment comprises:

- its purchase price, including Import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and
rebates.
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- Any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of
operating in the manner intended by Management.

- Property, Plant and Equipment is stated at cost or deemed cost applied on transition to Ind AS, less accumulated
depreciation and impairment.

- In case of Self Constructed assets, all expenses including trial run expenses  incidental to bringing the asset to the
location and condition for the Intended use are capitalised.

- Income and expenses related to the incidental operations, not necessary to bring the item to the location and
condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management, are recognized in
Statement of Profit and Loss. If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have diûerent useful lives,
then they are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Spare parts and servicing equipment are usually carried as inventory and recognised in profit and loss as consumed
.However ,major spare parts stand by equipment and servicing  equipment qualify as property, plant and equipment
when an entity expects to use them during more than one period.

Capital work-in-progress in respect of assets which are not ready for their intended use are carried at cost, comprising
of direct costs, related incidental expenses and attributable interest.

(ii) Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with the expenditure
will flow to the Company.

(iii) Depreciation

Depreciable amount for assets is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less its estimated residual value.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment of the Company has been provided on the straight-line method as per the
useful life prescribed in Schedule II to the Act, except in respect of the following categories of assets, in whose case the life
of the assets has been assessed as under based on independent technical evaluation and management’s assessment
thereof, taking into account the nature of the asset, the estimated usage of the asset, the operating conditions of the asset,
past history of replacement, anticipated technological changes, manufacturers warranties and maintenance support, etc.

Particulars                                                                                                      Residual Value

Property, Plant and Equipment                                                                               20%

Depreciation method, useful live and residual values are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted if appropriate.

Depreciation on additions (disposals) is provided on a pro-rata basis i.e. from (upto) the date on which asset is ready for use
(disposed of).

(b) Intangible Assets:-

(i) Recognition and Measurement:

Intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment Losses, if any. The cost of Intangible
asset comprises of its purchase price, including any import duties and other taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable
from he taxing authorities), and any directly attributable expenditure on making the asset read for its intended use .

(ii) Subsequent Expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with the expenditure
will flow to the Company.

(iii) Amortisation

Intangible assets are amortised over their estimated useful life on Straight Line Method as follows:

Particulars                                                                                                      Estimated Useful Life

Software                                                                                                                      5 years

The estimated useful lives of intangible assets and the amortisation period are reviewed at the end of each financial year and
the amortisation method is revised to reflect the changed pattern, if any.

(c) Impairment of assets:

The carrying values of assets/cash generating units at each balance sheet date are reviewed for impairment if any indication
of impairment exists. The following intangible assets are tested for impairment each financial year even if there is no
indication that the asset is impaired:
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i) an intangible asset that is not yet available for use; and

ii) an intangible asset that is having indefinite useful life.

If the carrying amount of the assets exceed the estimated recoverable amount, an impairment is recognised for such
excess amount. The impairment loss is recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss, unless the asset
is carried at revalued amount, in which case any impairment loss of the revalued asset is treated as a revaluation
decrease to the extent a revaluation reserve is available for that asset.

The recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price and their value in use. Value in use is arrived at by
discounting the future cash flows to their present value based on an appropriate discount factor.

When there is indication that an impairment loss recognised for an asset (other than a revalued asset) in earlier
accounting periods no longer exists or may have decreased, such reversal of impairment loss is recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss, to the extent the amount was previously charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss. In
case of revalued assets, such reversal is not recognised.

(d) Foreign Currency Transactions/ Translations:

i) Transactions denominated in foreign currency are recorded at exchange rates prevailing at the date of transaction or
at rates that closely approximate the rate at the date of the transaction.

ii) Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting date are translated into the functional
currency at the exchange rate of the reporting date. Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured based on
historical cost in a foreign currency are translated at the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

iii) Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on translating monetary items at rates different
from those at which they were translated on initial recognition during the period or in previous standalone financial
statements are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they arise.

(e) Income tax:

Income tax expense consists of current tax ,deferred tax and Income tax expenses of earlier years. Income tax expense is
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity,
respectively.

(f) Current tax

Current tax comprises of expected tax payable  on the taxable income or loss for the year . It is measured using tax rates
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Current tax assets and liabilities are offset only if, the Company:

i) has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts; and

ii) Intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

(g) Deferred tax

Deferred taxes are recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for
financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses, unused tax credits and deductible temporary differences to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which they can be used. Deferred tax assets are
reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be
realised; such reductions are reversed when the probability of future taxable profits improves.

Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and recognised to the extent that it has become
probable that future taxable profits will be available against which they can be used.

Deferred taxes are measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to temporary differences when they reverse,
using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset only if:

i) the Company has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities; and

ii) The deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on
the same taxable entity.

(h) Inventories:

Inventories  are valued at the lower of cost  or the net realisable value after providing for obsolescence and other losses,
where considered necessary. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.
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Cost of inventory includes all charges in bringing the goods to their present location and condition, including non-
creditable taxes and other levies, transit insurance and receiving charges. However, these items are considered to be
realisable at cost if the finished products, in which they will be used, are expected to be sold at or above cost.

Cost of Finished Goods  includes the moving average cost of raw materials , Conversion Cost and  appropriate share of fixed
cost, non-creditable duties and taxes.

(i) Provisions and Contingent Liabilities:

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that an
outflow of resources will berequired to settle the obligation in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. If effect of
the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using an appropriate discount rate that reflects, when
appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of
time is recognised as a finance cost.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements. Contingent liabilities are disclosed
for:

i) possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of the Company, or

ii) present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflo of resources will be required to
settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made.

(j) Revenue Recognition:

(i) Sale of Goods

The  Company’s contracts related to product sales include only one performance obligation, which is to deliver products to
customers. Revenue from sales of products is recognized at a point in time when control of the products is transferred to the
customer and significant risks and rewards in respect of ownership are transferred to the buyer. Revenue is recognized when
it is reasonable to expect that the ultimate collection will be made.

(ii) Other income

Interest income is accounted on accrual basis. Dividend from investment is recognized as revenue when right to receive is
established.

i) Employee Benefits:

(i) Short term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits are expensed as the related service is provided. A liability is recognised for the amount
expected to be paid if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past
service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

(ii) Defined contribution plans

Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans are expensed as the related service is provided and the Company
will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further amounts. Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to the
extent that a cash refund or a reduction in future payments is available.

(iii) Defined benefit plans

The Company’s net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for each plan by estimating the
amount of future benefit that employees have earned in the current and prior periods, discounting that amount and deducting
the fair value of any plan assets.

The calculation of defined benefit obligations is performed periodically by an independent qualified actuary using the
projected unit credit method.When the calculation results in a potential asset for the Company, the recognised asset is
limited to the present value of economic benefits availablein the form of any future refunds from the plan or reductions in
future contributions to the plan. To calculate the present value of economic benefits, consideration is given to any applicable
minimum funding requirements.

Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gains and losses and the return on plan assets
(excluding interest) and the effect of the asset ceiling (if any, excluding interest), are recognised immediately in other
comprehensive income (OCI). Net interest expense (income) onthe net defined liability (asset) is computed by applying the
discount rate, used to measure the net defined liability (asset). Net interest expense and other expenses related to defined
benefit plans are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

When the benefits of a plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change in benefit that relates to past
service or the gain or loss oncurtailment is recognised immediately in Statement of Profit and Loss. The Company recognises
gains and losses on the settlement of a defined benefit plan when the settlement occurs.
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(iv) Other long-term employee benefits

The Company’s net obligation in respect of long-term employee benefits is the amount of future benefit that employees have
earned in return for their service in the current and prior periods. The obligation is measured on the basis of a periodical
independent actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method. Remeasurement are recognised in Statement of
Profit and Loss in the period in which they arise.

(k) Leases:

At inception of a contract, the Company assesses whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract is, or contains, a
lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.
To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company uses the definition of
a lease in Ind AS 116.

Company as a lessee

The Company accounts for each lease component within the contract as a lease separately from non-lease components of
the contract and allocates the consideration in the contract to each lease component on the basis of the relative stand-alone
price of the lease component and the aggregate stand-alone price of the non-lease components.

The Company recognises right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying asset for the lease term at the lease
commencement date. The cost of the right-of-use asset measured at inception shall comprise of the amount of the initial
measurement of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease
incentives received, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to be incurred by the lessee in dismantling
and removing the underlying asset or restoring the underlying asset or site on which it is located. The right-of-use assets
is subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation, accumulated impairment losses, if any and adjusted
for any remeasurement of the lease liability. The right-of-use assets is depreciated using the straight-line method from the
commencement date over the shorter of lease term or useful life of right-of-use asset. The estimated useful lives of right-of-
use assets are determined on the same basis as those of property, plant and equipment. Right-of-use assets are tested for
impairment whenever there is any indication that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. Impairment loss if any, is
recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

The Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement
date of the lease. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, If that rate cannot be readily
determined, the Company uses incremental borrowing rate, Generally, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate as
the discount rate. The Company determines its incremental borrowing rate by obtaining interest rates from various external
financing sources and makes certain adjustments to reflect the terms of the lease and type of the asset leased. For leases
with reasonably similar characteristics, the Company, on a lease-by-lease basis, may adopt either the incremental borrowing
rate specific to the lease or the incremental borrowing rate for the portfolio as a whole. The lease payments shall include fixed
payments, variable lease payments, residual value guarantees, exercise price of a purchase option where the Company is
reasonably certain to exercise that option and payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the
lessee exercising an option to terminate the lease. The lease liability is subsequently remeasured by increasing the carrying
amount to reflect interest on the lease liability, reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made and
remeasuring the carrying amount to reflect any reassessment or lease modifications or to reflect revised in-substance fixed
lease payments. The company recognises the amount of the re-measurement of lease liability due to modification as an
adjustment to the right-of-use asset and statement of profit and loss depending upon the nature of modification. Where the
carrying amount of the right-of-use asset is reduced to zero and there is a further reduction in the measurement of the lease
liability, the Company recognises any remaining amount of the re-measurement in statement of profit and loss.

The Company has elected not to apply the requirements of Ind AS 116 Leases to short-term leases of all assets that have a
lease term of 12 months or less and leases for which the underlying asset is of low value. The lease payments associated
with these leases are recognized as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

(l) Cash and Cash equivalents:

Cash comprises cash on hand, current accounts and deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term balances (with an
original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), current investments that are convertible into known
amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

(m) Borrowing costs:

Borrowing costs are interest and other costs that the Company incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds and is
measured with reference to the effective interest rate (EIR) applicable to the respective borrowing. Borrowing costs include
interest costs measured at EIR and exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are
regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost.

Borrowing costs, allocated to qualifying assets, pertaining to the period from commencement of activities relating to
construction/development of the qualifying asset up to the date of capitalisation of such asset are added to the cost of the
assets. Capitalisation of borrowing costs is suspended and charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss during extended
periods when active development activity on the qualifying assets is interrupted.
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All other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

(n) Government Grants:

Government grants are initially recognised at fair value if there is reasonable assurance that they will be received and the
Company will comply with the conditions associated with the grant.

(o) Earnings per share:

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit after tax by the weighted average number of equities shares
outstanding during the year. The weighted average number of equities shares outstanding during the year is adjusted for
the events for bonus issue, bonus element in a rights issue to existing shareholders, share split and reverse share split
(consolidation of shares).

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/(loss) after tax as adjusted for dividend, interest and other
charges to expense or income (net of any attributable taxes) relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted
average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted average number of
equity shares which could have been issued on conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. The calculation of diluted
earnings per share does not assume conversion, exercise, or other issue of potential ordinary shares that would have an
antidilutive effect on earnings per share.

(p) Insurance claims:

Insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of claims admitted/expected to be admitted and to the extent that the amount
recoverable can bemeasured reliably and it is reasonable to expect the ultimate collection.

(q) Goods and Services tax input credit:

Goods and Services tax input credit is accounted for in the books in the period in which the underlying goods/service
received is accounted and when there is reasonable certainty in availing/utilising the credits.

(r) Operating cycle:

Based on the nature of products/activities of the Company and the normal time between acquisition of assets and their
realisation in cash or cash equivalents, the Company has determined its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of
classification of its assets and liabilities as current and non-current as set out in Schedule III of the Act.

(s) Financial Instruments:

I. Financial Assets

(i) Classification

On initial recognition the Company classifies financial assets as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value
through other comprehensive income or fair value through profit or loss on the basis of its business model for managing the
financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

(ii) Financial assets at amortised cost

A ‘financial asset’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

i) the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and

ii) contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium and fees or costs that are
an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The losses
arising from impairment are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. This category generally applies to trade and
other receivables.

Financial assets included within the fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL) category are measured at fair value with all
changes recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(iii) Equity investments (Shares and Mutual Funds)

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for trading are
classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the Company decides to classify the same either as at fair value
through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) or FVTPL. The Company makes such election on an instrument-by- instrument
basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument,
excluding dividends, are recognizedin other comprehensive income (OCI). There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to
Statement of Profit and Loss, even on sale of such investments.
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Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

(iv) Investments in subsidiaries and joint venture/Associates

Investments in subsidiaries and joint venture are carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if any. Where an
indication of impairment exists, the carrying amount of the investment is assessed and written down immediately to its
recoverable amount. On disposal of investments in subsidiaries and joint venture, the difference between net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amounts are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

(v) Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of similar financial assets) is primarily
derecognised (i.e. removed from the Company’s balance sheet) when:

- The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

- The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the
received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either:

i) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or

ii) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred
control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through
arrangement, it evaluatesif and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the
Company continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the Company’s continuing involvement. In that case,
the Company also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a
basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset ismeasured at the lower of the original
carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Company could be required to repay.

(vi) Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of
impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk exposure:

i) financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans, debt securities, deposits, and
bank balance.

ii) trade receivables.

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade receivables which do not
contain a significant financing component.

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises
impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

II. Financial Liabilities

(i) Classification

The Company classifies all financial liabilities as subsequently measured at amortised cost, except for financial liabilities
measured at fair value through profit or loss. Such liabilities, including derivatives that are liabilities, are subsequently
measured at fair value with changes in fair value being recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(ii) Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, at amortised
cost (loans, borrowings and payables) or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as
appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of
directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts,
financial guarantee contracts and derivative financial instruments.

(iii) Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities
designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading
if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. This category also includes derivative financial
instruments entered into by the Company that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined
by Ind AS 109. Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective
hedging instruments.
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Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated at the initial date of
recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind-AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/losses
attributable to changes in own credit risk are recognized in OCI. These gains/losses are not subsequently transferred to
Statement of Profit and Loss. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other
changes in fair value of such liability are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(iv) Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR
method. Gains and losses are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss when the liabilities are derecognised.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an
integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

This category generally applies to interest-bearing loans and borrowings.

(v) Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an
existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original
liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

(vii) Embedded derivatives

If the hybrid contract contains a host that is a financial asset within the scope Ind-AS 109, the Company does not separate
of embedded derivatives. Rather, it applies the classification requirements contained in Ind AS 109 to the entire hybrid
contract. Derivatives embedded in all other host contracts are accounted for as separate derivatives and recorded at fair
value if their economic characteristics and risks are not closely related to those of the host contracts and the host contracts
are not held for trading or designated at fair value through profit or loss. These embedded derivatives are measured at fair
value with changes in fair value recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss, unless designated as effective hedging
instruments. Reassessment only occurs if there is either a change in the terms of the contract that significantly modifies the
cash flows.

(viii) Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently
enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets
and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

III. Measurement

The Company determines the fair value of its financial instruments on the basis of the following hierarchy:

(a) Level 1: The fair value of financial instruments quoted in active markets is based on their quoted closing price at the
balance sheet date.

(b) Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined by using valuation
techniques using observable market data. Such valuation techniques include discounted cash flows, standard valuation
models based on market parameters for interest rates, yield curves or foreign exchange rates, dealer quotes for similar
instruments and use of comparable arm’s length transactions.

(c) Level 3: The fair value of financial instruments that are measured on the basis of entity specific valuations using inputs
that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

(III) Recent Accounting Pronouncements

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), vide notification dated 23rd March, 2022, has made the following amendments to Ind
AS which are effective 1st April, 2022. 

(a) Amendment to Ind AS 109 “Financial Instruments” and Ind AS 107 “Financial Instruments: Disclosures” - Interest rate
Benchmark Reform Phase 2

The amendment focuses on the potential financial reporting issues that may arise when interest rate benchmarking reforms
are either reformed or replaced. The key reliefs provided by the Phase 2 amendments are:

(i) Changes to contractual cash flows - When changing the basis for determining contractual cash flows for financial assets
and liabilities (including lease liabilities), the reliefs have the effect that the changes that are required by an interest rate
benchmark reform will not result in an immediate gain or loss in the statement of profit and loss.
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(ii) Hedge accounting: The hedge accounting reliefs will allow most Ind AS 39 or Ind AS 109 hedge relationships that are
directly affected by IBOR reform to continue. However, additional ineffectiveness might need to be recorded.

(b) Amendment to Ind AS 103 “Business Combination” - Reference to Conceptual Framework

The amendments specify that to qualify for recognition as part of applying the acquisition method, the identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities assumed must meet the definitions of assets and liabilities in the Conceptual Framework for Financial
Reporting under Indian Accounting Standards (Conceptual Framework) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India at the acquisition date. These changes do not significantly change the requirements of Ind AS 103 - Business
Combinations.

(c) Amendment to Ind AS 16 “Property, Plant and Equipment” - Proceeds before intended use

The amendment clarifies that excess of net sale proceeds of items produced over the cost of testing, if any, shall not be
recognized in the profit or loss but deducted from the directly attributable costs considered as part of cost of an item of
property, plant, and equipment.

(d) Ind AS 37: Onerous Contracts - Costs of Fulfilling a Contract. 

Based on preliminary assessment, the Company does not expect these amendments to have any significant impact on its
financial statements.
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Projects In Progress                52.74                  0.17 3.16 56.07

Projects Temporarily Suspended                      -                      -                       -                            -

Total 56.07

(b) Year ended March 31, 2021

Projects In Progress                27.21                      -                   3.16                            - 30.37

Projects Temporarily Suspended                      -                      -                       -                            - 30.37

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements
Note - 3(a)(ii)

C CWIP Aging Schedule

(I)   For Capital-Work-In Progress

(a)   Year ended March 31, 2022

Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years

Amount in CWIP for a period of

2-3 years More than 3 years
CWIP

(c)  There is no capital-work-in progress whose completion is overdue or has exceeded its cost compared to its original plan.

Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years

Amount in CWIP for a period of

2-3 years More than 3 years
CWIP

Particulars Right To Use  Total

Cost as at March 31 2022    33.67 33.67

Closing Gross Carrying Amount    33.67 33.67

Accumulated Depreciation

Opening accumulated amortisation 2.39 2.39

Charge for the year 1.20 1.20

Disposal / Deduction -  -

Closing Accumulated Amortisation and Impairment             3.59                                              3.59

Net Carrying Amount                                                      30.08                                          30.08

(B) Year ended March 31, 2021

Particulars Right To Use  Total

Cost as at March 31 2021                                                      33.67                                        33.67

Additions                                                              -                                                  -

Closing Gross Carrying Amount                                       33.67                                           33.67

Accumulated Depreciation
Opening accumulated amortisation                                         1.20                                              1.20

Charge for the year                                                         1.19                                             1.19

Disposal / Deduction - -

Closing Accumulated Amortisation and Impairment              2.39                                               2.39

Net Carrying Amount                                                      31.28                                             31.28

          (a) During the Finanacial Year 2021-2022 the Company has not revalued any Right to Use Asset.

(Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Note - 3(b)

Right To Use

(A)    Year ended March 31, 2022 (Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

(Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

(Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)
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Notes forming part of financial statements

(Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Note - 4
Intangible Assets
(A) Year ended March 31, 2022

Particulars  Softwares Others  Total

Gross Carrying Amount
Opening Gross Carrying Amount                                                           1.93                        - 1.93
Additions                                                            0.79                               - 0.79
Disposals  -                                                                -
Change due to Revaluation  -                       - -

Closing Gross Carrying Amount                                                           2.72                               - 2.72

Accumulated Amortisation -

Opening Accumulated                                                           0.00  - 0.00
Charge for the year 0.44 - 0.44
Disposal  -                           - -

Closing Accumulated Amortisation and Impairment                      0.44                        - 0.44

Net Carrying Amount                                                           2.28                          - 2.28

(B) Year ended March 31, 2021

Particulars   Softwares  Others  Total

Gross Carrying Amount
Opening Gross Carrying Amount                                           -                 0.95 0.95
Additions                                                            1.93              - 1.93
Disposals                                                                 - 0.95 0.95
Change due to Revaluation

Closing Gross Carrying Amount 1.93 - 1.93

Accumulated Amortisation -
Opening Accumulated Amortisation                    - 0.81 0.81

Charge for the year                                                            0.00                  0.137 0.14
Disposal0.95      0.95

Closing Accumulated Amortisation and Impairment     0.00  - 0.00

Net Carrying Amount                                                           1.93  - 1.93

(a) The Company does not have any Intangible Assets under Development

(Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)
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(Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Particulars               As at  March 31, 2022    As at  March 31, 2021

 Investments In Subsidiaries, Associates
and Joint Ventures (Measured at cost/ Deemed Cost)
 A. Investment in Equity Instruments:

i) In Subsidiary Companies
- Unquoted
- Trade Investments

a) BMT Infraestate Pvt Ltd. - 14.79
[Nil (March 31,2021 - 1,16,12,498) Equity Shares of
face value of Rs. 10/- each] (*Refer Demerger Note-29)

b) Moira Buildcon Pvt Ltd.  - 3.83
[Nil  (March 31,2021 - 38,24,998 ) Equity Shares of face
value of Rs. 10/- each] (*Refer Demerger Note-29)

c) VPA Civilcon Pvt. Ltd  - 2.10
[ Nil  (March 31,2021 - 20,99,990) Equity Shares of face
value of Rs. 10/- each](*Refer Demerger Note-29)

ii) In Joint Venture Company
- Unquoted
- Trade Investments

a) Jaideep Metallics & Alloys Pvt. Ltd.                                                                   7.90 7.90
[76,25,000 (March 31,2021 -76,25,000) Equity Shares of
Face Value of Rs. 10/- each] Refer note -35

 B. Investment In Preference Shares (Measured At
Amortised Cost )

- Unquoted
a) VPA Civilcon Pvt. Ltd.  - 3.30

(33,00,000 (March 31,2021 -33,00,000) 1% Non
Cumulative Non Convertible Redeemable Preference
Shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each)
(Refer Demerger Note-29)

b) AVPS Transort Pvt. Ltd.                                                                    0.40 0.40
[800 (March 31,2021 - 800) 0.01% Cumulative Optionally
Convertible Preference Shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each]
Less:-
Provision for Investment in Prefernce Shares                                             (0.40) (0.40)

 C. Investment in  Equity Mutual Funds [Measured at Fair
Value Through Profit and Loss account](FVTPL)

Quoted
(a) 4,71,529. 96 units Motilal Oswal Nasdaq 100 Fund of 1.10 -

Fund Direct Plan, (Previous Year- NIL)
(b) 16,39,023.198 units Mirae Asset Midcap Fund Direct                            3.60 -

Plan, (Previous Year- NIL)
(c) 8,71 ,036.587 units Mirae  Asset NYSE FANG +ETF 0.87 -

Fund of Fund- Direct Plan Growth  (Previous Year- NIL)
(d) 65,373.3000 units Canara Robeco Emerging Equities - 2.29 -

Direct Growth and 65,270.8880 units Canara Robeco
Emerhing Equities -Direct Growth, (Previous Year- NIL)

(e) 3,56,700.3580 units Canara Robeco Blue Chip Equity 1.61 -
Fund -Direct Growth (LCDG), (Previous Year- NIL)

(f) 1,60,240.507 units SBI Focused Equity Fund Direct 4.08 -
Growth  (Previous Year- NIL)

(g) 1,25,440.192 units SBI Equity Hybrid  Fund Direct 2.76 -
Growth, (Previous Year- NIL)

 D. Other Investments (Measured at cost/ Deemed Cost)
- Unquoted                                                                    0.23 0.23

24.44 32.15

Note - 5  Non Current - Investments
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As at March 31, 2022 As at  March 31, 2021Particulars

Notes forming part of financial statements

(a) Investments in quoted intruments

Aggregate Carrying  Value                                                                 16.31 -

Aggregate Market Value                                                                 16.31 -

(b) Investments in unquoted instruments

Aggregate Carrying Value                                                                   8.13 32.15

(i) Carrying value and market value of quoted and unquoted investments are as below-

As at March 31, 2022 As at  March 31, 2021Particulars

 (Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Note - 6
Other non -Current Assets
(Unsecured considered good, unless otherwise stated)
(a) Capital Advances 28.92 13.62
 Advances other than capital advances
 (a) Security Deposits 20.27 13.18

49.19 26.80

As at March 31, 2022 As at  March 31, 2021Particulars

 (Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Note - 7
Inventories
(At lower of cost or net realisable value)
 a. Raw Materials
       Goods in Transit                                                                      - -
       Others                                                               54.34 43.58
 b. Finished Goods                                                               81.37 41.40
 c. Consumables, Stores and Spares                                                               22.03 19.60
 d. Stock in Trade - Saket Land/Plot (Refer Note No -29)                                                             - 4.60

                                                          157.74 109.18

As at March 31, 2022 As at  March 31, 2021Particulars

 (Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Note - 8(a)
 Trade Receivables
 (a) Trade Receivables Considered Good- Secured                                                                      - -
 (b) Trade Receivables Considered Good- Unsecured                                                               41.25 29.36
 (c) Trade Receivables which have significant increase in Credit Risk                                        - -
 (d) Trade Receivables -Credit Impaired                                                                  0.59 0.52

                                                             41.84 29.88
Less: Allowances for Credit Losses                                                                  0.59 0.52

Total Receivables                                                              41.25 29.36

73

Outstanding for following  periods from due date of payment

Less  than 6
months

6 months
- 1 year

1-2 years 2-3 years More than
3 years

Total

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables – considered good 37.62 3.63 - - - 41.25
(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables – credit impaired                            0.00              0.55 0.04 - 0.59

TOTAL                                                              37.62             4.18       0.04              -             - 41.84

Less: Allowances for Credit Losses                                                  0.00 0.55 0.04 - - 0.59

Total Recevables                                                              37.62 3.63 - - - 41.25

Trade Receivables ageing schedule (As at March 31, 2022)  (Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Particulars
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Outstanding for following  periods from due date of payment

Less  than 6
months

6 months
- 1 year

1-2 years 2-3 years More than
3 years

Total

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables – considered good 28.60              0.76          -           -               - 29.36
(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables – credit impaired                            0.05          0.44            0.03             -           - 0.52

TOTAL                                                              28.65            1.20       0.03             -             - 29.88

Less: Allowances for Credit Losses                                                  0.05           0.44          0.03 - - 0.52

Total Recevables                                                              28.60          0.76           - 29.36

Trade Receivables ageing schedule (As at March 31, 2022)  (Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

(i) The Company considers its maximum exposure to credit risk with respect to customer as at March 31, 2022 to be Rs 41.25 Cr./-
(March 31, 2021 Rs 29.35 Cr.) which is the carrying value of trade receivables after allowance for credit losses.

As at March 31, 2022 As at  March 31, 2021Particulars

Note 8(b)
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Unrestricted Balances with Banks
(a)  In Current Accounts (Refer Note-29 ) 0.20 7.54
(b)  In Deposit Accounts with less than or equal to 3 months maturity - -
(c) Ultra Liquid Mutual Fund [ Nil (March 2021 -Units 1,56,612.902)  SBI Liquid - 50.16
Fund Regular Growth Plan ]
(d) Cash on hand 0.11 0.28

                                                                0.31 57.98

As at March 31, 2022 As at  March 31, 2021Particulars

 (Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Note 8(c)
Bank Balance Other Than Cash & Cash Equivalents
Earmarked Balances With Banks
- Against Letter of Credit 1.12 4.04
- Against Bank Guarantee 0.20 0.20

1.32 4.24

As at March 31, 2022 As at  March 31, 2021Particulars

 (Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Note - 8(d)
Loans- Current
Loan Receivable Considered Good - Unsecured
-Loans and Advances                                                                  7.46 6.00

7.46    6.00

As at March 31, 2022 As at  March 31, 2021Particulars

 (Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Note 8(e)
Other Financial assets
(Unsecured considered good, unless otherwise stated)
Interest Accrued but not due
-On Fixed Deposits Margin Money with Banks                                                                  0.02 0.05

0.02 0.05

 (Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)
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As at March 31, 2022 As at  March 31, 2021Particulars

Note - 9
Other Current Assets
(Unsecured considered good, unless otherwise stated)
a) Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received

Considered good
Advances recoverable in Cash or Kind (Refer Note-29- Demerger) 13.50 10.96
- GST Input Credit                                                                  3.31 1.17
- TRAIFAC Refund Receivable                                                               42.70 65.71

b) Advances with Suppliers - for Trade                                                               20.02 14.18

79.53 92.02

As at March 31, 2022 As at  March 31, 2021Particulars

(a)Authorised

i) Equity Shares                                                                          37.77 37.77
3,77,67,500 (Previous year 3,77,67,500) of face value of  Rs 10/- each

ii) 1% Non-Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares 1.20 1.20

1,20,000 (Previous year 1,20,000) of face value of  Rs 100/- each

38.97 38.97

(b) Issued, Subscribed and fully paid-up
i) Equity Shares

2,51,31,287 (Previous year 2,51,31,287) of face value of  Rs 10/- each

fully paid-up                                                                          25.13 25.13

25.13 25.13

As at March 31, 2022 As at  March 31, 2021

 (Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Note - 10
Equity share capital                   (Amount in crores unless otherwise stated )(No of Shares in full figures)

 (c) Rights, Preferences and Restrictions  attached to shares
The Company has one class of Equity shares having a par value of  Rs 10 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote
per share held. The dividend proposed ( if any)  by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the
ensuing  Annual General  Meeting. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive  the remaining
assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.

 (d) Lock in Restrictions
None of the shares are subject to lock in restrictions.

Particulars As at 31.03.2022 As at  31.03.2021

March 31, 2022 %

(e)      Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company.

EQUITY SHARES
 Vimal Todi                                                                  9,235,695  36.75 9,235,695  36.75
 Avinash Todi                                                                  4,395,296  17.49 4,395,296 17.49
 Sadhana Todi                                                                  2,047,990 8.15 2,047,990 8.15
 Pawan Singhania                                                                  8,539,906 33.98 8,539,906 33.98

(Number of Shares in full figure)

March 31, 2021 %

(f) For the period of five years immediately preceding the date as at which the
Balance Sheet is prepared :

 (a) Aggregate number and class of shares alloted as fully paid- up pursuant to
contract’s without payment being received in cash on account of
Amalgamation:
i)   Equity Shares 18,616,287 18,616,287
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As at March 31, 2022 As at  March 31, 2021

(g) For reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year - Refer Note (A) of Statement of
Changes in Equity (SOCIE).

(Number  of Shares in full figure)

1 Vimal Todi 9,235,695 36.75 9,235,695 36.75 -
2  Pawan Singhania 8,539,906 33.98  8,539,906 33.98 -
3  Avinash Toadi 4,395,296 17.49  4,395,296                          17.49 -
4  Sadhana Todi 2,047,990 8.15 2,047,990 8.15 -
5  Rashika Todi 11,100 0.04 11,100 0.04 -
6  Moira Institute of 900,000  3.58 900,000                             3.58 -

Design Pvt. Ltd.

Total 25,129,987 99.99 25,129,987 99.99 -

(h)   Shares held by promoters at the end of the year

% Change
during the yearPromoter NameS. No No. of Shares % of total shares No. of Shares % of total shares

As at March 31, 2022 As at  March 31, 2021Particulars

Note - 11
Other Equity
(a) Capital Reserve

Balance as at the beginning of the year 27.39 27.39
Adjustment On Account of Demerger [Refer  Note- 29] (27.39) -

Balance as at the end of the year -                              27.39

(b) Securities Premium
Balance as at the beginning of the year                                                                          50.87 50.87
Addition during the year                                                                                 - -

Balance as at the end of the year                                                                         50.87 50.87

(c) Retained Earnings
Balance as at the begining of the year
Balance as at the begining of the year                                                                        304.41 214.70
Add: Net Profit/(Loss) for the year                                                                        100.09 89.71
Adjustment On Account of Demerger [Refer Note-29]  (17.10) -

Balance as at the end of the year                                                                      387.40 304.41

(d) Capital Redemption Reserve
Balance as at the begining of the year                                                                            9.23 9.23
Additions During the year                                                                                 - -

Balance as at the end of the year                                                                           9.23 9.23

(e) Other Comprehensive Income
Balance as at the beginning of the year                                                                            0.03 (0.04)
Addition/(Deduction) during the year                                                                          (0.09) 0.07

Balance as at the end of the year                                                                         (0.06) 0.03

Total                                                                      447.45 391.93

 (Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)
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As at March 31, 2022 As at  March 31, 2021Particulars

C  From Other than Banks [Refer Note 12A(e)]
Unsecured
a) Deposits
- Deposit From Members 0.10 0.10

b) Other Loans and Advances
- Inter Corporate Loans                                                                            2.31 5.91

D Non-Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares [Refer Note 12A(e)]
Unsecured
92,272 (March 31, 2021 92,272 )of face value of Rs 100/- each at a
Share Premium of Rs. 900 /- each                                                                            9.02 8.34

 78.44 64.92

Notes forming part of financial statements

D(a)  Rights, Preferences and Restrictions  attached to shares
The Company has Preference Shares having a par value of Rs. 100/- each  issued at a Share Premium of Rs. 900/- . Every member
of the Company holding preference shares shall be entitled to vote on resolutions placed before the Company which directly
affect the rights attached to their shares and any resolution for winding up of the Company or for repayment or reduction of its
equity or preference share capital and their voting right on poll shall be in proportion to their share in the paid up preference share
capital of the Company. However, where the dividend in respect of a class of preference shares has not been paid for a period of
two years or more, such class of preference shareholders shall have a right to vote on all resolutions placed before the Company
and the proportion of voting rights of equity shareholders to the voting rights of preference shareholders shall be in proportion
to their paid up capital.

As at March 31, 2022 As at  March 31, 2021Particulars

 D(b) Reconciliation of number of shares
II)  Preference Shares
1% Non-Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares
Balance at the beginning of the year 92,272 92,272
Shares Issued during the year                                                                                 - -
Shares cancelled during the year                                                                                 -  -

Balance at the end of the year                                                                      92,272 92,272

(Number of shares in full figure)

(Number of shares in full figure)
D (c)Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company.

As at March 31, 2022 As at  March 31, 2021

PREFERENCE SHARES                                 -
Vimal Todi 15,795 17.12 15,795 17.12                                -
Sadhana Todi  24,077  26.09 24,077 26.09                                -
Sandeep Kumar Jain 7,800 8.45 7,800 8.45                                -
Motilal Todi  21,000 22.76 21,000 22.76                                -
Pawan Singhania  19,600 21.24 19,600  21.24

% Change
during the yearNumber of Shares % Change Number of Shares % Change

Particulars

As at March 31, 2022 As at  March 31, 2021

(a) Aggregate number and class of shares alloted as fully paid- up pursuant to
contract’s without payment being received in cash on account of Amalgamation:

     i) Preference Shares                                                                        92,272 92,272

(Number of shares in full figure)

For the period of five years immediately preceding the date as at which the
Balance Sheet is prepared:
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As at March 31, 2022 As at  March 31, 2021Particulars

Note - 12(a)
A Term Loans from Banks [Refer Note 12E]

Secured
-  Rupee Loan                                                                          67.01 50.36

B Term Loans from Other than Banks - Auto Loans [Refer Note 12A(e)]
Secured  - 0.21

 (Amount in crores unless otherwise stated )(No of Shares in full figures)
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(Number of shares in full figure)  D(e) Shares held by promoters at the end of the year

As at March 31, 2022 As at  March 31, 2021

S. No Promoter Name No. of Shares % of total shares No. of Shares % of total shares

1 Vimal Todi 15,795                    17.12                 15,795                          17.12

2 Pawan Singhania             19,600                21.24                  19,600                          21.24

3 Sadhana Todi                24,077                   26.09              24,077                          26.09

Total 59,472               64.45              59,472                         64.45

As at March 31, 2022 As at  March 31, 2021Particulars

  - Lease Obligations                                                                            2.31 2.30

2.31 2.30

(Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)
Note - 12(b)
Lease Liability

 12A(e)

 Particulars Year of Maturity           Term of Repayment
Financial Year

Term Loan from Banks- Secured

Term Loan from State Bank of India                2027-2028         Equated Monthly Installments                       17.31 20.66

Term Loan from Central Bank of India  2025-2026  Equated Monthly Installments                   10.59 12.66

Term loan from HDFC Bank  2022-2027  Equated Quarterly Installments                  7.21 10.83

Term Loan HDFC Bank  2021-2028  Equated Quarterly Installments                       19.77 -

 Term Loan PNB Bank  2021-2026  Equated Monthly Installments              13.08 -

Term loan from Punjab National Bank  2025-2026  Equated Monthly Installments                     15.44 18.69

Vehicle Loan from Bank  2021-2022  Monthly Instalments as per         - 0.02
Repayment Schedule

Term Loan from Other than Banks

Secured:-

Vehicle Loan 2022-2023 Monthly Instalments as per                      0.21 0.49
Repayment Schedule

Unsecured :-

Deposit from members Refer Note                                              0.10 0.10
12(a)
Inter Corporate Loans Refer Note                                              2.31 5.91
12(a)

Non Cumulative Preference Shares Refer Note 12(a) 9.02 8.34

Total  Borrowings                                        95.04 77.71
Less : Classified under
Current maturities of Long term debt [Refer Note 15(a)] 16.38 12.49
Interest accrued and due [Refer Note 15(d)]                                              0.23 0.30
Non-current borrowings  (Refer Note 12a)                                           78.44 64.92
TOTAL 95.04 77.71

As at
March 31, 2021

As at
March 31, 2022

On Demand
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As at March 31, 2022 As at  March 31, 2021Particulars

 A. -  Gratuity Payable                                                                                 - -
- Compensatory Absences                                                                            0.38 -

0.38 -

Note - 13
(Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)
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Notes:-

(i) The Rate of Interest charged during the year is in the range of 7.05% per annum to 8.25% per annum. (Previous Year the range is 8% to
9.50%)

(ii) Primary Security:- Secured by First Charge on Pari Passu basis inter se among consortium member banks by way of equitable
mortgage on Leasehold  Land and Building and Hypothecation of Plant & Machinery situated at: Leasehold Land Plot No. 808-
A,B,C,D,E,F Sector 3, Pithampur Dist. Dhar .Collateral Security:-Flat Nos. 101 A to F ,102,103, 104,105, 303, 304 A &B , LG-05
situated at Laxmi Tower, 576 M.G. Road Indore and Flat No. 403 & 404 at Plot No. 104,105,128,129, Darshan Residency, Baikunthdham
Colony, Indore owned by Mrs. Sadhna Todi and also by personal guarantees of Mr Vimal Todi, Mr Pawan Singhania, Mrs Nidhi
Singhania, Mr Avinash Todi, Mrs. Sadhana Todi as per State Bank of India Sanction Letter  dated 2nd March’22 (Ref No. AMT-
II/2021-22/1180).

(iii) The Company has used the borrowings from banks and financial institutions for the specific purpose for which it was taken at the
balance sheet date.

(iv) There are no Charges or Satisfaction yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory Period.

(v) Vehicle Loan is against Hypothecation from Daimler Financial Services India Pvt Ltd.

As at March 31, 2022 As at  March 31, 2021

Deferred tax liability                                  (40.26)                              (41.00)
Deferred tax Assets                                       0.48                0.23

Net Deferred tax (39.78)                              (40.77)

Note - 14

(Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated) A     Movement in deferred tax Liability

As at March 31, 2022 As at  March 31, 2021

Profit before tax                                  135.82                                134.12
Applicable Tax Rate 25.17% 25.17%
Computed Tax Expense                                      34.19                                  33.76
Tax effect of :
Expenses disallowed                                      11.72                                    4.25
Additional allowances                                        9.71                                  11.31
Current Tax (A)                                     36.20                                 26.70
Tax for earlier years                                        0.51                                    9.75
Incremental Deferred Tax Liability                                      (0.73)                                    8.04
Incremental Deferred Tax Asset                                      (0.26)                                  (0.08)
Deferred tax Provision (B)                                     (0.98)                                   7.96
Tax Expenses recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss (A+B)                                     35.22                                 34.66

Effective Tax Rate[in %] 2 6 % 2 6 %

(Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

 B  Effective tax Rate

The income tax expenses for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows:

Particulars

Financial Liabilities
Note 15(a)
 Borrowings

As at March 31, 2022 As at  March 31, 2021

(a) Loans repayable on demand
(1) Secured From Banks

Working Capital Loans 26.65                                   35.10

(Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Primary Security:-Secured by First Charge on Pari Passu basis inter se
among consortium member banks by way of equitable mortgage on
Leasehold  land and building and Hypothecation of Plant & Machinery
situated at: Leasehold Lan Plot No. 808-A,B,C,D,E,F Sector 3, Pithampur
Dist. Dhar.

Particulars
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As at March 31, 2022 As at  March 31, 2021

(Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Collateral Security:-Flat Nos. 101 A to F ,102,103, 104,105, 303, 304A &B ,
LG-05 situated at Laxmi Tower, 576 M.G. Road Indore and Flat No. 403 & 404
at Plot No. 104,105,128,129, Darshan Residency, Baikunthdham Colony,
Indore owned by Mrs. Sadhna Todi and also by personal guarantees of Mr
Vimal Todi, Mr Pawan Singhania, Mrs Nidhi Singhania, Mr Avinash Todi,
Mrs. Sadhana Todi as per State Bank of India Sanction Letter  dated 2nd
March’22 (Ref No. AMT-II/2021-22/1180).
Rate of Interest :-The Rate of Interest charged during the year is in the
range of 7.05% per annum to 8.25% per annum. (Previous Year the range is
8% to 9.50%) .

Particulars

Notes forming part of financial statements

(b) Current maturities of Long term borrowings (Refer Note 12A(e))
- Borrowings from Banks 16.17                           12.20
- Borrowings from Other than Banks  0.21 0.29

43.03 47.59

Note -

1 The Company has used the borrowings from banks and financial institutions for the specific purpose for which it was taken at the
balance sheet date.

2 Quarterly returns or statements of current assets i.e FFR1 and FFR2  filed by the Company with banks are substantially in
agreement with the Books of Account and there are no material mismatches between the two.

 Note 15(b)
 Lease Liability

As at March 31, 2022 As at  March 31, 2021

Trade Payables

  (a) Lease Obligations 0.04                                    0.03

0.04                                     0.03

(Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

 Note 15(c)
 Trade Payables

As at March 31, 2022 As at  March 31, 2021

Trade Payables

 (a) Total Outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 0.09                                     0.07
 (b) Total Outsanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprise and 42.82                                  32.81

small enterprise
42.91 32.88

(Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

Trade Payables Ageing Schedule (As at March 31, 2022)

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total

(Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

(i) MSME                                         0.09 -              - - 0.09

(ii) Others                                       41.50                 1.32              -                             - 42.82

(iii) Disputed dues – MSME                                              -                  -                -                             - -

(iv) Disputed dues - Others                                              -                      -              -                             - -

S. No Particulars
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Trade Payables Ageing Schedule (As at March 31, 2021)

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total

S. No Particulars

Notes forming part of financial statements

(i) MSME                                         0.07               -                  -                             - 0.07

(ii) Others                                       32.67                0.14                -                             - 32.81

(iii) Disputed dues – MSME                                              -             -              -                             - -

(iv) Disputed dues - Others                                              -               -                  -                             - -

(Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

a)  Disclosure as required by Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

Particulars  As at  31st March, 2022  As at 31st March, 2021

A (i) Principal amount remaining unpaid                                0.09                           0.07

A (ii) Interest amount remaining unpaid                                              -                                         -

B Interest paid by the Company in terms of Section 16 of the Micro, -                                         -
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, along
with the amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond the
appointed day

C Interest due and payable for the period of delay in making -                                         -
payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day
during the period) but without adding interest specified under the
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Act, 2006

D Interest accrued and remaining unpaid                                              -                                         -

E Interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years,  -                                         -
until such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid
to the small enterprises.

Note: Identification of Micro , Small and Medium enterprises is on the  basis of intimation received from vendors .

(a) Interest accrued and due
 -  On Non Current Borrowings 0.23                                    0.30
 -  On Current Borrowings -                                         -

(b) Trade Security Deposits 10.94                                  10.26
 Non-Trade payables

(c)  -Creditors for capital expenditure 1.01                                    0.31
(d) -Others - -

12.18                                 10.87

Note 15(d)
Other Financial liabilities

As at March 31, 2022 As at  March 31, 2021

(Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

Note 16
Other Current liabilities

As at March 31, 2022 As at  March 31, 2021

(Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

(a) Customer’s Advances 7.10       6.27

7.10                                    6.27
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(a) Provision for Employee Benefits (Refer Note 13 and 31)
i) Provision for Gratuity 0.71                                    0.48
ii) Provision for Compensated Absences 0.06                                    0.15

(b)  Provision for Others
i) Provision for Expenses 17.09                                   14.23
ii) Provision for Statutory Liabilities 4.24                                     5.80
iii) Provision for Contingencies 5.00 7.00

27.10                                  27.66

 A  Sale of Products                                             2,215.77 1,278.45

2,215.77 1,278.45
 B  Other Operating Revenue

TRAIFAC Income                                                     9.84 27.40
Consultancy Services                                                     5.64 -
Export Duty Drawback                                                     0.27 -

2,231.53 1,305.85

 A Interest Income
- On Margin Money Fixed Deposits                                                    0.03 0.12
- Security Deposits                                                     0.83 0.53
- Loans                                                     0.78 0.79

 B Net Gain on :-
- Redemption of Mutual Funds                                                     0.29 0.09
- Fair Value of Investments                                                     1.31 0.12

 C Gain on Sale/Discard of Property, Plant and Equipment                                                     0.51 0.01
 D Other Non-Operating Income

- Balances Written Back (Net)                                                     0.12 0.04
- Rent Received                                                     0.02 -
- Contingency Provision Reversed Back                                                     2.00
- Miscellaneous Income                                                     0.00 0.02

5.89 1.72

 Finished Goods
Opening Stock                                                  41.40 39.10
 Less:- Closing Stock                                                  81.37 41.40

(39.97) (2.30)

(39.97) (2.30)

Note 17
Current Provisions

As at March 31, 2022 As at  March 31, 2021

(Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

Note-18
Revenue from Operations

  As at March 31, 2022    As at  March 31, 2021

(Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

Note-19
Other Income

  As at March 31, 2022    As at  March 31, 2021

(Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

  As at March 31, 2022    As at  March 31, 2021

(Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

Note-20
Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Work in progress and Stock in Trade
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Note 21
Employee benefits expense

As at March 31, 2022 As at  March 31, 2021

(Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

  As at March 31, 2022    As at  March 31, 2021

(Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

  As at March 31, 2022    As at  March 31, 2021

(Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

Note-22
Finance costs

Note-23
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses

Salary and Wages          38.77 31.04
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds                                                     2.01 1.63
Gratuity [Refer Note 31]                                                     0.61 0.54
Staff Welfare Expenses                                                     3.21 2.00

44.60 35.21

Interest Expense On -
- Current Borrowings -Cash Credit                                                     2.55 1.58
- Non Current Borrowings -Term Loans                                                     4.34 4.28
- Non Current Borrowings - Unsecured Loans                                                     0.74 0.54
-  Preference Shares                                                     0.69 0.64
-  Lease Obligations                                                     0.19 0.19

Other Borrowing Charges
-  Bank Other Charges                                                     0.38 1.00

8.89 8.23

 Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment                                                  12.58 11.49
 Depreciation on Right to use Assets                                                     1.20 1.19
 Amortisation on Intangible assets                                                     0.44 0.14

14.22 12.82

Note-24
Other Expenses

  For the year ended
March 31, 2022

   For the year ended
March 31, 2021

(Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

  Manufacturing Expenses
Consumption of Consumable Stores and Spares                                                  41.15 24.78
Power & Fuel                                                162.64 118.96
Labour Contractor Charges                                                  31.12 23.45
Repairs and Maintainence
 - Plant and Equipment                                                     1.45 1.01
 - Buildings                                                     0.27 0.33
Other Factory Expenses                                                     2.61 1.68

239.24 170.21
  Selling and Distribution Expenses

Freight & Forwarding                                                     3.78 1.34
Selling Expenses                                                  18.14 12.83
Advertisement Expenses                                                     5.82 3.61

27.74 17.78

  Administration expenses
Rates & Taxes                                                     1.01 1.07
Provision for Trade Receivables                                                     0.07 0.02
Insurance Expenses                                                     0.21 0.18
CSR Expenditure [ Refer Note 25]                                                     3.16 1.93
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Particulars

Auditor’s Remuneration                                                     0.05 0.03
Donations                                                     0.25 1.44
Legal and Professional Expenses                                                     2.84 2.35
Travelling & conveyance                                                     1.31 0.68
TRAIFAC Balance Written Off                                                     3.12 2.19
Others                                                     1.95 1.01

13.97 10.90
  Taxes Paid

Appeal Filing Fees                                                         - 0.01
Demand and Penalties                                                     0.00 0.00

0.00 0.01

280.96 198.90

 Notes:
 (a)  Donation given to Political Party March 31, 2022 is Nil (March 31, 2021 Rs. 0.20 Crores).

Notes forming part of financial statements

(Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

(i) Amount required to be spent by the Company during the year 1.94 1.29
(ii) Amount of expenditure incurred                                                     3.16 1.93
(iii) Shortfall/(Excess) at the end of the year                                                  (1.22) (0.64)
(iv) Total of previous years shortfall Nil  Nil
(v) Reason for shortfall, Not Applicable  Not Applicable

(vi) Nature of CSR activities

CSR-Gyan Jyoti                                                     1.49 1.08
CSR-Go Green                                                     0.15 0.16
CSR-Sanjeevani                                                     1.38 0.63
CSR-Save Water Save Life                                                     0.13 0.06

Total of CSR Expenses                                                    3.16 1.93

(vii) Details of related party transactions - -
Contribution to a trust controlled by the company in relation to CSR

expenditure as per relevant Accounting Standard - -
(viii) Where a provision is made with respect to a liability incurred by

entering into a contractual obligation, the movements in the provision
during the year should be shown separately.

Note - 25
The expenditure incurred on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) is as under :

  For the year ended
March 31, 2022

   For the year ended
March 31, 2021

  For the year ended
March 31, 2022

   For the year ended
March 31, 2021

S.
No.

(Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

 (i) Remuneration to the Statutory auditors

(a) As Auditors

- For Statuory Audit                                                     0.04 0.02

- For Taxation Matters                                                     0.01 0.01

- For Other Matters (Including for certification)                                                         - -

(b) Travelling and other out of pocket expenses                                                         -  -

  For the year ended
March 31, 2022

   For the year ended
March 31, 2021

(I)  Auditor’s Remuneration
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Particulars

 i. Profit/(loss) attributable to Equity holders
Profit /(Loss) after tax attributable to equity holders                                 100.09  89.71

Profit/(Loss) attributable to equity holders of the for basic earnings                                100.09 89.71

Expenses directly charged to Reserves                                          - -

Profit/(Loss) attributable to equity holders After Exceptional Items                                100.09 89.71

- Less : Exceptional Items                                          - -

Profit/(Loss) attributable to equity holders before Exceptional Items                                100.09 89.71
 ii. Weighted average number of ordinary shares                                     2.51 2.51

Opening ordinary shares  [Refer Note a of SOCIE]                                     2.51 2.51

Weighted average number of shares for Basic EPS                                     2.51 2.51

Effect of dilution:

Convertible Instruments

Weighted average number of shares for Dilutive EPS                                     2.51 2.51
Basic and Diluted earnings per share before Exceptional Items
Basic earnings per share (in Rs) [Face value Rs 10 per share]                                   39.83 35.70
Diluted earnings per share ( in Rs) [Face value Rs 10 per share]                                   39.83 35.70

Basic and Diluted earnings per share After Exceptional Items
Basic earnings per share ( in Rs ) [Face value Rs 10 per share]                                   39.83 35.70
Diluted earnings per share ( in Rs) [Face value Rs10 per share]                                   39.83 35.70

Notes forming part of financial statements

  For the year ended
March 31, 2022

   For the year ended
March 31, 2021

Note - 26
Earnings per share (EPS)
Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit/(loss) for the year attributable to equity holders by the weighted average
number of Equity shares outstanding during the year.Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit/(loss) attributable to
equity holders by the weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of
Equity shares that would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential Equity shares into Equity shares.

Note - 27
Other Comprehensive Income (Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Particulars
  For the year ended

March 31, 2022
   For the year ended

March 31, 2021

 (A)  Other Comprehensive Income
 I Items that will not be reclassified to statement of profit and loss (0.12)                                     0.09

Tax relating to above items 0.03                           (0.02)

 II Items that will be reclassified to statement of profit and loss -                                    -
Tax relating to above items -                                   -

Note - 28
Contingent Liabilities and Commitments (To the extent not provided for) (Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Particulars
  For the year ended

March 31, 2022
   For the year ended

March 31, 2021

 A  Contingent liabilities
a)  Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts -                                        -
b)  Guarantees on behalf of Other Corporates - -
c)  Other Money for which Company is Contingently liable
 (i)  Disputed Commercial Tax Demands under Appeals pending Adjudication 1.52                                 1.52
 (ii)  Disputed Income Tax Demands under Appeals pending Adjudication -                       8.10
 (iii)  Disputed Goods and Service Tax Demands under Appeals pending Adjudication 20.87                    7.80
 (iv)  Letter of Credit Obligations 3.29                           -
 (v)  EPCG License Export Obligations (Obligations of Rs. 17.16 Crore is 41.46                                   17.16

completeed and documents submitted to DGFT)
B Capital Commitments 42.12                                 35.69

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital
account (Net of advances)
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Note: The Company as per the requirements  of IND AS 37 have disclosed the above litigation matters under Contingent Liabilities. The
Contingent Liabilities are disclosed for  the amount of the obiligations that can be measured with sufficient reliability. Showcause
Notice received not considered for the above disclosure

Note - 29

Subsequent Event:Scheme of Arrangement filed with the Hon’ble Tribunal and Compliance with Approved Scheme of ArrangementDuring
the  Financial year 2021-22 Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited (The Company) had filed the Scheme of Arrangement (“Scheme”)
under Sections 230 to 232 read with Section 55 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules and regulations
made thereunder  on  April 27, 2021 at the Hon’ble Indore Bench of NCLT Ahmedabad for the demerger of the Real Estate Undertaking
of Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited to Jaideep Realty Private Limited . The Appointed Date of the Scheme of Arrangement is
April 1, 2021.Subsequent to the Financial Year The NCLT has Sanctioned the Scheme of Arrangement vide its Order dated May 5, 2022
no. C.P.(CAA)/9(MP)2021 and the said Order is filed with the Registrar of Companies on May 18, 2022 being the Effective date of
Scheme of Arrangement.

The Following  Accounting effects have been given in  the Books of Account in accordance with the Scheme and the prescribed Indian
Accounting Standard and there is no Deviation from the same .

A Assets Transferred (At Their Respective Carrying Values) Amount

Property Plant & Equipment
(a) Free Hold Land/Plots ( Refer Note -3) 10.98
(b) Office Buildings (Net) (Refer Note -3) 4.70

Non - Current Investments (Refer Note -5) 24.02
Other Current Assets (Refer Note -9) 0.13
Inventory (Stock in Trade) (Refer Note -7) 4.60
Cash and Cash Equivalents (Refer Note -8 (b)) 0.09

44.52
B Liablities Transferred ( At Their Respective Carrying Values)

Other Current Liablities (Refer Note 16)                                         0.03

0.03

( A - B) Net Assets Transferred 44.49

Accounting Effect  Given in Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited Books as on April 1, 2021 Amount

From Capital reserve (Refer Note -11) 27.39

From Retained Earnings  as on April 1, 2021 (Refer Note -11) 17.10

44.49

In Accordance with the above Scheme of Arrangement , Moira Buildcon Private Limited , BMT Infraestate Private Limited ceases to be
Wholly Owned Subsidiary and  VPA Civilcon Private Limited ceases to be  Subsidiary  of  “The Company” with effect from  April 1, 2021.

The Real Estate undertaking business of Jaideep Realty Pvt Ltd carried out by Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Pvt Ltd in trust till the effective
date under the GSTIN No.23AABCJ4896R5ZP.

Note - 30
The Company contributes to the following post-employment defined benefit plans in India.

(i) DefinedContribution Plan:

The Company operates defined contribution retirement benefit plans for all the qualifying employees. Company’s contribution to
provident fund recognized in statement of profit & loss of Rs.  March 31, 2022 Rs.2 Crores  March 31, 2021 Rs. 1.32 Crores

(ii) Defined Benefit Plans:

The Company sponsors funded defined benefit plan for all qualifying employees. The defined benefit Plan are administered by
Life Insurance Corporation of India.
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(Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

Notes forming part of financial statements

Note - 31

31(A)Gratuity Disclosure Statement as Per IND AS 19

Acturial Valuation Disclosure Statement as Per Indian Accounting Standard 19 (Ind AS-19)

  As at March 31, 2022    As at  March 31, 2021

Type of Benefit Gratuity Gratuity

Country India India

Reporting Currency INR INR

Reporting Standard Indian Accounting Indian Accounting
Standard 19 (Ind AS 19) Standard 19 (Ind AS 19)

Funding Status Funded

Starting Period 01/04/2021 01/04/2020

Date of Reporting 31/03/2022 31/03/2021

Period of Reporting 12 Months 12 Months

Reference ID 654607 510354

Assumptions - Current Period

Expected Return on Plan Assets 7.23% 6.90%

Rate of Discounting 7.23% 6.90%

Rate of Salary Increase 7.00% 7.00%

Rate of Employee Turnover 5.00% 3.00%

Mortality Rate During Employment Indian Assured Lives Indian Assured Lives
Mortality Mortality(2006-08)
2012-14 (Urban)

Particulars   As at March 31, 2022    As at  March 31, 2021

Table Showing Change in the Present Value of Projected Benefit Obligation

Present Value of Benefit Obligation at 4.36 4.17
the Beginning of the Period

Interest Cost                                    0.30 0.29

Current Service Cost                                    0.57 0.44

Past Service Cost             -  -

Liability Transferred In/ Acquisitions             -  -

(Liability Transferred Out/ Divestments)             -  -

(Gains)/ Losses on Curtailment             -  -

(Liabilities Extinguished on Settlement)             -  -

(Benefit Paid Directly by the Employer)                                        -  -

(Benefit Paid From the Fund)                                 (0.16) (0.46)

The Effect Of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates  -  -
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations - Due to Change in  -

Demographic Assumptions                                    0.03  -
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations - Due to Change in   (0.16) (0.02)

Financial Assumptions

Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations - Due to Experience  0.24 (0.06)

Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the End of the Period  5.19 4.36
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Table Showing Change in the Fair Value of Plan Assets

Fair Value of Plan Assets at the Beginning of the Period                                   3.88 2.35
Interest Income                                    0.27                             0.16
Contributions by the Employer                                    0.50                                  1.81
Expected Contributions by the Employees                                        -  -
Assets Transferred In/Acquisitions                                        -  -
(Assets Transferred Out/ Divestments)                                        -  -
(Benefit Paid from the Fund)                                 (0.16)                               (0.46)
(Assets Distributed on Settlements)                                        -  -

(Expenses and Tax for managing the Benefit Obligations- paid                                        -  -
from the fund)
Effects of Asset Ceiling                                        -  -
The Effect of Changes In Foreign Exchange Rates                                        -  -
Return on Plan Assets, Excluding Interest Income                                 (0.01)                                 0.02
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the End of the Period                                   4.48                        3.88

Amount Recognized in the Balance Sheet

(Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the end of the Period)                                 (5.19)                              (4.36)
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of the Period                                    4.48                              3.88
Funded Status (Surplus/ (Deficit))                                 (0.71)                               (0.48)
Net (Liability)/Asset Recognized in the Balance Sheet                                (0.71)                     (0.48)

Net Interest Cost for Current Period
Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the Beginning of the Period 4.36                      4.17
(Fair Value of Plan Assets at the Beginning of the Period)                                 (3.88)                       (2.35)
Net Liability/(Asset) at the Beginning                                    0.48                 1.81
Interest Cost                                    0.30                  0.29
(Interest Income)                                 (0.27)                     (0.16)
Net Interest Cost for Current Period                                   0.03                           0.12

Expenses Recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss for Current Period

Current Service Cost                                    0.57                          0.44

Net Interest Cost                                    0.03                                  0.12
Past Service Cost                                        -  -
(Expected Contributions by the Employees)                                        -  -
(Gains)/Losses on Curtailments And Settlements                                        -  -

Net Effect of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates                                        -  -

Expenses Recognized                                   0.61                         0.56

Expenses Recognized in the Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) for Current Period

Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligation For the Period                                    0.11                            (0.07)
Return on Plan Assets, Excluding Interest Income                                    0.01                          (0.02)
Change in Asset Ceiling                                        -  -

Net (Income)/Expense For the Period Recognized in OCI                                   0.12                       (0.09)

Balance Sheet Reconciliation

Opening Net Liability  0.48                   1.81
Expenses Recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss                                    0.61                    0.57
Expenses Recognized in OCI                                    0.12                         (0.09)
Net Liability/(Asset) Transfer In                                        -  -
Net (Liability)/Asset Transfer Out                                        -  -
(Benefit Paid Directly by the Employer)                                        -  -
(Employer’s Contribution)                                 (0.50)                            (1.81)
Net Liability/(Asset) Recognized in the Balance Sheet                                   0.71                        0.48
Presented in Current Liability (Refer note 17)                                    0.71                             0.48
Presented in Non Current Liability (Refer note 13)                                        -                            -

Total 0.71                               0.48
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Sensitivity Analysis

Projected Benefit Obligation on Current Assumptions                                   5.19 4.36

Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Discounting                                 (0.43) (0.45)

Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Discounting                                    0.50                             0.54

Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Salary Increase                                    0.44                           0.47

Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Salary Increase                                 (0.39)                        (0.40)

Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Employee Turnover                                    0.03                         0.02

Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Employee Turnover                                 (0.03) (0.02)

 Note - 32
 Details of Loans given, investment made and guarantee given under section 186(4) of the Companies Act, 2013
a Investments made

 The same are classified under respective heads and are for purposes as mentioned in their object clause.
b Guarantees/Securities given

 Nil

c Details of Loans and advances given to parties covered under section 186 of the Companies  Act, 2013

31(B) Actuarial Valuation of the Privilege Leave Liability, please refer to the summary & assumptions
Data Summary

Valuation Results Amount

Discontinuance Liability INR 0.45 Crores.

Defined Benefit Obligation INR 0.44 Crores

Current & Non-Current Liability

Funding Status Unfunded

Fund Balance N.A.

Current Liability  Refer Note 17 INR 0.06 Crores

Non-Current Liability  Refer Note 13 INR 0.38 Crores

1 Pithampur Poly Products Limited 4.41 General Corporate Purpose
2 Smrati Trading Corporation 2.00 General Corporate Purpose
3 Alveor Plastic Technologies Private Limited                                         1.00 General Corporate Purpose
4 Apple Agrotech Pvt Ltd                                         0.05 General Corporate Purpose

The sensitivity analysis have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective assumptions occurring at the
end of the reporting period, while holding all other assumptions constant.The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be
representative of the actual change in the projected benefit obligation as it is unlikely that the change in assumptions would occur in
isolation of one another as some of the assumptions may be correlated.Furthermore, in presenting the above sensitivity analysis, the
present value of the projected benefit obligation has been calculated using the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting
period, which is the same method as applied in calculating the projected benefit obligation as recognised in the balance sheet.There
was no change in the methods and assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis from prior years.

S. no. Particulars As at March 31, 2022
Purpose for which Loan or
Advances is Proposed to be
utilised by receipient

Note - 33

Segment Reporting

The Company is primarily engaged in the business of manufacture of Iron and Steel products has only one reportable segment in the
context of Ind AS-108 [Indian Accounting Standard] on “Operating Segments”.
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Note - 34

Foreign Exchange Transaction:

The Company functional currency is Indian Rupees. The Company undertakes transactions denominated in foreign currencies, conse-
quently exposure to exchange rate fluctuations arise. Volatility in exchange rates affects the Company’s costs of imports, primarily in
relation to raw materials. The Company has foreign exchange risk management in place, the Company hedges its foreign currency
exchange risk on underlying and probable imports through Forwards from Authorised Dealers of Banks.

Notes forming part of financial statements

As at March 31, 2021As at March 31, 2022

USD INR
S. No Particulars

1 Hedged *                                    0.84                 63.68                     0.33 24.47

2 Unhedged *                                    0.27 20.38 0.34 25.77

Total                                   1.11                84.05                    0.67              50.24

Note : * Indicates as per Companies policy

USD INR

Note - 35

Related party relationships, transactions and balances

As per Ind AS-24, the disclosure of related parties with whom transactions were conducted during the year are as given below :

(A) List of related parties where control exists with whom transactions have taken place and relationships.

(i) Person  or a close members has control or joint control, significant influence on the reporting entity  or is member of KMP
in reporting  entity.

(a) Name of persons/entities Relation
Mr. Pawan Singhania Managing Director
Mr. Avinash Todi Chief Executive Officer/Whole Time Director
Mrs. Nidhi Singhania Whole Time Director
Mr. Sandeep Jain Whole Time Director
Mr. Amit Kishanpuria Whole Time Director
Mr. Ashish Jalan Whole Time Director

(b) Name of the close members Relation
Mr. Vimal Todi Father of Mr. Avinash Todi

        (c) Key Managerial Person
Mr. Deepak Saraf Chief Financial Officer
Mr. Abhishek Mahajan Company Secretary

(ii) One  entity  is  an  associate  or  joint  venture  of  the  other  entity (or  an  associate  or  joint  venture  of  a  member  of  a
group  of which the other entity is a member)

Name of persons/entities Relation
Jaideep Metallics & Alloys Private Limited* Joint Venture

Note: The Company during the year assesed its relationship with Jaideep Metallics & Alloys Private Limited and determined that
the relationship between the two companies are of a Joint Venture as per requirements of IND AS -24.

(iii) Entity and reporting entity are members of the same group ( which means that each parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is
related to the others)  ( Refer  Note 29)

Moira Buildcon Private Limited  (w.e.f. April 1, 2021 Ceases to be wholly owned Subsidiary)
BMT Infraestate Private Limited (w.e.f. April 1, 2021 Ceases to be wholly owned Subsidiary)
VPA Civilcon Private Limited      (w.e.f. April 1, 2021 Ceases to be Subsidiary)

(iv) The  entity  is  controlled  or   jointly  controlled  by  a  person identified in (i)

Name of persons/entities

Aryaman Civicon Private Limited Rani Sati Infracity LLP

Avinash Realty Private Limited Rani Sati Infraway LLP

Jaideep Realty Private Limited Rani Sati Residential Property LLP

Rani Sati Civilcon LLP Moira Warehouse LLP
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Persons

Mr.
Amit

Kishanpuria

Total

(Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Details of Related Party Transactions :

(A) Person  or a close members has control or joint control, significant influence on the reporting entity  or is member of KMP in
reporting  entity

Mr.
Abhishek
Mahajan

Mr.
Deepak
Saraf

Mr.
Vimal
Todi

Mr.
Ashish
Jalan

Mr.
Sandeep

Jain

Mrs.
Nidhi

Singhania

Mr.
Avinash

Todi

Particulars Mr.
Pawan

Singhania

Key Mangerial
Personel l

Close
Member

Transactions during the year

Remuneration (Including Incentives) 4.92 1.77 1.00        0.33         0.24   0.18       1.77 0.32 0.07 10.60
(4.95)     (1.68)          (1.00)        (0.16)        (0.15)     (0.12)      (1.68)     (0.22)  (0.07) (10.60)

Shares Sold of Jaideep Realty  -  -  -  -  -  -  - -  - -
Private Limited

(0.00)         (0.01)               -   -                 -           -      (0.00)     -           - (0.01)

Shares Purchased of BMT  -  -  -  -              -           - -  - - -
Infraestate Private Limited

                                 (0.54)        (1.09)        (0.51) -                -     (1.06) - - - (3.20)

Shares Sold of Aryaman Civicon - - - - - - - - - -
Private Limited

                                        -       (0.00)               -            -                 -              - -            - - (0.00)
 Loan Taken                                         -           -                   -               -               -          -  -   -         - -

 -           -                   -               -               -          -  -   -         - -
 Loan taken repaid back                                 -           -                   -               -               -          -  -   -         - -

                                       -           -                   -               -               -          -  -   -         - -

(Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)(B)

 Particulars
One  entity  is  an  associate  or  joint  venture  of  the  other  entity

(or  an  associate  or  joint  venture  of  a  member  of  a  group
of which the other entity is a member)

 Transactions during the year Jaideep Metallics & Alloys
Private Limited

Sale of Services (Includes GST Rs. 101,52,000/-)                                    6.66                            6.66
 (-)  (-)

Loan Given                                         -                                  -
                                 (9.50)                          (9.50)

Loan taken repaid back                                         -                                  -
                                 (9.50)                          (9.50)

Interest on Loan                                         -                                  -
                                 (0.44)                          (0.44)

*Sale of Services is inclusive of GST

Total

(C)

 Particulars

Rent Received                                    0.00                            0.00                            0.00 0.00

                                 (0.00)                          (0.00)                          (0.00)  (0.00)

Commission Paid                                    0.01                            0.01                            0.01 0.02

                                 (0.01)                          (0.01)                          (0.01) (0.02)

*Rent Received is inclusive of GST

Entity and reporting entity are members of the same group ( which means
that each parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the others)

 Transactions during the year
Moira Buildcon
Private Limited

BMT Infraestate
Private Limited

VPA Civilcon
Private Limited

Total
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Rent Received 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)

Commission Paid - 0.01 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.03

                                        - (0.01) (0.01)  (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) - (0.03)

 Loan Taken                                         - - - - - - - - -

-  (0.94) - - - - - -  (0.94)

*Note: Figure in brackets indicates figure for Previous Year.

Notes forming part of financial statements (Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

 Particulars The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in (i)

Transactions during the year Aryaman
Civicon
Private
Limited

 Avinash
Realty
Private
Limited

Jaideep
Realty
Private
Limited

Rani
Sati

Civilcon
LLP

Rani
Sati

Infracity
LLP

Rani Sati
Infraway

LLP

Rani Sati
Residential
Property

LLP

Moira
Warehouse

LLP

Total

Note -36
Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities
The following table presents the recognised financial instruments that are offset, or subject to enforceable master netting arrangements and other
similar agreements but not offseted .

 Particulars

 Effects of offsetting on the balance sheet

 (Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Related amounts not offset

 Gross
Amounts

Gross
amounts set

off in the
balance sheet

 Net amounts
presented in
the balance

sheet

Amounts
subject to

master netting
arrangements

Financial
instrument
collateral

Net amount

March 31, 2022
Financial Assets
Current Financial assets
Trade Receivable                                        41.25                   - 41.25                -             41.25 -
Cash and Cash Equivalents                                0.31 0.31 0.31
Bank Balance Other than  above                     1.32                 1.32  1.32

Total                                      42.88                 -           42.88                       -              42.88 -

Financial liabilities
Current Borrowings                                        43.03 43.03 - 42.88 0.15

Total                                      43.03                    -          43.03                 -       42.88 0.15

A March 31, 2022

B March 31, 2021

 Particulars

 Effects of offsetting on the balance sheet

 (Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Related amounts not offset

 Gross
Amounts

Gross
amounts set

off in the
balance sheet

 Net amounts
presented in
the balance

sheet

Amounts
subject to

master netting
arrangements

Financial
instrument
collateral

Net amount

March 31, 2021
Financial Assets
Current Financial assets
Trade Receivable                                        29.36                   -                  29.36                      -               29.36 -
Cash and Cash Equivalents                              57.98 57.98 57.98
Bank Balance Other than  above                   4.24 4.24 4.24

Total        91.57 - 91.57                           - 91.57 -

Financial liabilities
Current Borrowings                                        47.59                 47.59                       -             91.57 (43.98)

Total                                      47.59                       -         47.59                       -               91.57 (43.98)

D Offsetting arrangements         (i) Current Borrowings
The Company has taken Current borrowings by providing  Financial Assets (Trade Receivables , Cash and Cash equivalents, Bank Balnces
Other than Cash and Cash equivalents) as Security .
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Non-current assets
(a) Financial Assets

(i) Investments 5 16.31 -  8.13 24.44 16.31 - - 16.31
Current assets

(b) Financial Assets
(i) Trade Receivables  8(a) -  -  41.25  41.25  - - -
(ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents  8(b) -  - 0.31 0.31 - - -
(iii) Bank Balance Other than (iii)  8(c)  -  - 1.32  1.32  - - -
(iv) Loans  8(d)  -               -            7.46            7.46             -          - -
(v) Others  8(e)   -   -  0.02 0.02 -  - -

16.31 58.49 74.80 16.31 16.31
Non-Current Liabilities

(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings  12(a)               - - 78.44          78.44               -               - -
(ii)  Lease Liabilities  12(b)          2.31 -              - 2.31                - - 2.31 2.31

Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings  15(a)                - - 43.03          43.03                -                 -                 -
(ii) Lease Liabilities  15(b)          0.04 - 0.04           0.04
(iii) Trade Payables  15(c)             -              - 42.91 42.91                -                -                -
(iv) Other financial liabilities  15(d)                -                -          12.18     12.18                -        - - -

-                 -                -  -          -              -
                                                                2.35 176.56     178.87              -                 -            2.35 2.35

Non-Current Assets
(a) Financial Assets
     (i) Investments                         5          - -          32.15           32.15            -           -               - -
Current Assets
(b) Financial Assets

(i)  Trade Receivables  8(a)               - -        29.36         29.36               -                -          - -
(ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents  8(b)      50.16          -            7.82         57.98       50.16               - 50.16
(iii) Bank Balance Other  8(c)              -                -           4.24           4.24          -         -               - -
       than (iii) above
(iv) Loans  8(d)             -                -            6.00           6.00               -                 -                 -
(v) Others  8(e)               -              -           0.05     0.05               -          -           - -

50.16                - 79.62      129.78      50.16                 -            - 50.16
Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings  12(a) - 64.92 64.92       -            -              - -
    (ii)  Lease Liabilities  12(b)       2.30 2.30 2.30  2.30
Current Liabilities
(b) Financial Liabilities
    (i) Borrowings  15(a)             -             - 47.59      47.59           -            -               - -
    (ii) Lease Liabilities  15(b) 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.03
    (iii) Trade Payables  15(c)               -                - 32.88          32.88                - - - -
    (iv) Other Financial Liabilities  15(d)            -         -          10.87           10.87              -                -             - -

- - -             -
2.33 -      156.26         158.59 - -        2.33 2.33

Notes forming part of financial statements
Note -37
Financial instruments – Fair values and risk management
A. Accounting classification and fair values
The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities, including their levels in the fair value
hierarchy. It does not include fair value information for financial assets and financial liabilities if the carrying amount is a reasonable approximation
of fair value.  A substantial portion of the Company’s long-term debt has been contracted at floating rates of interest, which are reset at short intervals.
Accordingly, the carrying value of such long-term debt approximates fair value.

Carrying amount Fair value

(i) March 31, 2022
(Amount in Rupees )

Note
No.

Fair
Value

through
Profit

and Loss

Fair
Value

through
Other

Compre-
hensive
Income

Amor-
tised
Cost

Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Carrying amount Fair value

(i) March 31, 2021
(Amount in Rupees )

Note
No.

Fair
Value

through
Profit

and Loss

Fair
Value

through
Other

Compre-
hensive
Income

Amor-
tised
Cost

Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
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Notes forming part of financial statements

B. Measurement of fair values

Valuation techniques and significant unobservable inputs

Fair values are categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation techniques as
follows:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as
prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3: Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

The following tables show the valuation techniques used in measuring Level 2 and Level 3 fair values, as well as the significant
unobservable inputs used.

Type Valuation technique Significant unobservable inputs Inter-

Lease Obligation Discounted cash flows: The valuation Not Applicable Not Applicable
model considers the present  value of
expected receipt/payment discounted
using appropriate discounting rates.

Note - 38

Financial instruments – Fair values and risk management

Financial risk management

The Company has exposure to the following risks arising from financial instruments:

(i) Credit risk ; and

(ii) Liquidity risk ;

(iii) Market risk

(a) Currency risk

(b) Interest risk

(c) Commodity Rate risk

(Iv) Equity risk

The Company’s board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company’s risk management
framework.
The Company’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company to set appropriate risk
limits and controls and to monitor risks and adherence to limits.Risk management policies and systems are reviewed periodically to
reflect changes in market conditions and the Company’s activities. The Company through its training standards and procedures aims
to maintain a disciplined and constructive control environment in which all employees understand their roles and obligations.
The board of directors oversees how management monitors compliance with the Company’s risk management policies and procedures
and reviews the adequacy of the risk management framework in relation to the risks faced by the Company. The board of directors is
assisted in its oversight role by internal audit. Internal audit undertakes both regular and ad hoc reviews of risk management controls
andprocedures the results of which are reported to the board of directors.

(i) Credit risk:

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counter party to a financial instrument fails to meet its
contractual obligations and arises principally from the Company’s receivables from customers and investment securities. Credit
risk is managed through credit approvals establishing credit limits and continuously monitoring the creditworthiness of customers
to which the Company grants credit terms in the normal course of business.The Company establishes an allowance for doubtful
debts and impairment that represents its estimate of incurred losses in respect of trade and other receivables and investments.

Trade receivables

The Company’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each customer. The demographics
of the customer including the default risk of the industry  in which the customer operates also has an influence on credit risk
assessment. Credit risk is managed through credit approvals establishing credit limits and continuously monitoring the
creditworthiness of customers to which the Company grants credit terms in the normal course of business.
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Expected credit loss assessment

The Company allocates each exposure to a credit risk grade based on a variety of data that is determined to be predictive of the risk of
loss (e.g. timeliness of payments available press information etc.) and applying experienced credit judgement.

Exposures to customers outstanding at the end of each reporting period are reviewed by the Company to determine incurred and
expected credit losses. Historical trends of impairment of trade receivables do not reflect any significant credit losses. Given that the
macroeconomic indicators affecting customers of the Company have not undergone any substantial change the Company expects the
historical trend of minimal credit losses to continue.

Cash and cash equivalents

As at Year End Company holds cash and cash equivalents with credit worthy banks and financial institustions of Rs 0.31 Crore  as at
March 31, 2022 [March 31, 2021 Rs 57.98 Crore].

Other Bank Balances

Other bank balances are held with banks are Rs. 1.32 Crore as at March 31, 2022 ( March 31, 2021 Rs. 4.24 Crore)

Other financial assets

Other financial assets are neither past due nor impaired.

Liquidity risk:

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that
are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Cpmpany’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible,
that it will have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when they are due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without
incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Group’s reputation.

The Company has obtained fund and non-fund based working capital lines from various banks. The Company invests its surplus funds
in bank fixed deposit and liquid and liquid plus schemes of mutual funds,The Company has obtained fund and non-fund based working
capital lines from various banks. The Company invests its surplus funds in bank fixed deposit and liquid and liquid plus schemes of
mutual funds  which carry no/low mark to market risks. The Company monitors funding options available in the debt and capital markets
with a view to maintaining financial flexibility.

Market Risk:

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices – such as interest rates and equity prices – will affect the Company’s income or the
value of its holdings of financial instruments. Market risk is attributable to all market risk sensitive financial instruments including
receivables and payables and long term debt. We are exposed to market risk primarily related to foreign exchange rate risk. The Company
uses derivatives to manage market risk.

Currency risk

The Company is exposed to currency risk on account of its Purchases from other countries. The functional currency of the Group is
Indian Rupee. The exchange rate between the Indian rupee and foreign currencies has changed substantially in recent periods and may
continue to fluctuate in the future. Consequently, the Group uses both derivative instruments, i.e., foreign exchange forward contracts
to mitigate the risk of changes in foreign currency exchange rates in respect of its highly probable forecasted transactions and
recognized assets and liabilities.

The Company enters into foreign currency forward contracts which are not intended for trading or speculative purposes but for hedge
purposes to establish the amount of reporting currency required or available at the settlement date of certain payables/receivables.

The Company also enters into derivative contracts in order to hedge and manage its foreign currency exposures towards future export
earnings. Such derivatives contracts are entered into by the Group for hedging purposes only, and are accordingly classified as cash
flow hedge.

Sensitivity analysis

A reasonably possible strengthening (weakening) of the Indian Rupee against foreign currency at March 31 would have affected the
measurement of financial instruments denominated in foreign currency and affected equity and profit or loss by the amounts shown
below. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular interest rates, remain constant and ignores any impact of forecast
sales and purchases.
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               March 31, 2022                                                                                    Profit or (loss)

1% movement Strengthening Weakening

INR     20.38       (20.38)

March 31, 2021                                                                                  Profit or (loss)

1% movement Strengthening Weakening

INR                         25.77                      (25.77)

(iii)  (b) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk can be either fair value interest rate risk or cash flow interest rate risk. Fair value interest rate risk is the risk
of changes in fair values of fixed interest bearing financial assets or borrowings because of fluctuations in the interest rates,
if such assets/borrowings are measured at fair value through profit or loss. Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that the future
cash flows of floating interest bearing borrowings will fluctuate because of fluctuations in the interest rates.

Exposure to interest rate risk

The Company’s interest rate risk arises from borrowings and obligations under finance leases. The interest rate profile of the
Group’s interest-bearing borrowings is as follows:

Notes forming part of financial statements

 (Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed-rate instruments

The Company does not account for any fixed-rate borrowings at fair value through profit or loss. Therefore, a change in
interest rates at the reporting date would not affect profit or loss.

The Company’s operating activities involve purchase and sale of commodities, whose prices are exposed to the risk of
fluctuation over short periods of time. Commodity price risk exposure is evaluated and managed through procurement and
other related operating policies.

Equity Risk

The Company has exposure to listed equity is via Investment in Equity Mutual Funds . The total exposure as on March 31,
2022 is Rs. 16.31 Crore (March 31, 2021 - Nil) with 1% movement in Benchmark Sensex the sensativity analysis is as Follows:-

 (Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Particulars As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021

Non-Current Borrowings

Fixed rate borrowings                                -                               -

Variable rate borrowings                         78.44                        64.92

                        78.44                        64.92
Current Borrowings

Fixed rate borrowings                                -                               -

Variable rate borrowings                         43.03                        47.59

43.03                        47.59

Total                      121.47                      112.50

March 31, 2022                                                                                    Profit or (loss)

1% movement Increase Decrease

Interest Rate                         (1.21)        1.21

March 31, 2021                                                                                  Profit or (loss)

1% movement Increase Decrease

Interest Rate                         (1.13)                           1.13

 (Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

(iii)  (b) Commodity Rate Risk

(iv)
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Notes forming part of financial statements

               March 31, 2022                                                                                    Profit or (loss)

1% movement in Benchmark Sensex Upward Movement Downward Movement

    0.16                        (0.16)

March 31, 2021                                                                                  Profit or (loss)

1% movement  in Benchmark Sensex Upward Movement Downward Movement

                        -                     -

Note - 39

Capital Management

The Company’s policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market confidence and to sustain
future development of the business. Management monitors the return on capital as well as the level of dividends to ordinary shareholders.

The Company monitors capital using a ratio of ‘adjusted net debt’ to ‘adjusted equity’. For this purpose, adjusted net debt is defined
as total liabilities, comprising interest-bearing loans and borrowings and obligations under finance leases, less cash and cash equivalents.
Equity comprises of Equity share capital and other equity.

The Company’s policy is to keep the ratio at optimum level. The Company’s adjusted net debt to equity ratio was as follows.

A.   Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021

Total liabilities 253.27              233.28
Less : Cash and cash equivalent 0.31              57.98

Adjusted net debt 252.95                  175.30

Total equity 472.58               417.07

Adjusted net debt to adjusted equity ratio [ In Times ] 0.54                0.42

         B.   Dividends

       Amount of Dividends approved during the year by shareholders - Nil

Amount in Crores unsless otherwise stated

97



Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited 18th Annual Report 2021-22

 Note - 40
Financial Ratios

Particulars Numerator Denominator March March % Variance Reason of variance
31, 2022 31, 2021

Current ratio (in times) Current Assets Current Liabilities      2.28 2.42 -5.71 -

Debt-Equity Ratio (in times) Total Non Current Share holders equity        0.26       0.26 -1.19 -
Liabilities

Debt service coverage Ratio* PAT+ Interest+Instalments           4.88           5.35 -8.81 -
(in times) Depreciation+

Interest on Loans

Return on Equity Ratio (in %) Net profit after Average share 22.50% 21.51% 4.61 -
taxes holders equity

Inventory turnover ratio Sales Average Inventory        16.60     13.93 19.22 -
(in times)

Trade receivables turnover Credit Sales Average accounts            16.72 14.22 17.55 -
ratio (in times) receivables

Trade Payables turnover ratio Annual net credit Average Trade 46.26 28.94 59.82
(in times) purchase Payables

Net capital turnover ratio Sales Working capital 13.10 7.21 81.79
(in times)

Net profit ratio (in %) Net profit after Sales 4.52% 7.02% -35.63
taxes

Return on capital employed ([Profit Before Tax] Tangible net Worth + 24.97% 27.10% -7.86 -
(in %) + [Depreciation & Total Debts +

Amortisation] + Deferred tax liablity
[Total Interest
Outgo])
/ [Total Assets]

Return on investment Profit on Average Investment 19.61% 0.00% -
(in %) On Quoted Investment
Investments

* In respect of aforesaid mentioned ratios, there is significant change (25% or more) in FY 2021-22 in comparison to FY 2020-21.

The same is due to higher
purchases and better credit
negotiations with vendors.

The same is due to higher
fluctuations in the commodity
market.

The same is due to higher
purchases and better credit
negotiations with customers.

41 Disclosure Of Transactions With Struck Off Companies

The Company did not have any material transactions with companies struck off under Section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or
Section 560 of Companies Act, 1956 during the financial year. 

42 No transactions to report against the following disclosure requirements as notified by MCA pursuant to amended Schedule III:

(a)  Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency

(b)  Benami Property held under Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made there under

(c) Undislcosed Income which is not recorded in the books of accouts that have been surrendered or disclosed as income
during the year in the Tax Assessment under the Income tax Act , 1961.

(d) Relating to borrowed funds:

(i) Wilful defaulter

(ii) Utilisation of borrowed funds & share premium

(iii) Discrepancy in utilisation of borrowings

Notes forming part of financial statements
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43 The Company has complied with the requirements of the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017.

44 Previous Year figures have been recasted/restated wherever necessary including those as required in keeping with revised
schedule III amendments.

Notes forming part of financial statements
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
TO,
THE MEMBERS
JAIDEEP ISPAT AND ALLOYS PRIVATE LIMITED,
Report on Audit of Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statements of JAIDEEP ISPAT AND ALLOYS PRIVATE LIMITED
(‘the Company”) and its Joint Venture (Jaideep Metallics and Alloys Private Limited), (the Holding Company and Joint Venture together
referred to as “the Group”),which comprise the Consolidated balance sheet as at 31 st March 2022, the Consolidated statement of profit
and loss (including other comprehensive income), the Consolidated statement of cash flow statement and the Consolidated statement of
changes in equity for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinaf-
ter referred to as “The Consolidated Ind AS financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the other financial
information of the Joint Venture, the aforesaid Consolidated Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and
other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2022, their
Consolidated Profit including other comprehensive income, their consolidated cash flows and the consolidated statement of changes in
equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the Ind AS Consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Consolidated Ind AS
financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to the Note 29 of the Consolidated Financial Statements, wherein, the Company had filed the Scheme of Arrangement
(“Scheme”) for the demerger of the Real Estate Undertaking of Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited to Jaideep Realty Private Limited,
during the Financial Year 2021-2022. Subsequent to the financial year the Scheme was approved by National Company Law Tribunal,
Ahmedabad, vide its Order no. C.P.(CAA)/9(MP)2021, with the appointed date of Scheme being April 1, 2021. The order was filed with
Registrar of Companies on 18th May 2022, being the effective date of Scheme of Arrangement, which is after the financial year but before
the date of Audit Report. In accordance with the Scheme Moira Buildcon Private Limited, BMT Infraestate Private Limited ceases to be
Wholly Owned Subsidiary and VPA Civilcon Private Limited ceases to be Subsidiary of “The Company” with effect from April 1,2021. Our
opinion is unqualified in respect of this matter.

We also draw attention to note 2(A)(iv) of the consolidated financial statements where Jaideep Mettalics & Alloys Private Limited was
classified as an Associate enterprise in the previous financial years. However, it has been reclassified as a Joint Venture from the financial
year 2021-2022. Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited and Jaideep Mettalics & Alloys Private Limited have reached to an understand-
ing for mutual profit, wherein both the companies will have joint control over the arrangement, equal participation, equal contribution of
assets and of sharing risks. This arrangement does not have any adverse effect on the financial statements. Our opinion is unqualified in
respect of this matter.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company & Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in
the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board & Report including Annexures to Board & Report and Corporate Governance but does
not include the consolidated financial statements, standalone financial statements and our auditor & report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements, or our knowledge obtained
during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.



Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited 18th Annual Report 2021-22

101

Responsibility of Management for Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of
these consolidated Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial
performance, consolidated total comprehensive income, consolidated changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows of the
Group in accordance with the Ind AS prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safe-
guarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, the respective Board of directors of the company included in the Group are
responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or
has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are also responsible for overseeing the financial reporting
process of the Group.

Auditor & Responsibility for the Audit of the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements Our objectives are to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the
audit. We also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether
the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the
Group to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

• Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within the
Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the audit of the financial statements of such entities included in the consolidated financial statements of which we
are the independent auditors.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company included in the consolidated financial statements of
which we are the independent auditors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
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From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the
audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these
matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circum-
stances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have relied upon have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid consolidation of the
financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c. The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated statement of profit and loss, the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow
Statement and Consolidated statement of change in equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account.

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act.

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as on 31 st March 2022 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors of the Group Company is disqualified as on 31 st March, 2022 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f. With respect to the adequacy and the operating effectiveness of the internal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference to these consolidated Ind AS financial statements of the Holding Company and its Joint Venture, refer to our
separate Report in “Annexure A” to this report.

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor & Report in accordance with the requirements of section
197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and to according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by
the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor & Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

I. The consolidated Ind AS financial statements disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its consolidated financial
position of the Group in note no. 28 to the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements.

II. Provision has been made in the Consolidated Financial Statements, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any.

III. The Group did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contract for which there were any material
foreseeable losses.

IV. There has been no delay in transferring amount, required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Holding Company and its Joint Venture.

V. (a) The respective management of the company has represented to us that, to the best of their knowledge and belief,
other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds (which are material either individually or in the
aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Inter-
mediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

(b) The respective management of the company has represented to us that, to the best of their knowledge and belief,
other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds (which are material either individually or in the
aggregate) have been received by the company from any persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Funding
Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries; and;
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(c) Based on such audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances,
nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii)
of Rule 11(e) as provided under paragraph 2(h)(IV) (a) & (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

VI. The Holding Company, its Joint Venture has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year.

2. With respect to the matters specified in paragraphs 3(xxi) and 4 of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (the “Order”/
”CARO”) issued by the Central Government in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, to be included in the Auditor’s Report,
according to the information and explanations given to us and based on the CARO report issued by us for the company and
its subsidiaries included in the consolidated financial statements of the company, to which reporting under CARO is appli-
cable, we report that there are no qualifications or adverse remarks in these CARO Reports.

FOR: RAWKA & ASSOCIATES
 Chartered Accountants

UDIN: 22429040AQUQGF1078  FRN: 021606C

Sd/-
VENUS RAWKA

(Partner)
M.No.:429040

Place: Indore
Date: 25/08/2022
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Annexure ‘A’ to Independent Auditors’ Report of Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statement
(Referred to Para 2(f) under the heading of “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” of our report of even date to the

members of Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited for the year ended 31 st March, 2022)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of JAIDEEP ISPAT AND ALLOYS PRIVATE LIMITED (“the
Holding Company”) as of 31st March, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls
The Holding Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.
Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Holding Company & internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
(the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to
the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls over Financial Reporting, both applicable to an audit of the Internal Financial
Controls and both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining
an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements,
whether due to fraud or error.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis  for our audit opinion on the
Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
A company & internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company & internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1)
pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Financial
Statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company & assets that could have a
material effect on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements.
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.
Opinion
In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Group has, in all material respects, an
adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on, the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

FOR: RAWKA & ASSOCIATES
 Chartered Accountants

UDIN: 22429040AQUQGF1078  FRN: 021606C

Sd/-
VENUS RAWKA

(Partner)
M.No.:429040

Place: Indore
Date: 25/08/2022
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Particulars As at March
31.03.2021

As at March
31.03.2022

Notes

I. ASSETS
(1) Non-Current Assets

(a)  Property, Plant and Equipment 3(a) 262.34 247.14
(b) Capital Work in Progress 3(a)                     56.07                      30.37

(c) Right to Use Assets 3(b) 30.08 31.28
(d) Intangible Assets 4                       2.28                  1.93
(e) Financial Assets
     (i) Investments 5                               62.50                   27.95
(f) Other Non-Current Assets 6                  49.19      26.80
Total Non-Current Assets             462.46               365.48

(2) Current Assets
(a) Inventories 7                    157.74           109.18
(b) Financial Assets
   (i) Trade Receivables 8(a)                   41.25               29.35
   (ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 8(b)                    0.31      58.36
   (iii) Bank Balance Other than (iii) above 8(c)                       1.32                     4.24
   (iv) Loans 8(d)                    7.46                     6.00
   (v) Others 8(e)                     0.02                       0.05
(c) Current Tax Asset (Net)                    13.83             3.83
(d) Other Current Assets 9                     79.53                   92.02
Total Current assets 301.46                  303.04
Total Assets                    763.92             668.52

II. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital 10                       25.13                      25.13
(b) Other Equity 11       485.52                       403.32
Total Equity 1.72
(c) Non Controlling Interest 510.65                   430.17
LIABILITIES

(1) Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
    (i) Borrowings 12(a)              78.44                   68.22
    (ii)  Lease Liabilities 12(b)                         2.31          2.30
(b)  Provisions 13                          0.38                           -
(c) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 14                 39.78                     40.77
Total Non-Current Liabilities           120.91                   111.28

(2) Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities 15
    (i) Borrowings 15(a)              43.03 49.35
    (ii) Lease Liabilities 15(b)                     0.04                   0.03
    (iii) Trade Payables
        (A) Total Outstanding Dues of Micro Enterprises and Small 15(c)                    0.09                       0.07
                 Enterprises
        (B) Total Oustanding Dues of Creditors Other than Micro 15(c)                       42.82                   32.82
                Enterprise and Small Enterprise
    (iv) Other Financial Liabilities 15(d)                    12.18              10.88
(b) Other Current Liabilities 16                      7.10                6.27
(c)  Provisions 17                   27.10                  27.65
Total Current Liabilities                      132.36                  127.07
Total Equity and  Liabilities                           763.92           668.52

Basis of preparation, measurement and significant accounting policies 1 and 2
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2022
CIN : U02710MP2004PTC017151

   (Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

            Sd/-
Pawan Singhania
Managing Director
(DIN: 00390905)

          Sd/-
Deepak Saraf
Chief Financial Officer

             Sd/-
Abhishek Mahajan
Company Secretary
(ACS 32961)

        Sd/-
Avinash Todi
Whole Time Director
& Chief Executive Officer
(DIN: 01970390)

As per our report of even date attached
For and on behalf of

Rawka & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 021606C

Sd/-
Venus Rawka
Partner
Chief Executive Officer

Indore , August 25, 2022 Indore , August 25, 2022
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED  31st MARCH, 2022
CIN : U02710MP2004PTC017151

Particulars For the year ended
March 31.03.2022

Notes
For the year ended
March 31.03.2021

INCOME
I Revenue from Operations 18                     2,231.52                     1,305.86
II Other Income 19                              5.89                              1.72
III Total Income ( I+II ) 2,237.41 1,307.57
IV EXPENSES

Cost of Materials Consumed                     1,792.91                         915.62
Purchases of Stock-in Trade                                    -                              4.95
Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Work-In-Progress and 20                         (39.97)                           (2.30)
Stock In Trade (Increase)/Decrease
Employee Benefit Expenses 21                            44.60                            35.21
Finance Costs 22                              8.89                              8.23
Depreciation and Amortisation  Expenses 23                            14.22                            12.81
Other Expenses 24                         280.95                          202.10

Total Expenses 2,101.60                     1,176.63
Share of (Loss)/ Profit attrituable to Non Controlling Interest -                 0.01
Share of (Loss)/ Profit attrituable to Associate/ Joint Venture  21.55                              9.23

V Profit/(loss) Before Exceptional Items and Tax (III-IV) 157.36                         140.18
VI Exceptional Items -                                   -
VII Profit/(loss) Before Tax (V-VI) 157.36                         140.18
VIII Tax Expense

Current Tax Charge                           36.20                            26.70
Deferred Tax (Reversal) /Charge                            (0.98)                   7.96
Income Tax Charge of Earlier Years                              0.52                              9.75

Total Tax Liability                           35.74                           44.41

IX Profit/(loss) after tax for the year (VII-VIII) 121.62                           95.77

X  Other Comprehensive Income
(i) Items that will not be reclassified to statement of profit and loss 27                            (0.12)                              0.09

Tax relating to above items                              0.03                            (0.02)
(ii) Items that will be reclassified to statement of profit and loss 27

Tax relating to above items                                   -                                   -
XI Total Comprehensive Income/(Loss) for the year 121.53                           95.84
XII Earnings Per Equity Share

Basic and Diluted earnings per share before Exceptional Items
a Basic (in Rs) [Face value of Rs 10 per share) 26                 48.40                            38.11
b Diluted (in Rs) [Face value of Rs 10 per share)                           48.40                            38.11
Basic and Diluted earnings per share after Exceptional Items
a Basic (in Rs) [Face value of Rs 10 per share) 26             48.40                            38.11
b Diluted (in Rs) [Face value of Rs 10 per share)                           48.40                            38.11
Basis of preparation, measurement and significant accounting policies (Refer note 1 and 2)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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   (Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

            Sd/-
Pawan Singhania
Managing Director
(DIN: 00390905)

          Sd/-
Deepak Saraf
Chief Financial Officer

             Sd/-
Abhishek Mahajan
Company Secretary
(ACS 32961)

        Sd/-
Avinash Todi
Whole Time Director
& Chief Executive Officer
(DIN: 01970390)

As per our report of even date attached
For and on behalf of

Rawka & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 021606C

Sd/-
Venus Rawka
Partner
Chief Executive Officer

Indore , August 25, 2022 Indore , August 25, 2022
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2022
CIN : U02710MP2004PTC017151

Particulars For the year ended
March 31.03.2022

For the year ended
March 31.03.2021

Cash flow from operating activities

Profit/(Loss) before tax 157.36 140.18

Adjustments for :

Depreciation and Amortisation  Expenses 14.22 12.81

Grant Received on fixed Assets

Interest Income (1.64) (1.44)

Finance costs 8.89 8.23

Net (Gain) / Loss on Sale / Discard of Fixed Assets (0.51)                     (0.01)

(Gain) / Loss on Sale of Current Investments (Net) (0.29)               (0.09)

Other Comprehensive Income (0.09)                     0.07

Minority Interest -                    (0.01)

Share of (profit)/loss of joint ventures and associates (net) (21.55)

Operating profit before working capital changes (0.98) 19.57

Changes in working capital 156.38 159.75

Working capital adjustments

(Increase)/ Decrease in Inventories* (53.16) (34.76)

(Increase)/ Decrease in Trade and other receivables (11.89) (6.11)

(Increase)/ Decrease in Other Current assets (12.50) (23.53)

(Increase)/ Decrease in Other Financial Assets 0.04 (5.71)

(Increase)/ Decrease in Other non - current assets (7.09) (13.84)

Increase / (Decrease) in Non-Current Liablities provisions 0.38 (0.60)

Increase / (Decrease) in Current Liablities provisions (0.56) 13.25

Increase/ (Decrease) in Trade Payables and Other current financial liablities                                  11.33 6.09

Increase/ (Decrease) in other current liabilities* (0.04) 3.58

(73.49) (61.62)
Cash generated from operations 82.89 98.13
Income Tax paid (35.56) (23.64)

Net cash flows from/(used in) operating activities 47.32 74.49

Cash flow from investing activities
Interest Income 1.64 1.44
Refund/ (Investment) in bank deposits for more than 3 months                                                          - -
Loans given - -
Increase / (Decrease) in Intangible Assets
Fixed / Restricted Deposit With Banks (Placed)/ Released 2.93 0.06
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment* (54.70) (8.48)
Decrease in Right to use Assets
Increase in Capital- work-in- Progress (40.99) (24.78)
Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment* 0.76 0.30
Sale /(Purchase) of Investment* (15.00)                      -
Gain/(loss) from sale of Investments 0.29                   0.09

Net cash flows (used in) investing activities (105.07) (31.37)

Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from issue of share capital - -
Proceeds from convertible debentures - -
Proceeds from redeemable preference shares -                              -
Proceeds from Equity Component of Compound financial Instrument                                                          - -
Increase/(decrease) in Short Term Borrowings  (4.56) 24.70
Proceeds from sale of treasury shares - -
Proceeds from exercise of share options - -
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2022
CIN : U02710MP2004PTC017151

Particulars For the year ended
March 31.03.2022

For the year ended
March 31.03.2021

   (Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Proceeds from settlement of derivative - -
Transaction costs related to loans and borrowings -                       -
Acquisition of Non-controlling interests -      -
Repurchase of treasury shares -    -
Loan Repaid during the Year (17.73)                    (8.78)
Loan Taken during the Year 31.24 6.62
Increase/(decrease) in Lease liabilty 0.02 (0.03)
Finance Cost (8.89)                     (8.23)

Net cash flows /(used in) financing activities 0.07 14.28

Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents (57.67)       57.39

Reconciliation of Cash and Cash equivalents with the Balance Sheet
Opening Cash and Cash equivalents 58.36 0.97
Add: Consolidation Adjustment on Account of Demerger 0.38
Closing Cash and Cash equivalents as at the year end* 0.31 58.36

 (57.67) 57.39

Basis of preparation, measurement and significant accounting policies (Refer note 1 and 2)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Note:                          (0.00036197595)            (0.00099996160)

1) The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the ‘Indirect Method’ as set out in the Accounting Standard IND AS 7
- “Statement of Cash Flows”.

2) * Impacts of Demerger are Considered [ Refer Note 29 ]

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

            Sd/-
Pawan Singhania
Managing Director
(DIN: 00390905)

          Sd/-
Deepak Saraf
Chief Financial Officer

             Sd/-
Abhishek Mahajan
Company Secretary
(ACS 32961)

        Sd/-
Avinash Todi
Whole Time Director
& Chief Executive Officer
(DIN: 01970390)

As per our report of even date attached
For and on behalf of

Rawka & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 021606C

Sd/-
Venus Rawka
Partner
Chief Executive Officer

Indore , August 25, 2022 Indore , August 25, 2022
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CONSOLIDATED  STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN EQUITY (SOCIE) FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2022
CIN : U02710MP2004PTC017151

Particulars
As at 31.03.2022 As at  31.03.2021

No. of Shares Amount

Balance at the beginning of the reporting period 2.51        25.13             2.51 25.13
Changes in Equity Share Capital during the year -      -               - -

Balance at the end of the reporting period 2.51    25.13             2.51 25.13

Balance at the beginning of the Current reporting period   27.39        50.87  315.80        9.23          0.03  403.32
Restated balance at the beginning of the reporting period           -                   -                   -           - - -
Profit/( Loss) for the year            11            -                   -     121.62              -  121.62
Other Comprehensive Income for the year ( net of tax)          27       -                   -                    -                 - (0.09) (0.09)
Less: Consolidation Adjustment on Account of Demerger              5.16 5.16

Total comprehensive income for the year      27.39          50.87       442.59        9.23            (0.06) 530.01

Dividends -
Transfer to retained earnings -               - -
Other changes during the year             - -               - -
Adjustments On Account of Demerger [ Refer Note __29 ]          (27.39)             -           (17.10) (44.49)

Balance at the end of the current reporting period             -         50.87         425.48           9.23           (0.06)       485.52

No. of Shares Amount

A.  Equity share capital

Particulars
Reserves and Surplus

Capital
Reserve

Retained
Earnings

Total

B.    Other Equity
(i)   As at March 31, 2022

    (Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Note Securities
Premium

Capital
Redemption

Reserve

Other
Compre-
hensive
Income

(ii) As at March 31, 2021

Particulars
Reserves and Surplus

Capital
Reserve

Retained
Earnings

Total
Note Securities

Premium
Capital

Redemption
Reserve

Other
Compre-
hensive
Income

Balance at the beginning of the Current reporting period     27.39             50.87    220.03     9.23              (0.04) 307.48
Changes in accounting policy or prior period errors            -                   -                 -            - -
Restated balance at the beginning of the reporting period        -                -               -            - -
Profit/( Loss) for the year            11              -                  -         95.77                 - 95.77
Other Comprehensive Income for the year ( net of tax)          27             -                   -             -             - 0.07 0.07
Total comprehensive income for the year 27.39          50.87          315.80      9.23            0.03 403.32
Dividends          -                -              -          -                - -
Transfer to retained earnings              -                   -                    -                - - -

Balance at the end of the current reporting period      27.39          50.87         315.80      9.23                0.03 403.32

 C NATURE AND PURPOSE OF RESERVES

(i) Capital Reserve

Capital Reserve was created on account of Scheme of  Amaglmation  approved by NCLT vide order dated 15th June’2017
and is adjusted on account of Scheme of Demerger approved by NCLT  vide order dated 5th May’22. (Refer Note-29 on
Demerger)

(ii)  Securities Premium

Securities Premium account comprises of premium on issue of equity shares. The reserve is utilised in accordance with the
specific provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

(iii)  Retained Earnings

The Retained Earnings is created out of profits over the years and the same is adjusted on account of Scheme of Demerger
approved by NCLT  vide order dated 5th May’22. (Refer Note-29 on Demerger).
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 (iv) Capital Redemption Reserve
The Capital Redemption Reserve is on account of Preference Shares Issued by the Company.

(v) Other Comprehensive Income
Employee benefits payable as per actuarial valuation are classified in Other Comprehensive Income.

Basis of preparation, measurement and significant accounting policies (Refer Note 1 and 2)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

            Sd/-
Pawan Singhania
Managing Director
(DIN: 00390905)

          Sd/-
Deepak Saraf
Chief Financial Officer

             Sd/-
Abhishek Mahajan
Company Secretary
(ACS 32961)

        Sd/-
Avinash Todi
Whole Time Director
& Chief Executive Officer
(DIN: 01970390)

As per our report of even date attached
For and on behalf of

Rawka & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 021606C

Sd/-
Venus Rawka
Partner
Chief Executive Officer

Indore , August 25, 2022 Indore , August 25, 2022
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2022

NOTE 1-2

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited  is a Private Limited Company which is primarily engaged in the business of manufacture
of Iron and Steel products. The Company has its Plant located at Pithampur, Madhya Pradesh. The CIN number of the Company
is  U02710MP2004PTC017151.

These Consolidated Financial Statements (hereinafter referred to as ‘Consolidated Financial Statements’) of Jaideep Ispat and
Alloys Private Limited (‘the Company’) and its Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Venture entity (hereinafter referred to as ‘the
Group’), have been prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles laid down in Indian Accounting
Standards (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Ind AS’) as notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) read with
Rule 4 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and other relevant provisions of the Act and
accounting principles generally accepted in India. These consolidated financial statements were authorized for issue by the
Company’s Board of Directors on August 25, 2022.

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION & MEASUREMENT AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies applied by the Company in the preparation of its financial statements are listed below. Such
accounting policies have been applied consistently to  all the periods presented in these financial statements, unless otherwise
indicated.

(A) BASIS OF PREPARATION & MEASUREMENT

(a) Statement of compliance

These Consolidated financial statements of the Company have been prepared in all material aspects in accordance
with the recognition and measurement principles laid down in Indian Accounting Standards (hereinafter referred to as
the ‘Ind AS’) as notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) read with Rule 4 of the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and as per the Ministry of Corporate Affairs Notification
issued on 24th March’21  and other relevant provisions of the Act .

These Consolidated financial statements were authorized for issue by the Company’s Board of Directors on August
25, 2022.

(b) Functional and Presentation Currency

These Consolidated financial statements are rounded off in Crores and presented in Indian rupees , which is the
functional currency of the Company. All financial information presented in Indian rupees has been rounded to two
decimal points, except otherwise indicated.

(c) Basis of Measurement

These Consolidated financial statements are prepared as per Ind AS.

(d) Use of Estimates and critical accounting Judgements

The preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the Management to make
estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities)
and the reported income and expenses during the year.

The Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statementsare prudent
and reasonable. Future results could differ due to these estimates and the differences between the actual results and
the estimates are recognised in the periods in which the results are known/materialised. Estimates and underlying
assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis.

Information about critical judgments in applying accounting policies, as well as estimates and assumptions that have
the most significant effect to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are included
in the accounting policies.

-Measurement of defined benefit obligations

-Measurement and likelihood of occurrence of provisions and contingencies

-Recognition of deferred tax assets

-Useful lives and residual value of Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangibles

-Impairment of assets

-Impairment of Financial assets

-Provision of Income Taxes and Other taxes

-Fair value measurements of Financial Instruments
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(e) These Consolidated Financial Statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS). For all
periods upto and including the year ended March 31, 2022.

(i) These Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company are prepared by combined on a line to line basis by adding
together like items of assets, liabilities, Revenue, income and expenses after making necessary adjustments for
eliminations, regrouping and variations in accounting policies, if any whenever practicable.

(ii) The financial statements of Joint Venture have been consolidated using Equity Method.

(iii) Intra-group balances, intra-group transactions and resulting unrealised profits / losses have been eliminated in full.

(iv) Non Controlling Interest are measured at their proportionate share of the acquiree’s net identifiable assets at the date
of acquisition. Changes in the Group’s equity interest in a subsidiary that do not result in a loss of control are
accounted for as equity transactions.

The Consolidated Financial Statements related to (the Company) its subsidiaries , associates and Joint venture are as under.

Company Name March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

BMT Infraestate  Private Limited - * Subsidiary (100%)
Moira Buildcon Private Limited - * Subsidiary (100%)
VPA Civilcon  Private Limited - * Subsidiary (51.22%)
Jaideep Metallics  & Alloys Private limited Joint Venture (50%) Joint Venture (50%)

* Indicates ceased to be subsidiary with effect from April 1, 2021 on account of demerger. Refer Note 29

(B) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment & Depreciation

(i) Recognition and Measurement:-

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if
any. The cost of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment comprises:

- its purchase price, including Import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and
rebates.

- Any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of
operating in the manner intended by Management.

- Property, Plant and Equipment is stated at cost or deemed cost applied on transition to Ind AS, less accumulated
depreciation and impairment.

- In case of Self Constructed assets, all expenses including trial run expenses  incidental to bringing the asset to the
location and condition for the Intended use are capitalised.

- Income and expenses related to the incidental operations, not necessary to bring the item to the location and
condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management, are recognized in
Statement of Profit and Loss. If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have diûerent useful lives,
then they are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Spare parts and servicing equipment are usually carried as inventory and recognised in profit and loss as consumed.

However ,major spare parts stand by equipment and servicing  equipment qualify as property, plant and equipment
when an entity expects to use them during more than one period.

Capital work-in-progress in respect of assets which are not ready for their intended use are carried at cost, comprising
of direct costs, related incidental expenses and attributable interest.

(ii) Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with the
expenditure will flow to the Company.

(iii) Depreciation

Depreciable amount for assets is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less its estimated residual
value.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment of the Company has been provided on the straight-line method as per
the useful life prescribed in Schedule II to the Act, except in respect of the following categories of assets, in whose
case the life of the assets has been assessed as under based on independent technical evaluation and management’s
assessment thereof, taking into account the nature of the asset, the estimated usage of the asset, the operating
conditions of the asset, past history of replacement, anticipated technological changes, manufacturers warranties and
maintenance support, etc.
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Particulars                                                                                                     Residual Value

Property, Plant and Equipment                                                                      20%

Depreciation method, useful live and residual values are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted if appropriate.
Depreciation on additions (disposals) is provided on a pro-rata basis i.e. from (upto) the date on which asset is ready
for use (disposed of).

(b) Intangible Assets:-

(i) Recognition and Measurement:

Intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment Losses, if any. The cost of Intangible
asset comprises of its purchase price, including any import duties and other taxes (other than those subsequently
recoverable from he taxing authorities), and any directly attributable expenditure on making the asset read for its
intended use .

(ii) Subsequent Expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with the
expenditure will flow to the Company.

(iii) Amortisation

Intangible assets are amortised over their estimated useful life on Straight Line Method as follows:

Particulars                                                                                                      Estimated Useful Life

Software                                                                                                                       5 years

The estimated useful lives of intangible assets and the amortisation period are reviewed at the end of each financial
year and the amortisation method is revised to reflect the changed pattern, if any.

(c) Impairment of assets:

The carrying values of assets/cash generating units at each balance sheet date are reviewed for impairment if any indication
of impairment exists. The following intangible assets are tested for impairment each financial year even if there is no
indication that the asset is impaired:

i) an intangible asset that is not yet available for use; and

ii) an intangible asset that is having indefinite useful life.

If the carrying amount of the assets exceed the estimated recoverable amount, an impairment is recognised for such
excess amount. The impairment loss is recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss, unless the asset
is carried at revalued amount, in which case any impairment loss of the revalued asset is treated as a revaluation
decrease to the extent a revaluation reserve is available for that asset.

The recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price and their value in use. Value in use is arrived at by
discounting the future cash flows to their present value based on an appropriate discount factor.

When there is indication that an impairment loss recognised for an asset (other than a revalued asset) in earlier
accounting periods no longer exists or may have decreased, such reversal of impairment loss is recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss, to the extent the amount was previously charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss. In
case of revalued assets, such reversal is not recognised.

(d) Foreign Currency Transactions/ Translations:

i) Transactions denominated in foreign currency are recorded at exchange rates prevailing at the date of transaction or
at rates that closely approximate the rate at the date of the transaction.

ii) Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting date are translated into the functional
currency at the exchange rate of the reporting date. Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured based on
historical cost in a foreign currency are translated at the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

iii) Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on translating monetary items at rates different
from those at which they were translated on initial recognition during the period or in previous Consolidated financial
statements are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they arise.

(e) Income tax:

Income tax expense consists of current tax ,deferred tax and Income tax expenses of earlier years. Income tax expense is
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity,
respectively.
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(f) Current tax

Current tax comprises of expected tax payable  on the taxable income or loss for the year . It is measured using tax rates
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Current tax assets and liabilities are offset only if, the Company:

i) has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts; and

ii) Intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

(g) Deferred tax

Deferred taxes are recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for
financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses, unused tax credits and deductible temporary differences to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which they can be used. Deferred tax assets are
reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be
realised; such reductions are reversed when the probability of future taxable profits improves.

Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and recognised to the extent that it has become
probable that future taxable profits will be available against which they can be used.

Deferred taxes are measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to temporary differences when they reverse,
using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset only if:

i) the Company has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities; and

ii) The deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on
the same taxable entity.

(h) Inventories:

Inventories  are valued at the lower of cost  or the net realisable value after providing for obsolescence and other losses,
where considered necessary. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Cost of inventory includes all charges in bringing the goods to their present location and condition, including non-
creditable taxes and other levies, transit insurance and receiving charges. However, these items are considered to be
realisable at cost if the finished products, in which they will be used, are expected to be sold at or above cost.

Cost of Finished Goods  includes the moving average cost of raw materials , Conversion Cost and  appropriate share of fixed
cost , non-creditable duties and taxes.

(i) Provisions and Contingent Liabilities:

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that an
outflow of resources will berequired to settle the obligation in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. If effect of
the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using an appropriate discount rate that reflects, when
appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of
time is recognised as a finance cost.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements. Contingent liabilities are disclosed
for:

i) possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of the Company, or

ii) present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflo of resources will be required to
settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made.

(j) Revenue Recognition:

(i) Sale of Goods

The  Company’s contracts related to product sales include only one performance obligation, which is to deliver
products to customers. Revenue from sales of products is recognized at a point in time when control of the products
is transferred to the customer and significant risks and rewards in respect of ownership are transferred to the buyer.
Revenue is recognized when it is reasonable to expect that the ultimate collection will be made.

(ii) Other income

Interest income is accounted on accrual basis. Dividend from investment is recognized as revenue when right to
receive is established.
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i) Employee Benefits:

(i) Short term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits are expensed as the related service is provided. A liability is recognised for the amount
expected to be paid if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past
service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

(ii) Defined contribution plans

Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans are expensed as the related service is provided and the
Company will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further amounts. Prepaid contributions are recognised
as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in future payments is available.

(iii) Defined benefit plans

The Company’s net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for each plan by estimating
the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in the current and prior periods, discounting that amount and
deducting the fair value of any plan assets.

The calculation of defined benefit obligations is performed periodically by an independent qualified actuary using the
projected unit credit method.When the calculation results in a potential asset for the Company, the recognised asset
is limited to the present value of economic benefits availablein the form of any future refunds from the plan or
reductions in future contributions to the plan. To calculate the present value of economic benefits, consideration is
given to any applicable minimum funding requirements.

Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gains and losses and the return on plan
assets (excluding interest) and the effect of the asset ceiling (if any, excluding interest), are recognised immediately in
other comprehensive income (OCI). Net interest expense (income) onthe net defined liability (asset) is computed by
applying the discount rate, used to measure the net defined liability (asset). Net interest expense and other expenses
related to defined benefit plans are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

When the benefits of a plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change in benefit that relates to past
service or the gain or loss oncurtailment is recognised immediately in Statement of Profit and Loss. The Company
recognises gains and losses on the settlement of a defined benefit plan when the settlement occurs.

(iv) Other long-term employee benefits

The Company’s net obligation in respect of long-term employee benefits is the amount of future benefit that employees
have earned in return for their service in the current and prior periods. The obligation is measured on the basis of a
periodical independent actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method. Remeasurement are recognised in
Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they arise.

(k) Leases:

At inception of a contract, the Company assesses whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract is, or contains, a
lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.
To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company uses the definition of
a lease in Ind AS 116.

Company as a lessee

The Company accounts for each lease component within the contract as a lease separately from non-lease components of
the contract and allocates the consideration in the contract to each lease component on the basis of the relative stand-alone
price of the lease component and the aggregate stand-alone price of the non-lease components.

The Company recognises right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying asset for the lease term at the lease
commencement date. The cost of the right-of-use asset measured at inception shall comprise of the amount of the initial
measurement of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease
incentives received, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to be incurred by the lessee in dismantling
and removing the underlying asset or restoring the underlying asset or site on which it is located. The right-of-use assets
is subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation, accumulated impairment losses, if any and adjusted
for any remeasurement of the lease liability. The right-of-use assets is depreciated using the straight-line method from the
commencement date over the shorter of lease term or useful life of right-of-use asset. The estimated useful lives of right-of-
use assets are determined on the same basis as those of property, plant and equipment. Right-of-use assets are tested for
impairment whenever there is any indication that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. Impairment loss if any, is
recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

The Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement
date of the lease. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, If that rate cannot be readily
determined, the Company uses incremental borrowing rate, Generally, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate as
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the discount rate. The Company determines its incremental borrowing rate by obtaining interest rates from various external
financing sources and makes certain adjustments to reflect the terms of the lease and type of the asset leased. For leases
with reasonably similar characteristics, the Company, on a lease-by-lease basis, may adopt either the incremental borrowing
rate specific to the lease or the incremental borrowing rate for the portfolio as a whole. The lease payments shall include fixed
payments, variable lease payments, residual value guarantees, exercise price of a purchase option where the Company is
reasonably certain to exercise that option and payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the
lessee exercising an option to terminate the lease. The lease liability is subsequently remeasured by increasing the carrying
amount to reflect interest on the lease liability, reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made and
remeasuring the carrying amount to reflect any reassessment or lease modifications or to reflect revised in-substance fixed
lease payments. The company recognises the amount of the re-measurement of lease liability due to modification as an
adjustment to the right-of-use asset and statement of profit and loss depending upon the nature of modification. Where the
carrying amount of the right-of-use asset is reduced to zero and there is a further reduction in the measurement of the lease
liability, the Company recognises any remaining amount of the re-measurement in statement of profit and loss.

The Company has elected not to apply the requirements of Ind AS 116 Leases to short-term leases of all assets that have a
lease term of 12 months or less and leases for which the underlying asset is of low value. The lease payments associated
with these leases are recognized as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

(l) Cash and Cash equivalents:

Cash comprises cash on hand, current accounts and deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term balances (with an
original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), current investments that are convertible into known
amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

(m) Borrowing costs:

Borrowing costs are interest and other costs that the Company incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds and is
measured with reference to the effective interest rate (EIR) applicable to the respective borrowing. Borrowing costs include
interest costs measured at EIR and exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are
regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost.

Borrowing costs, allocated to qualifying assets, pertaining to the period from commencement of activities relating to
construction/development of the qualifying asset up to the date of capitalisation of such asset are added to the cost of the
assets. Capitalisation of borrowing costs is suspended and charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss during extended
periods when active development activity on the qualifying assets is interrupted.

All other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

(n) Government Grants:

Government grants are initially recognised at fair value if there is reasonable assurance that they will be received and the
Company will comply with the conditions associated with the grant.

(o) Earnings per share:

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit after tax by the weighted average number of equities shares
outstanding during the year. The weighted average number of equities shares outstanding during the year is adjusted for
the events for bonus issue, bonus element in a rights issue to existing shareholders, share split and reverse share split
(consolidation of shares).

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/(loss) after tax as adjusted for dividend, interest and other
charges to expense or income (net of any attributable taxes) relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted
average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted average number of
equity shares which could have been issued on conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. The calculation of diluted
earnings per share does not assume conversion, exercise, or other issue of potential ordinary shares that would have an
antidilutive effect on earnings per share.

(p) Insurance claims:

Insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of claims admitted/expected to be admitted and to the extent that the amount
recoverable can bemeasured reliably and it is reasonable to expect the ultimate collection.

(q) Goods and Services tax input credit:

Goods and Services tax input credit is accounted for in the books in the period in which the underlying goods/service
received is accounted and when there is reasonable certainty in availing/utilising the credits.

(r) Operating cycle:

Based on the nature of products/activities of the Company and the normal time between acquisition of assets and their
realisation in cash or cash equivalents, the Company has determined its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of
classification of its assets and liabilities as current and non-current as set out in Schedule III of the Act.
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(s) Financial Instruments:

I. Financial Assets

(i) Classification

On initial recognition the Company classifies financial assets as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value
through other comprehensive income or fair value through profit or loss on the basis of its business model for managing the
financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

(ii) Financial assets at amortised cost

A ‘financial asset’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

i) the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and

ii) contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium and fees or costs that are
an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The losses
arising from impairment are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. This category generally applies to trade and
other receivables.

Financial assets included within the fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL) category are measured at fair value with all
changes recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(iii) Equity investments (Shares and Mutual Funds)

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for trading are
classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the Company decides to classify the same either as at fair value
through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) or FVTPL. The Company makes such election on an instrument-by- instrument
basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument,
excluding dividends, are recognizedin other comprehensive income (OCI). There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to
Statement of Profit and Loss, even on sale of such investments.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

(iv) Investments in subsidiaries and joint venture/Associates

Investments in subsidiaries and joint venture are carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if any. Where an
indication of impairment exists, the carrying amount of the investment is assessed and written down immediately to its
recoverable amount. On disposal of investments in subsidiaries and joint venture, the difference between net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amounts are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

(v) Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of similar financial assets) is primarily
derecognised (i.e. removed from the Company’s balance sheet) when:

- The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

- The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the
received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either:

i) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or

ii) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred
control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through
arrangement, it evaluatesif and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the
Company continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the Company’s continuing involvement. In that case,
the Company also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a
basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset ismeasured at the lower of the original
carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Company could be required to repay.
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(vi) Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of
impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk exposure:

i) financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans, debt securities, deposits, and
bank balance.

ii) trade receivables.

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade receivables which
do not contain a significant financing component.

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it
recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

II. Financial Liabilities

(i) Classification

The Company classifies all financial liabilities as subsequently measured at amortised cost, except for financial liabilities
measured at fair value through profit or loss. Such liabilities, including derivatives that are liabilities, are subsequently
measured at fair value with changes in fair value being recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(ii) Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, at amortised
cost (loans, borrowings and payables) or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as
appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of
directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts,
financial guarantee contracts and derivative financial instruments.

(iii) Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities
designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading
if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. This category also includes derivative financial
instruments entered into by the Company that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined
by Ind AS 109. Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective
hedging instruments.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated at the initial date of
recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind-AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/losses
attributable to changes in own credit risk are recognized in OCI. These gains/losses are not subsequently transferred to
Statement of Profit and Loss. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other
changes in fair value of such liability are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(iv) Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR
method. Gains and losses are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss when the liabilities are derecognised.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an
integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

This category generally applies to interest-bearing loans and borrowings.

(v) Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an
existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original
liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

(vii) Embedded derivatives

If the hybrid contract contains a host that is a financial asset within the scope Ind-AS 109, the Company does not separate
of embedded derivatives. Rather, it applies the classification requirements contained in Ind AS 109 to the entire hybrid
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contract. Derivatives embedded in all other host contracts are accounted for as separate derivatives and recorded at fair
value if their economic characteristics and risks are not closely related to those of the host contracts and the host contracts
are not held for trading or designated at fair value through profit or loss. These embedded derivatives are measured at fair
value with changes in fair value recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss, unless designated as effective hedging
instruments. Reassessment only occurs if there is either a change in the terms of the contract that significantly modifies the
cash flows.

(viii) Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently
enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets
and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

III. Measurement

The Company determines the fair value of its financial instruments on the basis of the following hierarchy:

(a) Level 1: The fair value of financial instruments quoted in active markets is based on their quoted closing price at the
balance sheet date.

(b) Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined by using valuation
techniques using observable market data. Such valuation techniques include discounted cash flows, standard valuation
models based on market parameters for interest rates, yield curves or foreign exchange rates, dealer quotes for similar
instruments and use of comparable arm’s length transactions.

(c) Level 3: The fair value of financial instruments that are measured on the basis of entity specific valuations using inputs
that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

(III) Recent Accounting Pronouncements

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), vide notification dated 23rd March, 2022, has made the following amendments to Ind
AS which are effective 1st April, 2022. 

(a) Amendment to Ind AS 109 “Financial Instruments” and Ind AS 107 “Financial Instruments: Disclosures” - Interest
rate Benchmark Reform Phase 2

The amendment focuses on the potential financial reporting issues that may arise when interest rate benchmarking reforms
are either reformed or replaced. The key reliefs provided by the Phase 2 amendments are:

(i) Changes to contractual cash flows - When changing the basis for determining contractual cash flows for financial
assets and liabilities (including lease liabilities), the reliefs have the effect that the changes that are required by an interest
rate benchmark reform will not result in an immediate gain or loss in the statement of profit and loss.

(ii)   Hedge accounting: The hedge accounting reliefs will allow most Ind AS 39 or Ind AS 109 hedge relationships that are
directly affected by IBOR reform to continue. However, additional ineffectiveness might need to be recorded.

(b) Amendment to Ind AS 103 “Business Combination” - Reference to Conceptual Framework

The amendments specify that to qualify for recognition as part of applying the acquisition method, the identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities assumed must meet the definitions of assets and liabilities in the Conceptual Framework for Financial
Reporting under Indian Accounting Standards (Conceptual Framework) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India at the acquisition date. These changes do not significantly change the requirements of Ind AS 103 - Business
Combinations.

(c) Amendment to Ind AS 16 “Property, Plant and Equipment” - Proceeds before intended use

The amendment clarifies that excess of net sale proceeds of items produced over the cost of testing, if any, shall not be
recognized in the profit or loss but deducted from the directly attributable costs considered as part of cost of an item of
property, plant, and equipment.

(d) Ind AS 37: Onerous Contracts - Costs of Fulfilling a Contract. 

Based on preliminary assessment, the Company does not expect these amendments to have any significant impact on its
financial statements.
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Notes forming part of Consolidated financial statements
Note - 3(a)(ii)

C CWIP Aging Schedule

(I)   For Capital-Work-In Progress

(a)   Year ended March 31, 2022                          (Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years

Amount in CWIP for a period of

2-3 years More than 3 years
CWIP

(c)  There is no capital-work-in progress whose completion is overdue or has exceeded its cost compared to its original plan.

Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years

Amount in CWIP for a period of

2-3 years More than 3 years
CWIP

Particulars Right To Use  Total

Cost as at March 31 2022    33.67 33.67

Closing Gross Carrying Amount    33.67 33.67

Accumulated Depreciation

Opening accumulated amortisation 2.39 2.39

Charge for the year 1.20 1.20

Disposal / Deduction -  -

Closing Accumulated Amortisation and Impairment             3.59                                              3.59

Net Carrying Amount                                                      30.08                                          30.08

(B) Year ended March 31, 2021

Particulars Right To Use  Total

Cost as at March 31 2021                                                      33.67                                        33.67

Additions                                                              -                                                  -

Closing Gross Carrying Amount                                       33.67                                           33.67

Accumulated Depreciation
Opening accumulated amortisation                                         1.20                                              1.20

Charge for the year                                                         1.19                                             1.19

Disposal / Deduction - -

Closing Accumulated Amortisation and Impairment              2.39                                               2.39

Net Carrying Amount                                                      31.28                                             31.28

          (a) During the Finanacial Year 2021-2022 the Company has not revalued any Right to Use Asset.

(Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Note - 3(b)

Right To Use

(A)    Year ended March 31, 2021
(Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

(Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Projects In Progress                 52.74                  0.17 3.16 56.07

Projects Temporarily Suspended                      -                      -                       -                            -

Total 56.07

(b) Year ended March 31, 2021

Projects In Progress                27.21                      -                   3.16                            - 30.37

Projects Temporarily Suspended                      -                      -                       -                            - 30.37
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(Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Note - 4
Intangible Assets
(A) Year ended March 31, 2022

Particulars  Softwares Others  Total

Gross Carrying Amount
Opening Gross Carrying Amount                                                           1.93                        - 1.93
Additions                                                            0.79                               - 0.79
Disposals  -                                                                -
Change due to Revaluation  -                       - -

Closing Gross Carrying Amount                                                           2.72                               - 2.72

Accumulated Amortisation -

Opening Accumulated                                                           0.00  - 0.00
Charge for the year 0.44 - 0.44
Disposal  -                           - -

Closing Accumulated Amortisation and Impairment                      0.44                        - 0.44

Net Carrying Amount                                                           2.28                          - 2.28

(B) Year ended March 31, 2021

Particulars   Softwares  Others  Total

Gross Carrying Amount
Opening Gross Carrying Amount                                           -                 0.95 0.95
Additions                                                            1.93              - 1.93
Disposals                                                                 - 0.95 0.95
Change due to Revaluation

Closing Gross Carrying Amount 1.93 - 1.93

Accumulated Amortisation -
Opening Accumulated Amortisation                    - 0.81 0.81

Charge for the year                                                            0.00                  0.137 0.14
Disposal0.95      0.95

Closing Accumulated Amortisation and Impairment     0.00  - 0.00

Net Carrying Amount                                                           1.93  - 1.93

(a) The Company does not have any Intangible Assets under Development

(Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)
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(Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Particulars               As at  March 31, 2022    As at  March 31, 2021

 Investments In Subsidiaries, Associates
and Joint Ventures (Measured at cost/ Deemed Cost)
 A. Investment in Equity Instruments:

i) In Joint Venture Company
- Unquoted
- Trade Investments

a) Jaideep Metallics & Alloys Pvt. Ltd.                                        24.42                                             15.19
[76,25,000 (March 31,2021 -76,25,000) Equity Shares of Face
Value of Rs. 10/- each]

Add: Gain/ (Loss) on Share                                        21.56                                               9.23
- Routed via Statement of Profit and Loss  - Rs 21.55 Crores
- Routed via Other Equity - Rs 0.01 Crores

                                     45.98                                            24.42
 B. Investment In Preference Shares

(Measured At Amortised Cost )
- Unquoted
a) VPA Civilcon Pvt. Ltd  -                                               3.30

(33,00,000 (March 31,2021 -33,00,000) 1% Non Cumulative
Non Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares of
face value of Rs. 10/- each)(Refer Demerger Note-29)

b)  AVPS Transort Pvt. Ltd.                                          0.40                                               0.40
[800 (March 31,2021 - 800) 0.01% Cumulative Optionally
Convertible Preference Shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each]

Less:-
Provision for Investment in Prefernce Shares                                        (0.40)                                             (0.40)

 C. Investment in  Equity Mutual Funds [Measured at Fair Value
Through Profit and Loss account](FVTPL)
Quoted
(a)  4,71,529. 96 units Motilal Oswal Nasdaq 100 Fund of 1.10                                                    -

Fund Direct Plan, (Previous Year- NIL)

 (b) 16,39,023.198 units Mirae Asset Midcap Fund Direct Plan, 3.60                                                    -
(Previous Year- NIL)

 (c) 8,71 ,036.587 units Mirae  Asset NYSE FANG +ETF Fund of 0.87                                                    -
Fund- Direct Plan Growth  (Previous Year- NIL)

 (d) 65,373.3000 units Canara Robeco Emerging Equities - Direct 2.29                                                    -
Growth and 65,270.8880 units Canara Robeco Emerhing Equities
-Direct Growth, (Previous Year- NIL)

 (e) 3,56,700.3580 units Canara Robeco Blue Chip Equity Fund 1.61                                                    -
-Direct Growth (LCDG), (Previous Year- NIL)

 (f) 1,60,240.507 units SBI Focused Equity Fund Direct Growth 4.08                                                    -
(Previous Year- NIL)

 (g) 1,25,440.192 units SBI Equity Hybrid  Fund Direct Growth, 2.76                                                    -
(Previous Year- NIL)

 D. Other Investments (Measured at cost/ Deemed Cost)
- Unquoted                                          0.23                                               0.23

62.50                                            27.95

Note - 5  Non Current - Investments
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As at March 31, 2022 As at  March 31, 2021Particulars

Notes forming part of Consolidated financial statements

(a) Investments in quoted intruments

Aggregate Carrying  Value                                                                 16.31 -

Aggregate Market Value                                                                 16.31 -

(b) Investments in unquoted instruments

Aggregate Carrying Value                                                                   46.21 27.95

(i) Carrying value and market value of quoted and unquoted investments are as below-

As at March 31, 2022 As at  March 31, 2021Particulars

 (Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Note - 6
Other non -Current Assets
(Unsecured considered good, unless otherwise stated)
(a) Capital Advances 28.92 13.62
 Advances other than capital advances
 (a) Security Deposits 20.27 13.18

49.19 26.80

As at March 31, 2022 As at  March 31, 2021Particulars

 (Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Note - 7
Inventories
(At lower of cost or net realisable value)
 a. Raw Materials
       Goods in Transit                                                                      - -
       Others                                                               54.34 43.58
 b. Finished Goods                                                               81.37 41.40
 c. Consumables, Stores and Spares                                                               22.03 19.60
 d. Stock in Trade - Saket Land/Plot (Refer Note No -29)                                                             - 4.60

                                                          157.74 109.18

As at March 31, 2022 As at  March 31, 2021Particulars

 (Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Note - 8(a)
 Trade Receivables
 (a) Trade Receivables Considered Good- Secured                                                                      - -
 (b) Trade Receivables Considered Good- Unsecured                                                               41.25 29.35
 (c) Trade Receivables which have significant increase in Credit Risk                                        - -
 (d) Trade Receivables -Credit Impaired                                                                  0.59 0.52

                                                             41.84 29.87
Less: Allowances for Credit Losses                                                                  0.59 0.52

Total Receivables                                                              41.25 29.35
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Outstanding for following  periods from due date of payment

Less  than 6
months

6 months
- 1 year

1-2 years 2-3 years
More than

3 years Total

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables – considered good 37.62 3.63 - - - 41.25
(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables – credit impaired                            0.00              0.55 0.04 - 0.59

TOTAL                                                              37.62             4.18       0.04              -             - 41.84

Less: Allowances for Credit Losses                                                  0.00 0.55 0.04 - - 0.59

Total Recevables                                                              37.62 3.63 - - - 41.25

Trade Receivables ageing schedule (As at March 31, 2022)
 (Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Particulars
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Outstanding for following  periods from due date of payment

Less  than 6
months

6 months
- 1 year

1-2 years 2-3 years
More than

3 years Total

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables – considered good 28.60              0.76          -           -               - 29.35
(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables – credit impaired                            0.05          0.44            0.03             -           - 0.52

TOTAL                                                              28.65            1.20       0.03             -             - 29.87

Less: Allowances for Credit Losses                                                  0.05           0.44          0.03 - - 0.52

Total Receivables                                                              28.60          0.76           - 29.35

Trade Receivables ageing schedule (As at March 31, 2021)  (Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

(i) The Company considers its maximum exposure to credit risk with respect to customer as at March 31, 2022 to be Rs 41.25 Cr./-
(March 31, 2021 Rs 29.35 Cr.) which is the carrying value of trade receivables after allowance for credit losses.

As at March 31, 2022 As at  March 31, 2021Particulars

Note 8(b)
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Unrestricted Balances with Banks
(a)  In Current Accounts (Refer Note-29 ) 0.20 7.91
(b)  In Deposit Accounts with less than or equal to 3 months maturity - 0.00
(c) Ultra Liquid Mutual Fund [ Nil (March 2021 -Units 1,56,612.902)  SBI Liquid - 50.16
Fund Regular Growth Plan ]
(d) Cash on hand 0.11 0.28

                                                                0.31 58.36

As at March 31, 2022 As at  March 31, 2021Particulars

 (Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Note 8(c)
Bank Balance Other Than Cash & Cash Equivalents
Earmarked Balances With Banks
- Against Letter of Credit 1.12 4.04
- Against Bank Guarantee 0.20 0.19

1.32 4.24

As at March 31, 2022 As at  March 31, 2021Particulars

 (Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Note - 8(d)
Loans- Current
Loan Receivable Considered Good - Unsecured
-Loans and Advances                                                                  7.46 6.00

7.46    6.00

As at March 31, 2022 As at  March 31, 2021Particulars

 (Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Note 8(e)
Other Financial assets
(Unsecured considered good, unless otherwise stated)
Interest Accrued but not due
-On Fixed Deposits Margin Money with Banks                                                                  0.02 0.05

0.02 0.05

 (Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)
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As at March 31, 2022 As at  March 31, 2021Particulars

Note - 9
Other Current Assets
(Unsecured considered good, unless otherwise stated)
a) Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received

Considered good
Advances recoverable in Cash or Kind (Refer Note-29- Demerger) 13.50 10.96
- GST Input Credit                                                                  3.31 1.17
- TRAIFAC Refund Receivable                                                               42.70 65.72

b) Advances with Suppliers - for Trade                                                               20.02 14.18

79.53 92.02

As at March 31, 2022 As at  March 31, 2021Particulars

(a)Authorised

i) Equity Shares                                                                          37.77 37.77
3,77,67,500 (Previous year 3,77,67,500) of face value of  Rs 10/- each

ii) 1% Non-Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares 1.20 1.20

1,20,000 (Previous year 1,20,000) of face value of  Rs 100/- each

38.97 38.97

(b) Issued, Subscribed and fully paid-up
i) Equity Shares

2,51,31,287 (Previous year 2,51,31,287) of face value of  Rs 10/- each

fully paid-up                                                                          25.13 25.13

25.13 25.13

As at March 31, 2022 As at  March 31, 2021

 (Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Note - 10
Equity share capital                  (Amount in crores unless otherwise stated )(No of Shares in full figures)

 (c) Rights, Preferences and Restrictions  attached to shares
The Company has one class of Equity shares having a par value of  Rs 10 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote
per share held. The dividend proposed ( if any)  by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the
ensuing  Annual General  Meeting. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive  the remaining
assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.

 (d) Lock in Restrictions
None of the shares are subject to lock in restrictions.

Particulars As at 31.03.2022 As at  31.03.2021

 March 31, 2022 %

(e)      Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company.

EQUITY SHARES
 Vimal Todi                                                                  9,235,695  36.75 9,235,695  36.75
 Avinash Todi                                                                  4,395,296  17.49 4,395,296 17.49
 Sadhana Todi                                                                  2,047,990 8.15 2,047,990 8.15
 Pawan Singhania                                                                  8,539,906 33.98 8,539,906 33.98

(Number of Shares in full figure)

 March 31, 2021 %

(f) For the period of five years immediately preceding the date as at which the
Balance Sheet is prepared :

 (a) Aggregate number and class of shares alloted as fully paid- up pursuant to
contract’s without payment being received in cash on account of
Amalgamation:
i)   Equity Shares 18,616,287 18,616,287

127



Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited 18th Annual Report 2021-22

Notes forming part of Consolidated financial statements

As at March 31, 2022 As at  March 31, 2021

(g) For reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year - Refer Note (A) of Statement of
Changes in Equity (SOCIE).

(Number  of Shares in full figure)

1   Vimal Todi 9,235,695 36.75 9,235,695 36.75 -
2  Pawan Singhania 8,539,906 33.98  8,539,906 33.98 -
3  Avinash Toadi 4,395,296 17.49  4,395,296                          17.49 -
4  Sadhana Todi 2,047,990 8.15 2,047,990 8.15 -
5  Rashika Todi 11,100 0.04 11,100 0.04 -
6  Moira Institute of 900,000  3.58 900,000                             3.58 -

 Design Pvt. Ltd.

Total 25,129,987 99.99 25,129,987 99.99 -

(h)   Shares held by promoters at the end of the year

% Change
during the yearPromoter NameS. No No. of Shares % of total shares No. of Shares % of total shares

As at March 31, 2022 As at  March 31, 2021Particulars

Note - 11
Other Equity
(a) Capital Reserve

Balance as at the beginning of the year 27.39 27.39
Adjustment On Account of Demerger [Refer  Note- 29] (27.39) -

Balance as at the end of the year   - 27.39

(b) Securities Premium
Balance as at the beginning of the year                                                                          50.87 50.87
Addition during the year                                                                                 - -

Balance as at the end of the year                                                                         50.87 50.87

(c) Retained Earnings
Balance as at the begining of the year
Balance as at the begining of the year                                                                        315.80                                    220.03
Add: Net Profit/(Loss) for the year                                                                        121.62                                      95.77
Adjustment On Account of Demerger [Refer Note-29]  (17.10) -
Less: Consolidation Adjustment on Account of Demerger                                               5.16                                       -

Balance as at the end of the year                                                                      425.48                                  315.80

(d) Capital Redemption Reserve
Balance as at the begining of the year                                                                            9.23 9.23
Additions During the year                                                                                 - -

Balance as at the end of the year                                                                           9.23 9.23

(e) Other Comprehensive Income
Balance as at the beginning of the year                                                                            0.03 (0.04)
Addition/(Deduction) during the year                                                                          (0.09) 0.07

Balance as at the end of the year                                                                         (0.06) 0.03

Total                                                                      485.52                                  403.32

 (Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)
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C  From Other than Banks [Refer Note 12A(e)]
Unsecured
a) Deposits
- Deposit From Members 0.10 0.10

b) Other Loans and Advances
- Inter Corporate Loans                                                                            2.31 5.91

D Non-Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares [Refer Note 12A(e)]
Unsecured
92,272 (March 31, 2021 92,272 )of face value of Rs 100/- each at a
Share Premium of Rs. 900 /- each                                                                            9.02 11.64

 78.44 68.22

Notes forming part of financial statements

D(a)  Rights, Preferences and Restrictions  attached to shares
The Company has Preference Shares having a par value of Rs. 100/- each  issued at a Share Premium of Rs. 900/- . Every member
of the Company holding preference shares shall be entitled to vote on resolutions placed before the Company which directly
affect the rights attached to their shares and any resolution for winding up of the Company or for repayment or reduction of its
equity or preference share capital and their voting right on poll shall be in proportion to their share in the paid up preference share
capital of the Company. However, where the dividend in respect of a class of preference shares has not been paid for a period of
two years or more, such class of preference shareholders shall have a right to vote on all resolutions placed before the Company
and the proportion of voting rights of equity shareholders to the voting rights of preference shareholders shall be in proportion
to their paid up capital.

As at March 31, 2022 As at  March 31, 2021Particulars

II)  Preference Shares
1% Non-Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares
Balance at the beginning of the year 92,272 92,272
Shares Issued during the year                                                                                 - -
Shares cancelled during the year                                                                                 -  -

Balance at the end of the year                                                                      92,272 92,272

D (c)Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company.

As at March 31, 2022 As at  March 31, 2021

PREFERENCE SHARES                                 -
Vimal Todi 15,795 17.12 15,795 17.12                                -
Sadhana Todi  24,077  26.09 24,077 26.09                                -
Sandeep Kumar Jain 7,800 8.45 7,800 8.45                                -
Motilal Todi  21,000 22.76 21,000 22.76                                -
Pawan Singhania  19,600 21.24 19,600  21.24

% Change
during the yearNumber of Shares % Change Number of Shares % Change

Particulars

As at March 31, 2022 As at  March 31, 2021

(a) Aggregate number and class of shares alloted as fully paid- up pursuant to
contract’s without payment being received in cash on account of Amalgamation:

     i) Preference Shares                                                                        92,272 92,272

D (d)   For the period of five years immediately preceding the date as at which
the Balance Sheet is prepared:

 (Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

D(b) Reconciliation of number of shares
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As at March 31, 2022 As at  March 31, 2021Particulars

Note - 12(a)
A Term Loans from Banks [Refer Note 12E]

Secured
-  Rupee Loan                                                                          67.01 50.37

B Term Loans from Other than Banks - Auto Loans [Refer Note 12A(e)]
Secured  - 0.21

 (Amount in crores unless otherwise stated )(No of Shares in full figures)



Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited 18th Annual Report 2021-22

Notes forming part of Consolidated financial statements
D(e) Shares held by promoters at the end of the year

As at March 31, 2022 As at  March 31, 2021

S. No Promoter Name No. of Shares % of total shares No. of Shares % of total shares

1 Vimal Todi                   15,795                    17.12                 15,795                          17.12

2 Pawan Singhania             19,600                21.24                  19,600                          21.24

3 Sadhana Todi                24,077                   26.09              24,077                          26.09

Total 59,472               64.45              59,472                         64.45

As at March 31, 2022 As at  March 31, 2021Particulars

  - Lease Obligations                                                                            2.31 2.30

2.31 2.30

(Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)
Note - 12(b)
Lease Liability

 12A(e)

 Particulars Year of Maturity           Term of Repayment
Financial Year

Term Loan from Banks- Secured

Term Loan from State Bank of India                2027-2028         Equated Monthly Installments                       17.31 20.66

Term Loan from Central Bank of India  2025-2026  Equated Monthly Installments                   10.59 12.66

Term loan from HDFC Bank  2022-2027  Equated Quarterly Installments                  7.21 10.83

Term Loan HDFC Bank  2021-2028  Equated Quarterly Installments                19.77 -

 Term Loan PNB Bank  2021-2026  Equated Monthly Installments              13.08 -

Term loan from Punjab National Bank  2025-2026  Equated Monthly Installments                     15.44 18.69

Vehicle Loan from Bank  2021-2022  Monthly Instalments as per         - 0.02
Repayment Schedule

Term Loan from Other than Banks

Secured:-

Vehicle Loan 2022-2023 Monthly Instalments as per                      0.21 0.49
Repayment Schedule

Unsecured :-

Deposit from members Refer Note                                              0.10 0.10
12(a)
Inter Corporate Loans Refer Note                                              2.31 5.91
12(a)

Non Cumulative Preference Shares Refer Note 12(a) 9.02 11.64

Total  Borrowings                                        95.04 81.00
Less : Classified under
Current maturities of Long term debt [Refer Note 15(a)] 16.38 12.48
Interest accrued and due [Refer Note 15(d)]                                              0.23 0.30
Non-current borrowings  (Refer Note 12a)                                           78.44 68.22
TOTAL 95.04 81.00

Notes:-

(i) The Rate of Interest charged during the year is in the range of 7.05% per annum to 8.25% per annum. (Previous Year the range is 8% to
9.50%)

(ii) Primary Security:- Secured by First Charge on Pari Passu basis inter se among consortium member banks by way of equitable
mortgage on Leasehold  Land and Building and Hypothecation of Plant & Machinery situated at: Leasehold Land Plot No. 808-
A,B,C,D,E,F Sector 3, Pithampur Dist. Dhar .Collateral Security:-Flat Nos. 101 A to F ,102,103, 104,105, 303, 304 A &B , LG-05

As at
March 31, 2021

As at
March 31, 2022

On Demand
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As at March 31, 2022 As at  March 31, 2021Particulars

 A. -  Gratuity Payable                                                                                 - -
- Compensatory Absences                                                                            0.38 -

0.38 -

Note - 13 (Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Notes forming part of Consolidated financial statements

situated at Laxmi Tower, 576 M.G. Road Indore and Flat No. 403 & 404 at Plot No. 104,105,128,129, Darshan Residency, Baikunthdham
Colony, Indore owned by Mrs. Sadhna Todi and also by personal guarantees of Mr Vimal Todi, Mr Pawan Singhania, Mrs Nidhi
Singhania, Mr Avinash Todi, Mrs. Sadhana Todi as per State Bank of India Sanction Letter  dated 2nd March’22 (Ref No. AMT-
II/2021-22/1180).

(iii) The Company has used the borrowings from banks and financial institutions for the specific purpose for which it was taken at the
balance sheet date.

(iv) There are no Charges or Satisfaction yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory Period.

(v) Vehicle Loan is against Hypothecation from Daimler Financial Services India Pvt Ltd.

As at March 31, 2022 As at  March 31, 2021

Deferred tax liability                                  (40.26)                              (41.00)
Deferred tax Assets                                       0.48                0.23

Net Deferred tax (39.78)                              (40.77)

Note - 14
(Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated) A     Movement in deferred tax Liability

 B  Effective tax Rate

Financial Liabilities
  Note 15(a)
 Borrowings

As at March 31, 2022 As at  March 31, 2021

(a) Loans repayable on demand
(1) Secured From Banks

Working Capital Loans 26.65                                   35.11

(Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Primary Security:-Secured by First Charge on Pari Passu basis inter se
among consortium member banks by way of equitable mortgage on
Leasehold  land and building and Hypothecation of Plant & machinery
situated at: Leasehold Lan Plot No. 808-A,B,C,D,E,F Sector 3, Pithampur
Dist. Dhar.
Collateral Security:-Flat Nos. 101 A to F ,102,103, 104,105, 303, 304A &B ,
LG-05 situated at Laxmi Tower, 576 M.G. Road Indore and Flat No. 403 & 404
at Plot No. 104,105,128,129, Darshan Residency, Baikunthdham Colony,
Indore owned by Mrs. Sadhna Todi and also by personal guarantees of Mr
Vimal Todi, Mr Pawan Singhania, Mrs Nidhi Singhania, Mr Avinash Todi,
Mrs. Sadhana Todi as per State Bank of India Sanction Letter  dated 2nd
March’22 (Ref No. AMT-II/2021-22/1180).
Rate of Interest :-The Rate of Interest charged during the year is in the
range of 7.05% per annum to 8.25% per annum. (Previous Year the range is
8% to 9.50%).

Particulars

Since the Consolidated financials are not separate tax payers hence effective tax rates calculation is not applicable and accordingly
not disclosed here.

Repayable on Demand
(i) From Other than Banks 0.55
(ii)From Related parties 1.21

(b) Current maturities of Long term borrowings (Refer Note 12A(e))
- Borrowings from Banks 16.17 12.20
- Borrowings from Other than Banks 0.21 0.29

43.03 49.35
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Note -

1 The Company has used the borrowings from banks and financial institutions for the specific purpose for which it was taken at the
balance sheet date.

2 Quarterly returns or statements of current assets i.e FFR1 and FFR2  filed by the Company with banks are substantially in
agreement with the Books of Account and there are no material mismatches between the two.

 Note 15(b)
 Lease Liability

As at March 31, 2022 As at  March 31, 2021

Trade Payables

  (a) Lease Obligations 0.04                                    0.03

0.04                                     0.03

(Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

 Note 15(c)
 Trade Payables

As at March 31, 2022 As at  March 31, 2021

Trade Payables

 (a) Total Outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 0.09                                     0.07
 (b) Total Outsanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprise and 42.82                                  32.82

small enterprise
42.91 32.88

(Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

Trade Payables Ageing Schedule (As at March 31, 2022)

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total

(Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

(i) MSME                                         0.09 -              - - 0.09

(ii) Others                                       41.50                 1.32              -                             - 42.82

(iii) Disputed dues – MSME                                              -                  -                -                             - -

(iv) Disputed dues - Others                                              -                      -              -                             - -

S. No Particulars

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total

S. No Particulars

(i) MSME                                         0.07               -                  -                             - 0.07

(ii) Others                                       32.67                0.14                -                             - 32.82

(iii) Disputed dues – MSME                                              -             -              -                             - -

(iv) Disputed dues - Others                                              -               -                  -                             - -
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a)  Disclosure as required by Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

  Particulars  As at  31st March, 2022  As at 31st March, 2021

A (i) Principal amount remaining unpaid                                0.09                           0.07

A (ii) Interest amount remaining unpaid                                              -                                         -

B Interest paid by the Company in terms of Section 16 of the Micro, -                                         -
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, along
with the amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond the
appointed day

C Interest due and payable for the period of delay in making -                                         -
payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day
during the period) but without adding interest specified under the
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Act, 2006

D Interest accrued and remaining unpaid                                              -                                         -

E Interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years,  -                                         -
until such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid
to the small enterprises.

Note: Identification of Micro , Small and Medium enterprises is on the  basis of intimation received from vendors .

(a) Interest accrued and due
 -  On Non Current Borrowings 0.23                                     0.30
 -  On Current Borrowings -                                         -

(b) Trade Security Deposits 10.94                                   10.26
 Non-Trade payables

(c)  -Creditors for capital expenditure 1.01                                     0.31
(d) -Others - -

12.18                                  10.88

Note 15(d)
Other Financial liabilities

As at March 31, 2022 As at  March 31, 2021

(Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

Note 16
Other Current liabilities

As at March 31, 2022 As at  March 31, 2021

(Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

(a) Customer’s Advances 7.10       6.27

7.10                               6.27
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(a) Provision for Employee Benefits (Refer Note 13 and 31)
i) Provision for Gratuity 0.71                                     0.48
ii) Provision for Compensated Absences 0.06                                     0.15

(b)  Provision for Others
i) Provision for Expenses 17.09                                   14.23
ii) Provision for Statutory Liabilities 4.24                                     5.80
iii) Provision for Contingencies 5.00 7.00

27.10                                  27.65

 A  Sale of Products                                             2,215.77 1,278.46

2,215.77 1,278.46
 B  Other Operating Revenue

TRAIFAC Income                                                     9.84 27.40
Consultancy Services                                                     5.64 -
Export Duty Drawback                                                     0.26 -

2,231.52 1,305.86

 A Interest Income
- On Margin Money Fixed Deposits                                                    0.03 0.12
- Security Deposits                                                     0.83 0.53
- Loans                                                     0.78 0.79

 B Net Gain on :-
- Redemption of Mutual Funds                                                     0.29 0.09
- Fair Value of Investments                                                     1.31 0.12

 C Gain on Sale/Discard of Property, Plant and Equipment                                                     0.51 0.01
 D Other Non-Operating Income

- Balances Written Back (Net)                                                     0.12 0.04
- Rent Received                                                     0.02 -
- Contingency Provision Reversed Back                                                     2.00
- Miscellaneous Income                                                     0.00 0.02
- Interest on Income tax Refund  0.00

5.89 1.72

 Finished Goods
Opening Stock                                                  41.40 39.10
 Less:- Closing Stock                                                  81.37 41.40

(39.97) (2.30)

(39.97) (2.30)

Note 17
Current Provisions

    As at March 31, 2022      As at  March 31, 2021

(Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

Note-18
Revenue from Operations

  As at March 31, 2022    As at  March 31, 2021

(Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

Note-19
Other Income

  As at March 31, 2022    As at  March 31, 2021

(Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

  As at March 31, 2022    As at  March 31, 2021

(Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

Note-20
Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Work in progress and Stock in Trade
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Note 21
Employee benefits expense

As at March 31, 2022 As at  March 31, 2021

(Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

  As at March 31, 2022    As at  March 31, 2021

(Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

  As at March 31, 2022    As at  March 31, 2021

(Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

Note-22
Finance costs

Note-23
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses

Salary and Wages          38.77 31.04
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds                                                     2.01 1.63
Gratuity [Refer Note 31]                                                     0.61 0.54
Staff Welfare Expenses                                                     3.21 2.00

44.60 35.21

Interest Expense On -
   - Current Borrowings -Cash Credit                                                     2.55 1.58
   - Non Current Borrowings -Term Loans                                                     4.34 4.28
   - Non Current Borrowings - Unsecured Loans                                                     0.74 0.54
   -  Preference Shares                                                     0.69 0.64
   -  Lease Obligations                                                     0.19 0.19
Other Borrowing Charges
  -  Bank Other Charges                                                     0.38 1.00

8.89 8.23

 Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment                                                  12.58 11.49
 Depreciation on Right to use Assets                                                     1.20 1.19
 Amortisation on Intangible assets                                                     0.44 0.14

14.22 12.81

Note-24
Other Expenses

  For the year ended
March 31, 2022

   For the year ended
March 31, 2021

(Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

  Manufacturing Expenses
Consumption of Consumable Stores and Spares                                                  41.15 24.78
Power & Fuel                                                162.64 118.96
Labour Contractor Charges                                                  31.12 23.45
Repairs and Maintainence
 - Plant and Equipment                                                     1.44 1.01
 - Buildings                                                     0.27 0.33
Other Factory Expenses                                                     2.61 1.68

239.24 170.22
  Selling and Distribution Expenses

Freight & Forwarding                                                     3.78 1.34
Selling Expenses                                                  18.14 12.83
Advertisement Expenses                                                     5.82 3.61

27.74 17.78

  Administration expenses
Rates & Taxes                                                     1.01 1.07
Provision for Trade Receivables                                                     0.07 0.02
Insurance Expenses                                                     0.21 0.18
CSR Expenditure [ Refer Note 25]                                                     3.16 1.93
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Particulars

Auditor’s Remuneration                                                     0.05 0.03
Donations                                                     0.25 1.44
Legal and Professional Expenses                                                     2.84 2.36
Travelling & conveyance                                                     1.31 0.68
TRAIFAC Balance Written Off                                                     3.12 2.19
Goodwill Written off 3.20
Others                                                     1.95 0.99
Rent Paid                                 -

13.97 14.09
  Taxes Paid

Appeal Filing Fees                                                         - 0.01
Demand and Penalties                                                     0.00 0.00

0.00 0.01

280.95 202.10

 Notes:
 (a)  Donation given to Political Party March 31, 2022 is Nil (March 31, 2021 Rs. 0.20 Crores).

Notes forming part of Consolidated financial statements

(Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

(i) Amount required to be spent by the Company during the year 1.94 1.29
(ii) Amount of expenditure incurred                                                     3.16 1.93
(iii) Shortfall/(Excess) at the end of the year                                                  (1.22) (0.64)
(iv) Total of previous years shortfall Nil  Nil
(v) Reason for shortfall, Not Applicable  Not Applicable

(vi) Nature of CSR activities

CSR-Gyan Jyoti                                                     1.49 1.08
CSR-Go Green                                                     0.15 0.16
CSR-Sanjeevani                                                     1.38 0.63
CSR-Save Water Save Life                                                     0.13 0.06

Total of CSR Expenses                                                    3.16 1.93

(vii) Details of related party transactions - -
Contribution to a trust controlled by the company in relation to CSR
expenditure as per relevant Accounting Standard - -

(viii) Where a provision is made with respect to a liability incurred by
entering into a contractual obligation, the movements in the provision
during the year should be shown separately.

Note - 25
The expenditure incurred on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) is as under :

  For the year ended
March 31, 2022

   For the year ended
March 31, 2021

  For the year ended
March 31, 2022

   For the year ended
March 31, 2021

S.
No.

(Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

 (i) Remuneration to the Statutory auditors

(a) As Auditors

- For Statutory Audit                                                     0.04 0.03

- For Taxation Matters                                                     0.01 0.01

- For Other Matters (Including for certification)                                                         - -

(b) Travelling and other out of pocket expenses                                                         -  -

  For the year ended
March 31, 2022

   For the year ended
March 31, 2021

(I)  Auditor’s Remuneration
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(Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)
(Number of Shares in full figure)

 i. Profit/(loss) attributable to Equity holders March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Profit /(Loss) after tax attributable to equity holders                                 121.62                                95.77
Profit/(Loss) attributable to equity holders of the for basic earnings                                121.62                               95.77
Expenses directly charged to Reserves                                          -                                      -
Profit/(Loss) attributable to equity holders After Exceptional Items                                121.62                               95.77
- Less : Exceptional Items                                          -                                      -
Profit/(Loss) attributable to equity holders before Exceptional Items                                121.62                               95.77
ii.  Weighted average number of ordinary shares                                     2.51                                  2.51
Opening ordinary shares  [Refer Note a of SOCIE]                                     2.51                                  2.51
Weighted average number of shares for Basic EPS                                     2.51                                  2.51
Effect of dilution:
Convertible Instruments
Weighted average number of shares for Dilutive EPS                                     2.51                                  2.51
Basic and Diluted earnings per share before Exceptional Items

Basic earnings per share (in Rs) [Face value Rs 10 per share]                                   48.40                                38.11
Diluted earnings per share ( in Rs) [Face value Rs 10 per share]                                   48.40                                38.11
Basic and Diluted earnings per share After Exceptional Items

Basic earnings per share ( in Rs ) [Face value Rs 10 per share]                                   48.40                                38.11
Diluted earnings per share ( in Rs) [Face value Rs10 per share]                                   48.40                                38.11

Notes forming part of Consolidated financial statements
Note - 26
Earnings per share (EPS)
Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit/(loss) for the year attributable to equity holders by the weighted average
number of Equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit/(loss) attributable to equity holders by the weighted average number of
Equity shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of Equity shares that would be issued on conversion of
all the dilutive potential Equity shares into Equity shares.

Note - 27
Other Comprehensive Income (Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Particulars
  For the year ended

March 31, 2022
   For the year ended

March 31, 2021

 (A)  Other Comprehensive Income
 I Items that will not be reclassified to statement of profit and loss (0.12)                                     0.09

Tax relating to above items 0.03                           (0.02)
 II Items that will be reclassified to statement of profit and loss -                                    -

Tax relating to above items -                                   -

Note - 28
Contingent Liabilities and Commitments (To the extent not provided for) (Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Particulars
  For the year ended

March 31, 2022
   For the year ended

March 31, 2021

 A  Contingent liabilities
 a)  Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts -                                        -
 b)  Guarantees on behalf of Other Corporates - -
 c)  Other Money for which Company is Contingently liable
 (i)  Disputed Commercial Tax Demands under Appeals pending Adjudication 1.52                                 1.52
 (ii)  Disputed Income Tax Demands under Appeals pending Adjudication -                       8.10
 (iii)  Disputed Goods and Service Tax Demands under Appeals pending Adjudication 20.87                    7.80
 (iv)  Letter of Credit Obligations 3.29                           -
 (v)  EPCG License Export Obligations (Obligations of Rs. 17,16,10,735 is 41.46                                   17.16

completeed and documents submitted to DGFT)
B Capital Commitments 42.12                                 35.69

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital
account (Net of advances)
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Note: The Company as per the requirements  of IND AS 37 have disclosed the above litigation matters under Contingent Liabilities. The
Contingent Liabilities are disclosed for  the amount of the obiligations that can be measured with sufficient reliability. Showcause
Notice received not considered for the above disclosure

Note - 29

Subsequent Event:Scheme of Arrangement filed with the Hon’ble Tribunal and Compliance with Approved Scheme of ArrangementDuring
the Financial  year 21-22 Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited (The Company) had filed the Scheme of Arrangement (“Scheme”)
under Sections 230 to 232 read with Section 55 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules and regulations
made thereunder  on  April 27, 2021 at the Hon’ble Indore Bench of NCLT Ahmedabad for the demerger of the Real Estate Undertaking
of Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited to Jaideep Realty Private Limited . The Appointed Date of the Scheme of Arrangement is
April 1, 2021.Subsequesnt to the Financial Year The NCLT has Sanctioned the Scheme of Arrangement vide its Order dated May 5,
2022 no. C.P.(CAA)/9(MP)2021 and the said Order is filed with the Registrar of Companies on May 18, 2022 being the Effective date of
Scheme of Arrangement.

The Following  Accounting effects have been given in  the Books of Account in accordance with the Scheme and the prescribed Indian
Accounting Standard and there is no Deviation from the same .

A Assets Transferred (At Their Respective Carrying Values) Amount

Property Plant & Equipment
(a) Free Hold Land/Plots ( Refer Note -3) 10.98
(b) Office Buildings (Net) (Refer Note -3) 4.70

Non - Current Investments (Refer Note -5) 24.02
Other Current Assets (Refer Note -9) 0.13
Inventory (Stock in Trade) (Refer Note -7) 4.60
Cash and Cash Equivalents (Refer Note -8 (b)) 0.09

44.52
B Liablities Transferred ( At Their Respective Carrying Values)

Other Current Liablities (Refer Note 16)                                         0.03

0.03

( A - B) Net Assets Transferred 44.49

Accounting Effect  Given in Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited Books as on April 1, 2021 Amount

From Capital reserve (Refer Note -11) 27.39

From Retained Earnings  as on April 1, 2021 (Refer Note -11) 17.10

44.49

In Accordance with the above Scheme of Arrangement , Moira Buildcon Private Limited , BMT Infraestate Private Limited ceases to be
Wholly Owned Subsidiary and  VPA Civilcon Private Limited ceases to be  Subsidiary  of  “The Company” with effect from  April 1, 2021.

The Real Estate undertaking business of Jaideep Realty Pvt Ltd carried out by Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Pvt Ltd in trust till the effective
date under the GSTIN No.23AABCJ4896R5ZP.

Note - 30
The Company contributes to the following post-employment defined benefit plans in India.

(i) DefinedContribution Plan:

The Company operates defined contribution retirement benefit plans for all the qualifying employees. Company’s contribution to
provident fund recognized in statement of profit & loss of Rs.  March 31, 2022 Rs 2 Crore  March 31, 2021 Rs. 1.3 Crore.

(ii) Defined Benefit Plans:

The Company sponsors funded defined benefit plan for all qualifying employees. The defined benefit Plan are administered by
Life Insurance Corporation of India.
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(Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

Notes forming part of Consolidated financial statements
Note - 31

31(A)Gratuity Disclosure Statement as Per IND AS 19

Acturial Valuation Disclosure Statement as Per Indian Accounting Standard 19 (Ind AS-19)

  As at March 31, 2022    As at  March 31, 2021

Type of Benefit Gratuity Gratuity

Country India India

Reporting Currency INR INR

Reporting Standard Indian Accounting Indian Accounting
Standard 19 (Ind AS 19) Standard 19 (Ind AS 19)

Funding Status Funded

Starting Period 01/04/2021 01/04/2020

Date of Reporting 31/03/2022 31/03/2021

Period of Reporting 12 Months 12 Months

Reference ID 654607 510354

Assumptions - Current Period

Expected Return on Plan Assets 7.23% 6.90%

Rate of Discounting 7.23% 6.90%

Rate of Salary Increase 7.00% 7.00%

Rate of Employee Turnover 5.00% 3.00%

Mortality Rate During Employment Indian Assured Lives Indian Assured Lives
Mortality Mortality(2006-08)
2012-14 (Urban)

Particulars   As at March 31, 2022    As at  March 31, 2021

Table Showing Change in the Present Value of Projected Benefit Obligation

Present Value of Benefit Obligation at 4.36 4.17
the Beginning of the Period

Interest Cost                                    0.30 0.29

Current Service Cost                                    0.57 0.44

Past Service Cost             -  -

Liability Transferred In/ Acquisitions             -  -

(Liability Transferred Out/ Divestments)             -  -

(Gains)/ Losses on Curtailment             -  -

(Liabilities Extinguished on Settlement)             -  -

(Benefit Paid Directly by the Employer)                                        -  -

(Benefit Paid From the Fund)                                 (0.16) (0.46)

The Effect Of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates  -  -
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations - Due to Change in  -

Demographic Assumptions                                    0.03  -
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations - Due to Change in   (0.16) (0.02)

Financial Assumptions

Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations - Due to Experience  0.24 (0.06)

Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the End of the Period  5.19 4.36
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Table Showing Change in the Fair Value of Plan Assets

Fair Value of Plan Assets at the Beginning of the Period                                   3.88 2.35
Interest Income                                    0.27                             0.16
Contributions by the Employer                                    0.50                                  1.82
Expected Contributions by the Employees                                        -  -
Assets Transferred In/Acquisitions                                        -  -
(Assets Transferred Out/ Divestments)                                        -  -
(Benefit Paid from the Fund)                                 (0.16)                               (0.46)
(Assets Distributed on Settlements)                                        -  -
(Expenses and Tax for managing the Benefit Obligations- paid                                        -  -
from the fund)                                        -
Effects of Asset Ceiling                                        -  -
The Effect of Changes In Foreign Exchange Rates                                        -  -
Return on Plan Assets, Excluding Interest Income                                 (0.01)                                 0.02
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the End of the Period                                   4.48                        3.88

Amount Recognized in the Balance Sheet

(Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the end of the Period)                                 (5.19)                              (4.36)
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of the Period                                    4.48                              3.88
Funded Status (Surplus/ (Deficit))                                 (0.71)                               (0.48)
Net (Liability)/Asset Recognized in the Balance Sheet                                (0.71)                     (0.48)

Net Interest Cost for Current Period
Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the Beginning of the Period 4.36                      4.17
(Fair Value of Plan Assets at the Beginning of the Period)                                 (3.88)                       (2.35)
Net Liability/(Asset) at the Beginning                                    0.48                 1.81
Interest Cost                                    0.30                  0.29
(Interest Income)                                 (0.27)                     (0.16)
Net Interest Cost for Current Period                                   0.03                           0.12

Expenses Recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss for Current Period

Current Service Cost                                    0.57                          0.44

Net Interest Cost                                    0.03                                  0.12
Past Service Cost                                        -  -
(Expected Contributions by the Employees)                                        -  -
(Gains)/Losses on Curtailments And Settlements                                        -  -

Net Effect of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates                                        -  -

Expenses Recognized                                   0.61                         0.57

Expenses Recognized in the Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) for Current Period

Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligation For the Period                                    0.12                            (0.08)
Return on Plan Assets, Excluding Interest Income                                    0.01                          (0.02)
Change in Asset Ceiling                                        -  -

Net (Income)/Expense For the Period Recognized in OCI                                   0.12                       (0.09)

Balance Sheet Reconciliation
Opening Net Liability  0.48                   1.81
Expenses Recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss                                    0.61                    0.57
Expenses Recognized in OCI                                    0.12                         (0.09)
Net Liability/(Asset) Transfer In                                        -  -
Net (Liability)/Asset Transfer Out                                        -  -
(Benefit Paid Directly by the Employer)                                        -  -
(Employer’s Contribution)                                 (0.50)                            (1.82)
Net Liability/(Asset) Recognized in the Balance Sheet                                   0.71                        0.48
Presented in Current Liability (Refer note 17)                                    0.71                             0.48
Presented in Non Current Liability (Refer note 13)                                        -                            -
Total 0.71                               0.48
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Sensitivity Analysis

Projected Benefit Obligation on Current Assumptions                                   5.19 4.36

Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Discounting                                 (0.43) (0.45)

Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Discounting                                    0.50                             0.54

Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Salary Increase                                    0.44                           0.47

Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Salary Increase                                 (0.39)                        (0.40)

Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Employee Turnover                                    0.03                         0.02

Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Employee Turnover                                 (0.03) (0.02)

 Note - 32
 Details of Loans given, investment made and guarantee given under section 186(4) of the Companies Act, 2013

a Investments made
 The same are classified under respective heads and are for purposes as mentioned in their object clause.

b Guarantees/Securities given
 Nil

c Details of Loans and advances given to parties covered under section 186 of the Companies  Act, 2013

31(B) Actuarial Valuation of the Privilege Leave Liability, please refer to the summary & assumptions
Data Summary

Valuation Results Amount

Discontinuance Liability INR 0.45 Crores.

Defined Benefit Obligation INR 0.44 Crores

Current & Non-Current Liability

Funding Status Unfunded

Fund Balance N.A.

Current Liability  Refer Note 17 INR 0.06 Crores

Non-Current Liability  Refer Note 13 INR 0.38 Crores

1 Pithampur Poly Products Limited 4.41 General Corporate Purpose
2 Smrati Trading Corporation 2.00 General Corporate Purpose
3 Alveor Plastic Technologies Private Limited                                         1.00 General Corporate Purpose
4 Apple Agrotech Pvt Ltd                                         0.05 General Corporate Purpose

The sensitivity analysis have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective assumptions occurring at the
end of the reporting period, while holding all other assumptions constant.The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be
representative of the actual change in the projected benefit obligation as it is unlikely that the change in assumptions would occur in
isolation of one another as some of the assumptions may be correlated.Furthermore, in presenting the above sensitivity analysis, the
present value of the projected benefit obligation has been calculated using the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting
period, which is the same method as applied in calculating the projected benefit obligation as recognised in the balance sheet.There
was no change in the methods and assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis from prior years.

S. no. Particulars As at March 31, 2022
Purpose for which Loan or
Advances is Proposed to be
utilised by receipient

Note - 33

Segment Reporting

The Company is primarily engaged in the business of manufacture of Iron and Steel products has only one reportable segment in the
context of Ind AS-108 [Indian Accounting Standard] on “Operating Segments”.

(Amount In Rs.)
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Note - 34

Foreign Exchange Transaction:

The Company functional currency is Indian Rupees. The Company undertakes transactions denominated in foreign currencies, conse-
quently exposure to exchange rate fluctuations arise. Volatility in exchange rates affects the Company’s costs of imports, primarily in
relation to raw materials. The Company has foreign exchange risk management in place, the Company hedges its foreign currency
exchange risk on underlying and probable imports through Forwards from Authorised Dealers of Banks.

Notes forming part of Consolidated financial statements

As at March 31, 2021As at March 31, 2022

USD INR
S. No Particulars

1 Hedged *                                    0.84                 63.68                     0.33 24.47

2 Unhedged *                                    0.27 20.38 0.34 25.77

Total                                   1.11                84.05                    0.67              50.24

Note : * Indicates as per Companies policy

USD INR

Note - 35

Related party relationships, transactions and balances

As per Ind AS-24, the disclosure of related parties with whom transactions were conducted during the year are as given below :

(A) List of related parties where control exists with whom transactions have taken place and relationships.

(i) Person  or a close members has control or joint control, significant influence on the reporting entity  or is member of KMP
in reporting  entity.

(a) Name of persons/entities Relation
Mr. Pawan Singhania Managing Director
Mr. Avinash Todi Chief Executive Officer/Whole Time Director
Mrs. Nidhi Singhania Whole Time Director
Mr. Sandeep Jain Whole Time Director
Mr. Amit Kishanpuria Whole Time Director
Mr. Ashish Jalan Whole Time Director

(b) Name of the close members Relation
Mr. Vimal Todi Father of Mr. Avinash Todi

        (c) Key Managerial Person
Mr. Deepak Saraf Chief Financial Officer
Mr. Abhishek Mahajan Company Secretary

(ii) One  entity  is  an  associate  or  joint  venture  of  the  other  entity (or  an  associate  or  joint  venture  of  a  member  of  a
group  of which the other entity is a member)

(iii) Entity and reporting entity are members of the same group ( which means that each parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is
related to the others)  ( Refer  Note 29)

Moira Buildcon Private Limited  (w.e.f. April 1, 2021 Ceases to be wholly owned Subsidiary)
BMT Infraestate Private Limited (w.e.f. April 1, 2021 Ceases to be wholly owned Subsidiary)
VPA Civilcon Private Limited      (w.e.f. April 1, 2021 Ceases to be Subsidiary)

(iv) The  entity  is  controlled  or   jointly  controlled  by  a  person identified in (i)

Name of persons/entities

Aryaman Civicon Private Limited Rani Sati Infracity LLP

Avinash Reality Private Limited Rani Sati Infraway LLP

Jaideep Reality Private Limited Rani Sati Residential Property LLP

Rani Sati Civilcon LLP Moira Warehouse LLP
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Persons

Mr.
Amit

Kishanpuria

Total

(Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Details of Related Party Transactions :

(A) Person  or a close members has control or joint control, significant influence on the reporting entity  or is member of KMP in
reporting  entity

Mr.
Abhishek
Mahajan

Mr.
Deepak
Saraf

Mr.
Vimal
Todi

Mr.
Ashish
Jalan

Mr.
Sandeep

Jain

Mrs.
Nidhi

Singhania

Mr.
Avinash

Todi

Particulars Mr.
Pawan

Singhania

Key Mangerial
Personel l

Close
Member

Transactions during the year

Remuneration (Including Incentives) 4.92 1.77 1.00        0.33         0.24   0.18       1.77 0.32 0.07 10.59
(4.95)     (1.68)          (1.00)        (0.16)        (0.15)     (0.12)      (1.68)     (0.22)  (0.07) (10.03)

Shares Sold of Jaideep Realty  -  -  -  -  -  -  - -  - -
Private Limited

(0.00)         (0.01)               -   -                 -           -      (0.00)     -           - (0.01)

Shares Purchased of BMT  -  -  -  -              -           - -  - - -
Infraestate Private Limited

                                 (0.54)        (1.08)        (0.51) -                -     (1.06) - - - (3.20)

Shares Sold of Aryaman Civicon - - - - - - - - - -
Private Limited

                                        -       (0.00)               -            -                 -              - -            - - (0.00)
 Loan Taken                                         -           -                   -               -               -          -  -   -         - -

 -           -                   -               -               -          -  -   -         - -
 Loan taken repaid back                                 -           -                   -               -               -          -  -   -         - -

                                       -           -                   -               -               -          -  -   -         - -

(B)

 Particulars

Rent Received                                    0.00                            0.00                            0.00 0.00

                                 (0.00)                          (0.00)                          (0.00)  (0.00)

Commission Paid                                    0.01                            0.01                            0.01 0.02

                                 (0.01)                          (0.01)                          (0.01) (0.02)

*Rent Received is inclusive of GST

Entity and reporting entity are members of the same group ( which means
that each parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the others)

 Transactions during the year
Moira Buildcon
Private Limited

BMT Infraestate
Private Limited

VPA Civilcon
Private Limited

Total

Rent Received 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)

Commission Paid - 0.01 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.03

                                        - (0.01) (0.01)  (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) - (0.03)

 Loan Taken                                         - - - - - - - - -

-  (0.94) - - - - - -  (0.94)

*Note: Figure in brackets indicates figure for Previous Year.

(Amount in Rupees unless otherwise stated)

 Particulars The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in (i)

Transactions during the year Aryaman
Civicon
Private
Limited

 Avinash
Realty
Private
Limited

Jaideep
Realty
Private
Limited

Rani
Sati

Civilcon
LLP

Rani
Sati

Infracity
LLP

Rani Sati
Infraway

LLP

Rani Sati
Residential
Property

LLP

Moira
Warehouse

LLP

Total

(C)

143



Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited 18th Annual Report 2021-22

Notes forming part of Consolidated financial statements

Note -36
Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities
The following table presents the recognised financial instruments that are offset, or subject to enforceable master netting arrangements and other
similar agreements but not offseted .

 Particulars

 Effects of offsetting on the balance sheet

 (Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Related amounts not offset

 Gross
Amounts

Gross
amounts set

off in the
balance sheet

 Net amounts
presented in
the balance

sheet

Amounts
subject to

master netting
arrangements

Financial
instrument
collateral

Net amount

March 31, 2022
Financial Assets
Current Financial assets
Trade Receivable                                        41.25                   - 41.25                -             41.25 -
Cash and Cash Equivalents                                0.31 0.31 0.31
Bank Balance Other than  above                     1.32                 1.32  1.32

Total                                      42.88                 -           42.88                       -              42.88 -

Financial liabilities
Current Borrowings                                        43.03 43.03 - 42.88 0.15

Total                                      43.03                    -          43.03                 -       42.88 0.15

A March 31, 2022

B March 31, 2021

 Particulars

 Effects of offsetting on the balance sheet

 (Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Related amounts not offset

 Gross
Amounts

Gross
amounts set

off in the
balance sheet

 Net amounts
presented in
the balance

sheet

Amounts
subject to

master netting
arrangements

Financial
instrument
collateral

Net amount

March 31, 2021
Financial Assets
Current Financial assets
Trade Receivable                                        29.35                   -                  29.35                      -               29.35 -
Cash and Cash Equivalents                              58.36 58.36 58.36
Bank Balance Other than  above                   4.24 4.24 4.24

Total        91.95 -  91.95                           -  91.95 -

Financial liabilities
Current Borrowings                                        49.35                 49.35                       -             91.95 (42.60)

Total                                      49.35                 49.35                       -             91.95 (42.60)

D Offsetting arrangements

(i)    Current Borrowings

The Company has taken Current borrowings by providing  Financial Assets (Trade Receivables , Cash and Cash equivalents, Bank Balnces

Other than Cash and Cash equivalents) as Security .
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Non-current assets
(a) Financial Assets

(i) Investments 5 16.31 -  46.20 62.50 16.31 - - 16.31
Current assets

(b) Financial Assets
(i) Trade Receivables  8(a) -  -  41.25  41.25  - - -
(ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents  8(b) -  - 0.31 0.31 - - -
(iii) Bank Balance Other than (iii)  8(c)  -  - 1.32  1.32  - - -
(iv) Loans  8(d)  -               -            7.46            7.46             -          - -
(v) Others  8(e)   -   -  0.02 0.02 -  - -

 16.31 96.55 112.85 16.31 16.31
Non-Current Liabilities

(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings  12(a)               - - 78.44          78.44               -               - -
(ii)  Lease Liabilities  12(b)          2.31 -              - 2.31                - - 2.31 2.31

Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings  15(a)                - - 43.03          43.03                -                 -                 -
(ii) Lease Liabilities  15(b)          0.04 - 0.04           0.04
(iii) Trade Payables  15(c)             -              - 42.91 42.91                -                -                -
(iv) Other financial liabilities  15(d)                -                -          12.18     12.18                -        - - -

-                 -                -  -          -              -
                                                                2.35 176.55     178.90              -                 -            2.35 2.35

Non-Current Assets
(a) Financial Assets
     (i) Investments                         5          - -         27.95 27.95            -           -               - -
Current Assets
(b) Financial Assets

(i)  Trade Receivables  8(a)               - -        29.35         29.35               -                -          - -
(ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents  8(b)      50.16          -            8.20         58.36       50.16               - 50.16
(iii) Bank Balance Other  8(c)              -                -           4.24           4.24          -         -               - -
       than (iii) above
(iv) Loans  8(d)             -                -            6.00           6.00               -                 -                 -
(v) Others  8(e)               -              -           0.05     0.05               -          -           - -

50.16                - 75.80      125.46      50.16                 -            - 50.16
Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings  12(a) - 68.22 68.22       -            -              - -
    (ii)  Lease Liabilities  12(b)       2.30 2.30 2.30  2.30
Current Liabilities
(b) Financial Liabilities
    (i) Borrowings  15(a)             -             - 49.35      49.35           -            -               - -
    (ii) Lease Liabilities  15(b) 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.03
    (iii) Trade Payables  15(c)               -                - 32.88          32.88                - - - -
    (iv) Other Financial Liabilities  15(d)            -         -          10.88           10.88              -                -             - -

- - -             -
2.33 -      161.33         163.65 - -        2.33 2.33

Notes forming part of Consolidated financial statements
Note -37

Financial instruments – Fair values and risk management
A. Accounting classification and fair values
The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities, including their levels in the fair
value hierarchy. It does not include fair value information for financial assets and financial liabilities if the carrying amount is a reasonable
approximation of fair value.  A substantial portion of the Company’s long-term debt has been contracted at floating rates of interest, which
are reset at short intervals. Accordingly, the carrying value of such long-term debt approximates fair value.

Carrying amount Fair value

(i) March 31, 2022
(Amount in Rupees )

Note
No.

Fair
Value

through
Profit

and Loss

Fair
Value

through
Other

Compre-
hensive
Income

Amor-
tised
Cost

Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Carrying amount Fair value

(i) March 31, 2021
(Amount in Rupees )

Note
No.

Fair
Value

through
Profit

and Loss

Fair
Value

through
Other

Compre-
hensive
Income

Amor-
tised
Cost

Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
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B. Measurement of fair values

Valuation techniques and significant unobservable inputs

Fair values are categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation techniques as
follows:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as
prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3: Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

The following tables show the valuation techniques used in measuring Level 2 and Level 3 fair values, as well as the significant
unobservable inputs used.

Type Valuation technique Significant unobservable inputs Inter-

Lease Obligation Discounted cash flows: The valuation Not Applicable Not Applicable
model considers the present  value of
expected receipt/payment discounted
using appropriate discounting rates.

Note - 38

Financial instruments – Fair values and risk management

Financial risk management

The Company has exposure to the following risks arising from financial instruments:

(i) Credit risk ; and

(ii) Liquidity risk ;

(iii) Market risk

(a) Currency risk

(b) Interest risk

(c) Commodity Rate risk

(Iv) Equity risk

The Company’s board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company’s risk management
framework.

The Company’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company to set appropriate risk
limits and controls and to monitor risks and adherence to limits.Risk management policies and systems are reviewed periodically to
reflect changes in market conditions and the Company’s activities. The Company through its training standards and procedures aims
to maintain a disciplined and constructive control environment in which all employees understand their roles and obligations.

The board of directors oversees how management monitors compliance with the Company’s risk management policies and procedures
and reviews the adequacy of the risk management framework in relation to the risks faced by the Company. The board of directors is
assisted in its oversight role by internal audit. Internal audit undertakes both regular and ad hoc reviews of risk management controls
andprocedures the results of which are reported to the board of directors.

(i) Credit risk:

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counter party to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual
obligations and arises principally from the Company’s receivables from customers and investment securities. Credit risk is managed
through credit approvals establishing credit limits and continuously monitoring the creditworthiness of customers to which the
Company grants credit terms in the normal course of business.The Company establishes an allowance for doubtful debts and impair-
ment that represents its estimate of incurred losses in respect of trade and other receivables and investments.

(ii) Trade receivables

The Company’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each customer. The demographics of the
customer including the default risk of the industry  in which the customer operates also has an influence on credit risk assessment.
Credit risk is managed through credit approvals establishing credit limits and continuously monitoring the creditworthiness of custom-
ers to which the Company grants credit terms in the normal course of business.
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Expected credit loss assessment

The Company allocates each exposure to a credit risk grade based on a variety of data that is determined to be predictive of the risk of
loss (e.g. timeliness of payments available press information etc.) and applying experienced credit judgement.

Exposures to customers outstanding at the end of each reporting period are reviewed by the Company to determine incurred and
expected credit losses. Historical trends of impairment of trade receivables do not reflect any significant credit losses. Given that the
macroeconomic indicators affecting customers of the Company have not undergone any substantial change the Company expects the
historical trend of minimal credit losses to continue.

Cash and cash equivalents

As at Year End Company holds cash and cash equivalents with credit worthy banks and financial institustions of Rs 0.31 Crore  as at
March 31, 2022 [March 31, 2021 Rs 58.36 Crore].

Other Bank Balances

Other bank balances are held with banks are Rs. 1.32 Crore as at March 31, 2022 ( March 31, 2021 Rs. 4.24 Crore)

Other financial assets

Other financial assets are neither past due nor impaired.

(ii) Liquidity risk:

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that
are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Cpmpany’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible,
that it will have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when they are due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without
incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Group’s reputation.

The Company has obtained fund and non-fund based working capital lines from various banks. The Company invests its surplus funds
in bank fixed deposit and liquid and liquid plus schemes of mutual funds,The Company has obtained fund and non-fund based working
capital lines from various banks. The Company invests its surplus funds in bank fixed deposit and liquid and liquid plus schemes of
mutual funds  which carry no/low mark to market risks. The Company monitors funding options available in the debt and capital markets
with a view to maintaining financial flexibility.

(iii)  Market Risk:

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices – such as interest rates and equity prices – will affect the Company’s income or the
value of its holdings of financial instruments. Market risk is attributable to all market risk sensitive financial instruments including
receivables and payables and long term debt. We are exposed to market risk primarily related to foreign exchange rate risk. The Company
uses derivatives to manage market risk.

(iii) (a)Currency risk

The Company is exposed to currency risk on account of its Purchases from other countries. The functional currency of the Group is
Indian Rupee. The exchange rate between the Indian rupee and foreign currencies has changed substantially in recent periods and may
continue to fluctuate in the future. Consequently, the Group uses both derivative instruments, i.e., foreign exchange forward contracts
to mitigate the risk of changes in foreign currency exchange rates in respect of its highly probable forecasted transactions and
recognized assets and liabilities.

The Company enters into foreign currency forward contracts which are not intended for trading or speculative purposes but for hedge
purposes to establish the amount of reporting currency required or available at the settlement date of certain payables/receivables.
The Company also enters into derivative contracts in order to hedge and manage its foreign currency exposures towards future export
earnings. Such derivatives contracts are entered into by the Group for hedging purposes only, and are accordingly classified as cash
flow hedge.

Sensitivity analysis
A reasonably possible strengthening (weakening) of the Indian Rupee against foreign currency at March 31 would have affected the
measurement of financial instruments denominated in foreign currency and affected equity and profit or loss by the amounts shown
below. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular interest rates, remain constant and ignores any impact of forecast
sales and purchases.
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               March 31, 2022                                                                                    Profit or (loss)

1% movement Strengthening Weakening

INR     20.38       (20.38)

March 31, 2021                                                                                  Profit or (loss)

1% movement Strengthening Weakening

INR                         25.77                      (25.77)

(iii)  (b) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk can be either fair value interest rate risk or cash flow interest rate risk. Fair value interest rate risk is the risk
of changes in fair values of fixed interest bearing financial assets or borrowings because of fluctuations in the interest rates,
if such assets/borrowings are measured at fair value through profit or loss. Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that the future
cash flows of floating interest bearing borrowings will fluctuate because of fluctuations in the interest rates.

Exposure to interest rate risk

The Company’s interest rate risk arises from borrowings and obligations under finance leases. The interest rate profile of the
Group’s interest-bearing borrowings is as follows:

Notes forming part of Consolidated financial statements

 (Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed-rate instruments

The Company does not account for any fixed-rate borrowings at fair value through profit or loss. Therefore, a change in interest rates
at the reporting date would not affect profit or loss.

(iii)  (b) Commodity Rate Risk

The Company’s operating activities involve purchase and sale of commodities, whose prices are exposed to the risk of fluctuation over
short periods of time. Commodity price risk exposure is evaluated and managed through procurement and other related operating
policies.

(iv)     Equity Risk

The Company has exposure to listed equity is via Investment in Equity Mutual Funds . The total exposure as on March 31, 2022 is Rs.
16.30 Crore (March 31, 2021 - Nil) with 1% movement in Benchmark Sensex the sensativity analysis is as Follows:-

 (Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)

Particulars As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021

Non-Current Borrowings

Fixed rate borrowings                                -                               -

Variable rate borrowings                         78.44                        68.22

                        78.44                        68.22
Current Borrowings

Fixed rate borrowings                                -                               -

Variable rate borrowings                         43.03                        49.35

43.03                        49.35

Total                      121.47                      117.57

March 31, 2022                                                                                    Profit or (loss)

1% movement Increase Decrease

Interest Rate                         (1.21)        1.21

March 31, 2021                                                                                  Profit or (loss)

1% movement Increase Decrease

Interest Rate                         (1.18)                           1.18

 (Amount in Crores unless otherwise stated)
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               March 31, 2022                                                                                    Profit or (loss)

1% movement in Benchmark Sensex Upward Movement Downward Movement

    0.16                        (0.16)

March 31, 2021                                                                                  Profit or (loss)

1% movement  in Benchmark Sensex Upward Movement Downward Movement

                        -                     -

Note - 39

Capital Management

The Company’s policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market confidence and to sustain
future development of the business. Management monitors the return on capital as well as the level of dividends to ordinary shareholders.

The Company monitors capital using a ratio of ‘adjusted net debt’ to ‘adjusted equity’. For this purpose, adjusted net debt is defined
as total liabilities, comprising interest-bearing loans and borrowings and obligations under finance leases, less cash and cash equivalents.
Equity comprises of Equity share capital and other equity.

The Company’s policy is to keep the ratio at optimum level. The Company’s adjusted net debt to equity ratio was as follows.

A.   Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021

Total liabilities 253.26              238.35
Less : Cash and cash equivalent 0.31              58.36

Adjusted net debt 252.95                  179.99

Total equity 210.65               430.17

Adjusted net debt to adjusted equity ratio [ In Times ] 0.50                0.42

         B.   Dividends

       Amount of Dividends approved during the year by shareholders - Nil

Amount in Crores unsless otherwise stated

Notes forming part of Consolidated financial statements
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 Note - 40
Financial Ratios

Particulars Numerator Denominator March March % Variance Reason of variance
31, 2022 31, 2021

Current ratio (in times) Current Assets Current Liabilities       2.28        2.38 -4.50 -

Debt-Equity Ratio (in times) Total Non Current Share holders equity        0.24          0.26 -8.48 -
Liabilities

Debt service coverage Ratio* PAT+ Interest+Instalments           5.73          5.64 1.57 -
(in times) Depreciation+

Interest on Loans

Return on Equity Ratio (in %) Net profit after Average share 25.85% 22.26% 16.13 -
taxes holders equity

Inventory turnover ratio Sales Average Inventory        16.60     13.93 19.22 -
(in times)

Trade receivables turnover Credit Sales Average accounts            16.72 14.22 17.55 -
ratio (in times) receivables

Trade Payables turnover ratio Annual net credit Average Trade 46.26 28.94 59.82
(in times) purchase Payables

Net capital turnover ratio Sales Working capital 13.10 7.21 80.35
(in times)

Net profit ratio (in %) Net profit after Sales 5.49% 7.49% -26.72
taxes

Return on capital employed ([Profit Before Tax] Tangible net Worth + 26.75% 27.29% -1.97 -
(in %) + [Depreciation & Total Debts +

Amortisation] + Deferred tax liablity
[Total Interest
Outgo])
/ [Total Assets]

Return on investment Profit on Average Investment 19.61% 0.00% -
(in %) On Quoted Investment
Investments

* In respect of aforesaid mentioned ratios, there is significant change (25% or more) in FY 2021-22 in comparison to FY 2020-21.

The same is due to higher
purchases and better credit
negotiations with vendors.

The same is due to higher
fluctuations in the commodity
market.

The same is due to higher
purchases and better credit
negotiations with customers.

41 Disclosure Of Transactions With Struck Off Companies

The Company did not have any material transactions with companies struck off under Section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or
Section 560 of Companies Act, 1956 during the financial year. 

42 No transactions to report against the following disclosure requirements as notified by MCA pursuant to amended Schedule III:

(a)  Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency

(b)  Benami Property held under Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made there under

(c) Undislcosed Income which is not recorded in the books of accouts that have been surrendered or disclosed as income
during the year in the Tax Assessment under the Income tax Act , 1961.

(d) Relating to borrowed funds:

(i) Wilful defaulter

(ii) Utilisation of borrowed funds & share premium

(iii) Discrepancy in utilisation of borrowings

Notes forming part of financial statements
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43 The Company has complied with the requirements of the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017.

44 Previous Year figures have been recasted/restated wherever necessary including those as required in keeping with revised
schedule III amendments.

Notes forming part of financial statements
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